
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White (Chairman) 
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman) 
Lynne Allen 
Teji Barnes 
Mohinder Birah 
Peter Davis 
Patricia Jackson 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Carol Melvin 
 
 
    

Date: TUESDAY, 20 JANUARY 
2015 
 

 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape.  
Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

  
Published: Monday, 12 January 2015 

 Contact: Ainsley Gilbert 
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk 

This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=114&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

 

 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 

• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 

• Footpaths and Bridleways 

• Road safety and education  

• Planning & Building Control 

• Libraries 

• The Borough’s heritage and history 

• Sport & Leisure services 

• Waste management & recycling 

• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 
development 

• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 

• Registrars & Bereavement Services 

• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 

• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 

• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  

• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2014 1 - 6 
 

5 Budget Proposals Report for Residents Services 2015/16 7 - 124 
 

6 Public Spaces Protection Orders Briefing 125 - 132 
 

7 Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 133 - 140 
 

8 Major Review into Diversifying the Street Champions Initiative - 
Consideration of Draft Final Report 

141 - 154 
 

9 Scoping Report - Review of the Cleaning and Maintenance Schedule 
for Hillingdon's Footpaths and Bridleways 

155 - 156 
 

10 Forward Plan 157 - 160 
 

11 Work Programme 2014/2015 161 - 162 
 



Minutes 

 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
20 November 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Teji Barnes, 
Mohinder Birah, Patricia Jackson and Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead)  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Steven Maiden (Democratic Services Officer), Victoria Boorman (Flood & Water 
Management Specialist), Charlotte Stamper (Communications Manager) and Helena 
Webster (Community Engagement & Town Centres Team Leader) 
 

24. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies were received from Councillors Allen, Davis and Melvin with Councillors 
Eginton and Edwards substituting. 
 

25. DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 Councillor Barnes declared a non-pecuniary interest in the item 6, 'Update on the 
Council's and Other Bodies' Responses to Flooding in the Borough' as her husband 
was a flood risk management engineer who had worked for Thames Water in the past. 
She remained in the room for discussions.  
 

26. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16 OCTOBER 2014  
(Agenda Item 4) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 October be agreed as an 
accurate record.  
 

27. DIVERSIFYING THE STREET CHAMPIONS INITIATIVE - THIRD WITNESS 
SESSION  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 As in previous meetings, the witness session was divided into two sections; the first 
dedicated to gathering evidence from an active Street Champion and the second set 
aside for officers from the Corporate Communications and Community Engagement 
teams to provide brief updates on their work areas since the last session at which they 
had also presented evidence. The following is a summary of evidence heard. 
 
Street Champions 
 
The Street Champion providing evidence was from Cavendish ward and noted that he 
had been attracted to the role because he was interested in the Borough's 
environment. This had started with reporting graffiti issues but had latterly focussed on 
litter. He had worked for the Royal Mail for 23 years and reported issues via the 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  

Contact Centre on issues throughout Hillingdon as well as in other London boroughs. 
He commended the Council as, in his experience, it was far better at dealing with 
reported issues than its neighbouring boroughs. Issues in Hillingdon were generally 
dealt with in a matter of days. The Street Champion noted that the quick resolution of 
an issue was considered to be a better form of feedback than a written update.  
 
The possibility of linking the Street Champions initiative with Neighbourhood Watch 
was discussed and it was suggested that the Council's reporting system could be used 
to report low-level crimes that would otherwise not be reported to the Police. Members 
noted this idea but stressed that the Police would be unlikely to support such a 
development. 
 
The Street Champion informed the Committee that he had attended celebration events 
in the past and that these had been a valuable opportunity to meet other volunteers 
and feel valued by the Council. However, he suggested that some of the events were 
too large which led to it being difficult to share opinions given the number of views to be 
heard. It was noted that these meetings had been most beneficial when there had been 
a Police presence providing information and advice.  
 
The Street Champion already had good links with his Ward Councillors and supported 
the suggestion that they be copied in when reports were submitted online.  
 
It was suggested that the Council could undertake more publicity to promote the Street 
Champions initiative including case studies in the Hillingdon People setting out what 
volunteers had achieved. 
 
Other witnesses 
 
The Community Engagement and Town Centres Team Leader noted that there had 
been issues with the sharing of Street Champion data with Ward Councillors. This was 
because the registration process had not asked whether volunteers were willing for 
their data to be shared in this way. However, the proposed plan to ask Street 
Champions to re-register with the Council would be a good opportunity to ask this 
question.  
 
Members asked that officers provide the Committee with the number of Street 
Champions who had registered within the last 12 months. Officers stressed that the 
number of active volunteers was significantly less than the 4,000+ residents registered 
for the scheme and that new registrations were relatively low. Data on the total number 
of active volunteers could be drawn together and reflected in the Committee's final 
report.  
 
Information was provided on the four Feel Proud of Your Neighbourhood pilots for 
which individual leaflets and Facebook pages had been produced. The pilots would be 
progressed after Christmas and, based on their findings and success, a decision would 
made as to whether the programme should be rolled out throughout the Borough.  
 
The Communications Manager advised that some research had been undertaken on 
the external website, fixmystreet.com. The Council's Contact Centre had advised that 
some residents already used the site and that reports were submitted to them as with 
any other issue. Officers from the Contact Centre had noted that dealing with reports 
from the site could be difficult because residents were not always required to input the 
level of detail needed for issues to be located and / or resolved. As such, officers 
stressed that they would not want to promote the use of this site.  

Page 2



  

 
The Committee was informed that it would be possible to have a smart phone app to 
report issues but the aim was to have a website that was good enough that residents 
did not need a standalone app.  
 
The Committee agreed that recommendations would be developed in the following 
keys areas: 

§ Training sessions for Street Champions on how to use the online reporting 
system. It was suggested that this could be supplemented by a tour of the 
Contact Centre. 

§ Additional functionality on the online reporting system that copied Street 
Champions' reports into Ward Councillors unless otherwise specified.  

§ The possibility of offering celebration events for volunteers to make them feel 
valued for the work they do.  

§ That research be undertaken to ascertain exactly how Street Champions wanted 
to report and wanted to be communicated with.  

§ All currently registered Street Champions be contacted and asked to re-register. 
This would also be an opportunity to ask whether they were willing for their data 
to be shared with their local Ward Councillors. 

 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. Officers provide the Committee with the number of people who had 
registered as Street Champions in the past 12 months; and 

2. Officers produce a draft final report reflecting the suggested 
recommendation areas set out above.  

 

28. UPDATE ON THE COUNCIL'S AND OTHER BODIES' RESPONSES TO FLOODING 
IN THE BOROUGH  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Officers provided a brief presentation on the Flood Investigation Report - December 
2013 to June 2014 in which it was noted that such a report fulfilled the Council's 
responsibility as the Lead Flood Authority to investigate significant flooding. Information 
for the report had been gathered directly from residents as well as from the Contact 
Centre. It was noted that the report only dealt with the most recent flooding events and 
had not explored historic floods as this would have been too resource intensive. The 
report had also not dealt with some of the ongoing ground water flooding issues that 
were present throughout the Borough. It was often very difficult and expensive to 
ascertain where these were coming from and the priority had been the major areas of 
flooding.  
 
In response to Members' questions, officers confirmed that Community Flood Plans 
were support plans for residents of a local area that could involve neighbours assisting 
one another with sandbags or taking care of properties whilst owners were away.  
 
Officers advised that the Council worked well in some areas with the Environment 
Agency and had recently been awarded £175k for flood works in the Borough. 
However, there were some areas in which the relationship was less effective. This was 
also the case with Thames Water which was noted to be a difficult organisation to 
communicate with and that it was often not possible to get complete answers 
concerning the works that they would or would not undertake. 
 
Members reminded officers that this Committee could be used to apply pressure on to 
partner agencies such as the Environment Agency and Thames Water should this be 
necessary.  

Page 3



  

 
Members stressed that the Council should not just focus on the clearing of ditches but 
also trash screens. Officers agreed that this was an important area and noted that a 
map and plan setting out ownership and responsibility was being drafted. This would 
be used to prioritise cleaning work.  
 
In response to Members' questions, officers explained that schools in flood risk areas 
were being worked with in order that they all knew their responsibilities and the risks. 
 
It was agreed that a regular report would be added to the Committee's Work 
Programme so that it could be kept updated on the Council's flood response. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 

1. A regular report on the Council's response to flooding in the Borough be 
added to the Committee's Work Programme; 

2. The report be noted. 
 

29. CONSIDERATION OF TOPICS FOR SECOND REVIEW OF THE YEAR  (Agenda 
Item 7) 
 

 The Committee discussed possible topics for a single meeting review to take place in 
2015. The following were agreed as areas to be considered by officers and the 
Chairman as to which would be a viable area for investigation: 

1. The number and condition of street signs in the Borough with consideration 
being given to their state of repair and whether or not they were easily visible in 
their current state. 

2. The capacity of the Borough's Theatres and whether they were being used 
effectively. This would include investigating whether or not there was anything 
that the Council could do to provide additional support to boost usage.  

3. The policing of memorials in the Borough and whether there was anything more 
that the Council could do to ensure that they were kept in a good state of repair.  

4. Promoting the use of buses and public transport throughout the Borough. This 
had been successfully done in other London boroughs. 

5. The state of the Council's footpaths and bridleways and whether more could be 
done to make them usable to as many residents, for as much of the year, as 
possible.  

 
RESOLVED: That officers, in conjunction with the Chairman, agree to develop 
one of the above areas into a full length scoping report for consideration at the 
following meeting.  
 

30. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the Forward Plan be noted. 
 

31. WORK PROGRAMME  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the Forward Plan be noted. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 7.07 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 

Page 4



  

resolutions please contact Steven Maiden on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

BUDGET PROPOSALS REPORT FOR RESIDENTS SERVICES 2015/16 

 
Contact Officer: Gregory Pike  

Telephone: 01895 250562 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To comply with the Budget and Policy Framework procedure rules as part of the agreed 
consultation process for the General Fund revenue budget, Housing Revenue Account budget and 
capital programme for 2015/16, this report sets out the draft revenue budget and capital 
programme of the Residents Services for 2015/16, along with indicative projections for the 
following four years.  Following consideration by Cabinet on 18 December 2014, these proposals 
are now under consultation, and the proposals for each Group are being discussed at the January 
cycle of Policy Overview Committees. 
 
Cabinet will next consider the budget proposals on 12 February 2015, and the report will include 
comments received from Policy Overview Committees.  At the meeting on 12 February 2015, 
Cabinet will make recommendations to full Council regarding the budget and Council Tax levels for 
2015/16, who will meet to agree the budgets and Council Tax for 2015/16 on 26 February 2015. 
 
The Committee needs to consider the budget proposals as they relate to Residents Services, but 
within the corporate context and the constraints applying as a result of the aggregate financial 
position of the authority. 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
It is recommended that the Committee notes the budget projections contained in the report and 
comments as appropriate on the combined budget proposals put forward by Residents Services, 
within the context of the corporate budgetary position. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Background 
 
1. The Council continues to operate within the constraints of Government's deficit reduction 

programme, which has seen a reduction of 37% (£58m) in central government funding since 
2010/11 and all indications are that funding will continue to decline.  As reported to Council in 
February 2014, indicative sums for 2015/16 have been published by DCLG and indicate a 
further 13.8% reduction in that one year alone.  When combined with the broad range of 
demographic and other service pressures impacting upon the Council's finances, this requires 
the Council to continue to identify savings and efficiencies to protect services to residents. 

2. Since February, groups have been developing savings proposals sufficient to manage the 
overall funding reduction and to manage any increased cost pressures within their services.  In 
addition, a comprehensive review of the corporate elements of the budget has been 
undertaken, including funding, inflation and capital financing.  During June and early July, and 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

then again during September and October, a series of budget challenge sessions were held at 
officer level covering Administration, Finance, Residents Services, Adult Social Care, Children 
and Young People, the Capital Programme, the Housing Revenue Account and Corporate 
Budgets.  Each session followed a similar format reviewing: 

• The 2013/14 outturn, particularly any ongoing issues arising. 

• The current position in 2014/15 - both monitoring and savings delivery. 

• Existing and emerging pressures which need to be addressed in the 2015/16 budget and 
forecasts for future years. 

• Progress on the development of savings proposals for 2015/16. 

• Identification of any potential growth or invest-to-save bids. 

• Capital programme requirements. 

3. Alongside these budget challenge sessions, Finance Managers have been leading a number of 
reviews focused on understanding and simplifying the Council's base budget position in order to 
ensure that budgets are fully aligned with management responsibility and to improve 
transparency around the existing cost base.  These reviews have removed a significant number 
of notional internal charges and centralised a number of externally-set levies, enabling 
operational managers to focus on controllable expenditure and accountants to reduce 
unnecessary reworking of data. 

4. The budget report presented to Cabinet in December 2014 collated the output from work 
undertaken and presents a balanced draft budget for consideration by Cabinet in December 
and wider consultation during January, prior to the final budget for 2015/16 being approved by 
Cabinet and Council in February 2015.  Alongside the 2015/16 position, the report also 
considered the financial outlook for the Medium Term which considers the likelihood of 
sustained reductions in funding over the period from 2016/17. 

The Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules 
 
1. The consultation on the budget proposals commenced on 19 December 2014 following 

decisions taken by Cabinet on 18 December 2014. 
 
2. There will be a further consideration by Cabinet of the budget proposals on 12 February 2015, 

including comments from Policy Overview Committees.  These will be collated and reported 
back to Cabinet by the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee.  
Council will be requested to approve the Cabinet’s proposals on 26 February 2015 and, if 
approved without further amendment, they will be effective immediately. 

 
Corporate Summary 
 
3. While the focus of the discussion for the Policy Overview Committee should be the specific 

services within its remit, it is important that this discussion is conducted in the context of the 
overall corporate financial position. 
 

Page 8



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

4. The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 2015/16 
and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a zero increase in 
Council Tax for 2015/16 whilst maintaining balances and reserves at well above the minimum 
recommended level.  The final funding settlement for 2015/16 will not be available until late 
January / early February, and so the budget has therefore been drafted on the latest estimated 
position. 
 

5. The principal challenge in delivering a balanced budget for 2015/16 is the development of 
significant savings, with the initial budget gap of £20,284k reported to Cabinet in February 2014 
being managed through a drawdown of £5,000k from balances, £7,672k being secured by 
groups through savings and managed reductions in contingency and the balance being met 
through corporate and policy items such as the collection fund surpluses and capital financing 
costs. 
 

6. The budget proposals presented to Cabinet in December are analysed below, with a reduction 
of £8,529k in funding - principally driven by reductions in Government funding - and other 
budget movements resulting in £10,113k savings proposals.  With £3,234k of this sum relating 
to the full year effect of previously agreed savings, £6,879k new proposals have been 
developed and outlined in the report to Cabinet. 
 
Table 1: Headline Budget Movements 

  £'000 

Funding Sources   

Council Tax Receipts 104,196  

Retained Business Rate Receipts 46,955  

Central Government Grant 52,508  

Total Resources 203,659  

Budget Requirement 2014/15 212,188 

Inflation 2,920 

Corporate Items  (5,278) 

Contingency 2,942 

New Priority Growth 1,000 

Savings  (10,113) 

Budget Requirement 2015/16 203,659  

Surplus / (Deficit) 0  

 
7. The development of savings proposals has continued to concentrate on more efficient service 

delivery methods, the rolling out of the new Council operating model, focusing on core services 
and by not creating new pressures by providing services that are no longer funded by Central 
Government.  As previously noted, the Council's Business Improvement Delivery Programme is 
now well established and able to drive the delivery of these savings - evidenced by £13,407k of 
the £16,491k 2014/15 savings being either already banked or on track in Month 7 monitoring. 

 
8. The draft general fund capital programme for the period 2015/16 - 2019/20 proposes significant 

capital investment of around £336,290k, including the continuation of the Primary Schools 

Page 9



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

capital programme, the development of a new Secondary Schools capital programme, the 
provision of a new landmark theatre and museum, investment in roads and pavements, as well 
as investment in new Youth Centres and improvement work associated with the Borough's 
highways, environmental and recreational facilities. 
 

RESIDENTS SERVICES / GROUP BUDGET PROPOSALS 
 
Summary of Key Financial Issues 
 
9. The approach to the delivery of savings within Residents Services continues to be driven 

through a programme of transformational reviews of every service area, and is coordinated and 
managed through the established HIP Business Improvement Delivery Programme.  This 
includes ongoing reviews of structures, service groupings and removal of duplication.  Within 
this over-arching work, the opportunity is being taken to question the need for services and 
examine alternative methods of service delivery, through process efficiency and use of 
technology.  The Directorate continues to focus on maximising funding opportunities and 
income streams which do not impact on frontline service provision.  In the current financial year 
(2014/15), Residents Services (excluding Housing & Education) are on track to deliver budget 
savings of £3.028 million. 

 
10. A number of workstreams will continue to focus on improving procurement, alongside an 

ongoing review of contract-related expenditure across all services.  Alongside the procurement 
work, the robust processes for controlling and challenging expenditure decisions that were 
already in place have been updated and applied to the new service configuration. 

 
11. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users across a 

wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the Government or other 
stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the Council, based on Cabinet's 
recommendations.  The Council continues to operate a system of differential charges through 
the Hillingdon First card, which enables preferential rates to be offered to local residents. 

 
12. In addition to preferential rates for residents, the Council froze almost all Fees and Charges for 

residents during 2013/14 and 2014/15, with modest increases proposed for a small number of 
charges in 2015/16.  Where increases are recommended, the cost recovery principle has been 
considered.  Charges have been benchmarked against those of neighbouring authorities and 
shown to remain competitive.  

 
13. The budget proposals include a five year capital programme with significant investment in the 

Borough’s infrastructure and a number of proposed new projects. 
 
Group Revenue Budget 2015/16 
 
14. The movement between the current year’s budget and the draft budget requirement for 2015/16 

is summarised in Table 2 below.  The savings in Table 2 are set out in further detail in Appendix 
A. 
 

Page 10



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

Table 2: Group Revenue Budget 2015/16 

  
Residents 
Services 

  £'000 

Budget Requirement 2014/15 48,935 

Inflation 963 
Corporate Items  430 
Contingency 0 
Priority Growth 711 
Savings  (3,529) 
Other Virements (29) 

Budget Requirement 2015/16 47,481 

 
Development and Risk Contingency  
 
15. The Development and Risk Contingency provides for resources within the revenue budget that 

are unallocated at the beginning of the year, but that can be applied to issues as they arise 
during the year.  The contingency is therefore used to budget for items where the probability or 
value of items is uncertain at the beginning of the year.  The current draft Development and 
Risk Contingency includes items totalling £2,447k for 2015/16 for the Residents Services 
Group. 

 
16. The items within this are £2,211k for the West London Waste Levy and £236k for the Carbon 

Reduction Commitment Energy Efficiency Scheme. 
 
Priority Growth  
 
17. Growth of £711k for the Residents Services Group has been included in the draft budget for 

consultation.  This is based on Cabinet’s known expenditure commitments. 
 

18. £440k is provided to support a continuation of the Ward Budget Scheme, providing a sum of 
£22,000 for investment in each ward. 

 
19. An additional £62k growth to fund the Police Tasking Team is included in this budget, 

representing the full year effect of monies included in the 2014/15 budget and bringing this 
funding to £134k per annum. 

 
20. £130k Priority Growth is included in this budget to provide increase investment in tackling 

Rogue Landlords and Beds in Sheds across the Borough. 
 

21. In order to ensure that the benefits of recent investment in the Ruislip Lido site are maximised, 
£24k is being earmarked to fund additional staffing in the peak season. 

 
22. Following the introduction of the Prior Approvals system in May 2013, there has been a 

sustained growth in the number of planning applications lodged by residents.  Funding of £55k 
per annum is therefore proposed to provide capacity in the team to manage these applications. 

Page 11



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 
Savings 
 
23. The savings proposals contained within this draft budget have been developed through the HIP 

Business Improvement Delivery programme (BID), the Council’s response to Central 
Government’s austerity programme.  
 

24. Savings proposals currently developed total £10,113k across the Council for 2015/16, including 
£3,234k of full year effects of prior year savings.  The total savings included in the draft budget 
for Residents Services total £3,529k and are included in Appendix A. 

 
25. The increase in net grant for the New Homes Bonus receivable from the DCLG for bringing new 

homes into use within the Borough, net of the proposed topslice to support the Local Economic 
Partnership for 2015/16, is £1,408k. 

 
26. The centralisation of technical administration and business support functions for resident facing 

directorates into Residents Services has resulted in a proposal to further rationalise the service 
and release £250k savings. 

 
27. A target of £300k in 2015/16 for middle management restructures across the group has been 

set.  This follows on from the Senior Management Restructure of the directorate that was 
undertaken in late 2014. 

 
28. Proposals in relation to the outcome of zero-based reviews across the group are expected to 

contribute £375k towards delivery of the savings target, while the budgetary impact of West 
London Waste Authority's closure of the Victoria Road Civic Amenity site would release £406k. 

 
29. A proposed review of Fees and Charges across the group is expected to secure £150k through 

non-routine charges such as bereavement services, while reviews into budgeting for existing 
income such as development control could release a further £100k. 

 
30. The efficiency savings from realigning Public Health responsibilities and review of existing 

Public Health contracts within the directorate generates further savings of £430k. 
 

31. Reviews of the Fleet Management operation and further ICT rationalisation are to secure 
another £110k. 

 
Fees and Charges 
 
32. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users across a 

wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the Government or other 
stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the Council, based on Cabinet’s 
recommendations. 

 
33. Schedules detailing the proposals relating to fees and charges for 2015/16 for the Residents 

Services Group are attached at Appendix B.  Increases are proposed in the following areas: 

Page 12



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 
a. Highways - minor increases in skip licensing charges, remaining significantly lower than 

neighbouring boroughs; 
 

b. Breakspear Crematorium - maintaining charges at current levels and making cremations 
for under 18s free of charge; 
 

c. Cemeteries - uprating of interment fees, which will remain below those of neighbouring 
authorities and maintaining differential charging for non-residents; 
 

d. Arts / Theatre Services - inflationary uplift to charges, which remain lower than other 
local providers, while simplifying charging arrangements for equipment rental; 
 

e. Trade Refuse - increase to fees for commercial bulk bin hire and trade services at civic 
amenity sites, reflecting the annual increase in landfill tax; 
 

f. Homes in Multiple Occupancy (HMO) Licensing - aligning charges to those of 
neighbouring authorities and providing recovery of costs, 

 
Capital Programme  
 
34. The capital programme for 2015/16 was approved by Cabinet and Council as a five-year capital 

budget that focused on maximising the use of identified funding in order to minimise the level of 
new borrowing that ultimately impacts on budget requirements funded through Council Tax. 
 

35. The process of developing a capital programme has again focused on identifying and 
sustaining available funding streams whilst simultaneously managing the significant impact of 
increased demand for sufficient school places in the Borough.   

 
36. The draft capital programme may need to be revised once the final impact of the settlement is 

known as this may impact on the affordability of the programme.  A summary of the draft capital 
programme for the Residents Services is shown in Appendix C.  Key items within the draft 
capital programme are as follows: 
 

37. The existing approved programme includes a number of major schemes commencing in 
2015/16, the funding for which has already been earmarked within the Council's broader MTFF. 
Key highlights include commencement of the 1,200 seat theatre project at St Andrew's Park, a 
Borough museum and a new Youth Centre in Harefield. 

 
38. This draft programme includes a number of proposed new schemes totalling £15,951k.  Taking 

into account substantial movements in capital receipts outlined below, borrowing within the 
refreshed programme will not increase and therefore no additional revenue provision is 
required.  Each of these new schemes and amendments are outlined below: 

 
39. Battle of Britain Bunker, a Heritage Civic Pride project - A restoration project on the former RAF 

Uxbridge Site.  Plans include the replacement of a building near the Bunker known as the ASU 

Page 13



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

building with potential for it to act as a visitor centre, the overall project is estimated to cost in 
the region of £4,850k with a target completion date of September 2015. 
 

40. Highways Structural Works & Pavements Priority Growth - £3,000k additional investment is 
included in this draft budget to continue the Council's programme of activity in these areas. 

 
41. Environmental and Recreational Initiatives - £1,000k of funding to support a range of 

investments in environmental and recreational sites across the Borough. 
 
42. Capital Priority Growth - £1,000k provision to support additional schemes identified during 

2015/16 and respond to new priorities. 
 
43. Cedars & Grainges Car Park Improvements - An extended scope has been outlined for the 

previously planned investment in Uxbridge Town Centre car parks, which will support economic 
development in the area.  An increase of £2,155k, partially funded from £200k of Developer 
Contributions, is therefore included in this draft budget. 
 

44. Borough-wide Car Park Improvements & Rural Activities Garden Centre Car Park - An 
additional £500k of investment in off street car parks across the Boroughs, including an 
enhancement of parking facilities at the Council's Rural Activities Garden Centre. 
 

45. Ruislip Lido Boathouse - Refurbishment of the Boathouse at Ruislip Lido for service use at an 
estimated cost of £210k. 
 

46. Investment in Bowls Clubs - £900k provision for the refurbishment of two existing bowls clubs 
and construction of third is included in this programme and intended to support the Council's 
broader Public Health responsibilities, by encouraging activity in the Borough's older population. 

 
47. Haste Hill Golf Club Investment - A set of two projects to refurbish the club house for use as a 

function room at a cost of £80k and a replacement of the irrigation system for £450k.  An invest-
to-save business case is in development around the updated clubhouse and improved parking 
provision, with financing costs associated with the project to be met from future revenue 
streams. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
To consider the report and make comments on the detail.  Comments will be provided to Cabinet.  
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Medium Term Financial Forecast 2015/16 - 2019/20 – report to Cabinet 18 December 2014 

Page 14



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 -
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 S
a

v
in

g
s

R
e

f.

2
0

1
5

/1
6

2
0

1
6

/1
7

2
0

1
7

/1
8

2
0

1
8

/1
9

2
0

1
9

/2
0

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
£

(0
0

0
s
)

£
(0

0
0

s
)

£
(0

0
0

s
)

£
(0

0
0

s
)

£
(0

0
0

s
)

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a

r 
E

ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g
s

(1
,4

0
8

)
(5

,2
6

8
)

(5
,0

3
7

)
(5

,6
6

6
)

(5
,0

7
7

)

N
e

w
 S

a
v

in
g

s
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
A

d
m

in
 &

 T
e

c
h

 a
n

d
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

R
a

ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
s
ts

 i
n

 a
d

m
in

 &
 t

e
c
h

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

s
u

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

(2
5

0
)

0
0

0
0

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
(1

5
0

)
0

0
0

0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

in
c

o
m

e

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
In

c
o

m
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

(1
0

0
)

0
0

0
0

Z
e

ro
 b

a
s

e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
s

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 (

n
o

n
-s

ta
ff

) 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 g

ro
u

p
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

p
a

tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 

s
p

e
n

d
.

(3
7

5
)

0
0

0
0

D
ir

e
c

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

o
n

s
o

li
d

a
ti

o
n

S
a

v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

(5
0

)
0

0
0

0

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

IC
T

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

li
s

a
ti

o
n

T
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 

u
n

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
T

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

n
e

w
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 

a
n

d
 d

e
s
k
to

p
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

.

(6
0

)
0

0
0

0

V
ic

to
ri

a
 R

o
a

d
 C

A
 s

it
e

  
- 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 p

ro
v

is
io

n

T
h

e
 C

lo
s
u

re
 o

f 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 R
o

a
d

 C
A

 s
it
e

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
M

a
y
 2

0
1

4
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

(4
0

6
)

0
0

0
0

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 d
u

ty
(4

3
0

)
0

0
0

0

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
 w

id
e

 r
e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

s

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 R
e

s
id

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

(3
0

0
)

0
0

0
0

N
e

w
 S

a
v

in
g

s
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

(2
,1

2
1

)
0

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

a
v

in
g

s
(3

,5
2

9
)

(5
,2

6
8

)
(5

,0
3

7
)

(5
,6

6
6

)
(5

,0
7

7
)

N
e

t 
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 B

u
d

g
e

t

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

0
6

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

0
7

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

0
8

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

2
1

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

2
3

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

1
1

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

1
2

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

1
3

R
S

1
5
1
6
-

1
8

Page 15



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

4
. 

F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
 R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e

 R
a

te
s

C
R

2
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

3
.2

0
2

3
.2

0
E

X
P

2
3

.2
0

--
-

2
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

3
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
3

0
.8

0
3

0
.8

0
E

X
P

3
0

.8
0

--
-

3
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

3
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

2
7

.8
0

2
7

.8
0

E
X

P
2

7
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
R

3
/3

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
6

.3
0

4
6

.3
0

E
X

P
4

6
.3

0
--

-
4

6
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
R

4
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
3

7
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
E

X
P

3
7

.0
0

--
-

3
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

4
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

2
7

.8
0

2
7

.8
0

E
X

P
2

7
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
R

4
/4

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
6

.4
0

4
6

.4
0

E
X

P
4

6
.4

0
--

-
4

6
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
R

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
4

6
.4

0
4

6
.4

0
E

X
P

4
6

.4
0

--
-

4
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

6
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
4

6
.4

0
4

6
.4

0
E

X
P

4
6

.4
0

--
-

4
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

7
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

1
.7

0
2

1
.7

0
E

X
P

2
1

.7
0

--
-

2
1

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
R

8
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

- 
n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
ir

e

M
2

2
.1

0
2

2
.1

0
E

X
P

2
2

.1
0

--
-

2
2

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
R

9
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

3
.2

0
2

3
.2

0
E

X
P

2
3

.2
0

--
-

2
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

In
te

rv
ie

w
 r

o
o

m
s
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
1

4
.5

0
1

4
.5

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

--
-

1
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
8

9
.1

0
8

9
.1

0
E

X
P

8
9

.1
0

--
-

8
9

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 S

u
it
e

 (
D

a
y
) 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r

M
8

0
.8

0
8

0
.8

0
E

X
P

8
0

.8
0

--
-

8
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 S

u
it
e

 (
N

ig
h

t)
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
1

1
3

.0
0

1
1

3
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

3
.0

0
--

-
1

1
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

B
a

r 
A

re
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

E
X

P
4

4
.2

0
--

-
4

4
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 16



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 W
id

e
 B

u
il
d

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
M

c
o

s
t 
+

 0
%

c
o

s
t 
+

 0
%

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 
+

 0
%

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 0
%

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
  

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
0

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

E
X

P
c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 2

5
0

  

T
o

 5
0

0
0

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

E
X

P
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
  

A
b

o
v
e

 5
0

0
0

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
E

X
P

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
--

-
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
  

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
0

 N
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

 

+
 V

A
T

 

c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

 

+
 V

A
T

 

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

 

+
 V

A
T

 

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 3
5

.0
0

 

+
 V

A
T

 

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 2

5
0

  

T
o

 5
0

0
0

 N
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

 

+
 V

A
T

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

 

+
 V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
2

.5
%

 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
  

A
b

o
v
e

 5
0

0
0

 N
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
E

X
P

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
--

-
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 N
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 
+

 1
0

%
 

+
V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 17



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

5
. 

E
s
ta

te
s
 &

 V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
ig

n
 l
e

a
s
e

s
: 

in
it
ia

l 
fl
a

t 
ra

te
 

M
3

5
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
5

0
.0

0
--

-
3

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r:

  
fe

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ra

te
: 
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

V
a

lu
e

r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
/ 
a

d
m

in
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

M
4

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
E

X
P

4
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 l
e

a
s

e
s

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ra
te

:

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
V

a
lu

e
r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
V

a
lu

e
r 

/ 
a

d
m

in
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

M
4

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
E

X
P

4
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
r 

e
x

te
n

d
 l
e

a
s

e
s

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ra
te

:

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
V

a
lu

e
r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
V

a
lu

e
r 

/ 
a

d
m

in
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

M
4

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
E

X
P

4
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

A
rb

it
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
p

u
te

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 l
e

a
s

e
s

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 :

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
  
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
/ 

a
d

m
in

 o
ff

ic
e

r 

M
4

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

0
E

X
P

4
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

M
L

B
H

 m
ila

g
e

 

ra
te

s
 

L
B

H
 m

ila
g

e
 

ra
te

s
 

E
X

P
L

B
H

 m
ila

g
e

 

ra
te

s
 

--
-

L
B

H
 m

ila
g

e
 

ra
te

s
 

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 i
n

s
ta

ll 
s
a

te
lli

te
 

d
is

h
e

s

p
e

r 
lic

e
n

c
e

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 18



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

6
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

C
a

rs
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

R
e

m
o

v
a

ls
 -

 n
o

t 
a

 

lic
e

n
c
a

b
le

 f
e

e
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

h
a

rd
ly

 e
v
e

r 
o

c
c
u

rs
, 
w

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 p
a

s
s
 o

n
 f

u
ll 

c
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 

s
to

ra
g

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

u
p

o
n

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 o

w
n

e
r.

B
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 
c
o

s
ts

N
/A

N
B

R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 
c
o

s
ts

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

"
A

"
B

o
a

rd
 f

e
e

s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 -
 v

e
ry

 r
a

re
ly

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
s

e
 a

n
d

 i
f 

w
e

 d
id

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 p
a

s
s

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
c

o
s

ts
 o

n
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
y
.

In
it
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

B
5

1
.5

0
5

1
.5

0
N

B
5

1
.5

0
--

-
5

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
n

c
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r:

B
9

6
.3

0
9

6
.3

0
N

B
9

6
.3

0
--

-
9

6
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

T
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
B

1
4

7
.8

0
1

4
7

.8
0

N
B

1
4

7
.8

0
--

-
1

4
7

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

P
u

b
li
c

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
a

y

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 m

a
p

 &
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

M
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

2
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 E
n

q
u

ir
e

s

F
o

r 
le

g
a

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 19



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 /
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

S
a

m
p

le
 I
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
B

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

D
e

fe
c
te

d
 W

o
rk

s
B

N
/A

4
7

.5
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

4
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 n
e

w
 p

la
n

t
B

N
/A

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

lic
e

n
s
e

 o
ld

 p
la

n
t

B
N

/A
5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
s
 

(m
in

/d
a

y
)

B
N

/A
1

0
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

2
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
s
 

(m
a

x
/d

a
y
)

B
N

/A
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

B
a

r 
m

a
rk

s
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 
o

f 

v
e

h
ic

le
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s

M
1

3
5

.0
0

1
3

5
.0

0
N

B
1

3
5

.0
0

--
-

1
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 

(A
v
e

ra
g

e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
)

R
9

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
v
e

rs
a

il 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 

c
ra

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 p

e
r 

h
r

B
N

/A
5

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
ll 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 e

n
q

u
e

ri
e

s
 f

o
r 

le
g

a
l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

M
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

 E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (

1
 t
o

 3
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
)

B
3

4
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
E

X
P

3
4

.0
0

--
-

3
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 (

e
a

c
h

)

B
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 20



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 (

c
h

a
rg

e
 

p
e

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
)

B
1

4
3

.5
0

1
4

5
.0

0
N

B
1

4
3

.5
0

--
-

1
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

B
a

n
n

e
rs

 o
n

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
F

u
rn

it
u

re

M
1

4
7

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

1
4

7
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
e

s
ti
v
e

 

L
ig

h
ts

 &
 D

e
c
o

ra
ti
o

n
s

M
1

4
7

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

1
4

7
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
k

ip
 L

ic
e

n
c

in
g

(c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
. 

(f
o

r 
1

-4
9

)

B
1

7
.5

0
1

7
.5

0
N

B
4

0
.0

0
1

2
8

.5
7

%
4

0
.0

0
1

2
8

.5
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

S
c
a

ff
o

ld
 /
 H

o
a

rd
in

g
 

(A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

B
N

/A
N

/A
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

P
la

n
t 
&

 M
a

in
ta

in
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 

(A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 
/h

r)

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
o

b
ile

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
(e

.g
. 
c
ra

n
e

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
) 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

c
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

h
r

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
c
a

ff
o

ld
 /
 H

o
a

rd
in

g
 

(c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 21



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
la

n
t 
&

 M
a

in
ta

in
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 

(B
a

s
ic

 c
o

s
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 p
e

r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
)

M
1

7
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
o

b
ile

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
(e

.g
. 
c
ra

n
e

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
v
e

rs
a

il 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 

c
ra

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
o

p
ie

s
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
n

tr
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 C
e

lla
rs

 a
n

d
 

P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 
L

ig
h

ts

B
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 
c
o

s
ts

N
/A

N
B

R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 
c
o

s
ts

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

3
 m

in
u

te
s

B
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

a
d

 C
lo

s
u

re
 -

 b
y
 n

o
ti

c
e

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

a
d

 C
lo

s
u

re
 -

 b
y
 o

rd
e

r

7
 d

a
y
s

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

7
. 

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 
D

is
c
s
  
- 

e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

D
V

D
s
  
- 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
R

2
.1

0
3

.1
5

N
B

2
.1

0
--

-
3

.1
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 D
V

D
s
  
- 

p
e

r 

w
e

e
k

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

V
id

e
o

s
  
- 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 v
id

e
o

s
  
- 

p
e

r 

w
e

e
k

R
0

.5
5

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.5
5

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s
 -

 e
v
e

ry
 

3
 w

e
e

k
s

R
3

.0
5

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.0
5

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

V
id

e
o

 L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s
 -

 

e
v
e

ry
 3

 w
e

e
k
s

R
3

.0
5

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.0
5

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 22



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
D

 &
 C

a
s
s
e

tt
e

s
 -

 e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
2

.0
5

3
.1

5
N

B
2

.0
5

--
-

3
.1

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

e
A

u
d

io
b

o
o

k
s
 

(d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
a

b
le

) 
- 

e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
2

.0
5

3
.1

5
N

B
2

.0
5

--
-

3
.1

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 
S

e
lf
 

P
la

c
e

d

R
0

.6
0

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.6
0

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

S
ta

ff
 P

la
c
e

d

R
0

.6
0

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.6
0

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 
N

o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k

R
3

.1
0

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.1
0

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

B
ri

ti
s
h

 L
ib

ra
ry

 I
te

m
s

R
3

.1
0

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.1
0

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s

R
2

.0
5

 +
 2

1
p

 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

2
.2

0
 +

 2
5

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

N
B

2
.0

5
 +

 2
1

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

--
-

2
.2

0
 +

 2
5

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

L
o

s
t 
T

ic
k
e

ts
R

2
.0

5
2

.2
0

N
B

2
.0

5
--

-
2

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

L
o

s
t 
T

ic
k
e

ts
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 R

e
m

in
d

e
rs

R
0

.8
5

1
.0

5
N

B
0

.8
5

--
-

1
.0

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
in

e
s

B
o

o
k
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

T
a

lk
in

g
 B

o
o

k
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

C
a

s
s
e

tt
e

s
R

0
.1

6
0

.2
0

N
B

0
.1

6
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 
D

is
c
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

V
id

e
o

s
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
V

D
s

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

J
u

n
io

r 
V

id
e

o
s

R
0

.5
5

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.5
5

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 23



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

x

In
 t
h

e
 U

K
 -

 1
s
t 
P

a
g

e
R

1
.0

5
1

.1
0

S
T

D
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

In
 t
h

e
 U

K
 -

 S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

P
a

g
e

R
0

.5
5

0
.6

0
S

T
D

0
.5

5
--

-
0

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

W
e

s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

 -
 1

s
t 
P

a
g

e
R

2
.3

0
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

.3
0

--
-

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

W
e

s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

 -
 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
P

a
g

e

R
1

.1
5

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
.1

5
--

-
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

R
e

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 W

o
rl

d
 -

 1
s
t 

P
a

g
e

R
3

.6
5

3
.8

0
S

T
D

3
.6

5
--

-
3

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

R
e

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 W

o
rl

d
 -

 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
P

a
g

e

R
1

.8
5

1
.9

5
S

T
D

1
.8

5
--

-
1

.9
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
e

r 
F

a
x
 (

a
n

y
 l
e

n
g

th
)

R
1

.0
5

1
.1

0
S

T
D

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 &
 P

h
o

to
c

o
p

ie
s

B
la

c
k
 a

n
d

 W
h

it
e

 P
C

 P
ri

n
ts

 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
ts

R
0

.2
0

0
.2

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

lo
u

r 
P

C
 P

ri
n

ts
 p

e
r 

A
4

 

s
h

e
e

ts

R
0

.4
0

0
.4

0
S

T
D

0
.4

0
--

-
0

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
D

-R
O

M
/M

ic
ro

fo
rm

 P
ri

n
ts

 

p
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t

R
0

.3
0

0
.3

0
S

T
D

0
.3

0
--

-
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 A
4

R
0

.1
0

0
.1

0
S

T
D

0
.1

0
--

-
0

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 A
3

R
0

.2
0

0
.2

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

lo
u

r 
A

4
R

1
.0

5
1

.1
0

S
T

D
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
o

lo
u

r 
A

3
R

1
.5

5
1

.6
0

S
T

D
1

.5
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 (
C

o
lo

u
r 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
4

R
0

.3
0

0
.3

0
S

T
D

0
.3

0
--

-
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 (
C

o
lo

u
r 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
3

R
0

.6
0

0
.6

5
S

T
D

0
.6

0
--

-
0

.6
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 24



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
ir

e
 o

f 
L

ib
ra

ry
 P

re
m

is
e

s

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

R
8

.7
0

1
6

.0
0

E
X

P
8

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
ri

d
a

y
 -

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

R
9

.7
5

1
6

.0
0

E
X

P
9

.7
5

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

R
1

5
.5

0
2

1
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

.5
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

N
o

ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 D
is

p
la

y
 -

 

R
e

n
ta

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

R
3

6
.0

0
3

8
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

3
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
ill

 p
o

s
ti
n

g
 f

e
e

 -
 U

p
 t
o

 3
 

p
o

s
te

rs

R
1

9
1

.5
0

2
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
9

1
.5

0
--

-
2

0
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

m
il
y
 H

is
to

ry
 S

e
a

rc
h

 F
e

e

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 &

 y
e

a
r

R
3

.6
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

s
a

m
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

y
e

a
r

R
1

.8
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

s
a

m
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

y
e

a
r 

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 

s
ix

 e
n

tr
ie

s

R
1

.8
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 L

o
c
a

l 

N
e

w
s
p

a
p

e
rs

 S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 

A
rt

ic
le

 o
n

 o
n

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 

e
v
e

n
t

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 25



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 1
8

9
0

-

1
9

1
4

. 
N

a
m

e
 &

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 
a

t 
o

n
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 
 

(5
 y

e
a

r 
S

e
a

rc
h

)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

S
e

a
rc

h
- 

1
9

2
0

 -
 

o
n

w
a

rd
s
. 
N

a
m

e
 &

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 
a

t 
o

n
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 
 

(5
 y

e
a

r 
S

e
a

rc
h

)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 D

ir
e

c
to

ri
e

s
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
 O

c
c
u

p
a

n
t 
a

t 
o

n
e

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
. 
 (

5
 y

e
a

r 

S
e

a
rc

h
)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 P

a
ri

s
h

 

R
e

g
is

te
rs

 S
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
 E

n
tr

y
 

o
f 

b
a

p
ti
s
m

, 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 o

r 

b
u

ri
a

l

R
1

.8
0

3
.1

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
3

.1
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
R

a
te

 B
o

o
k
s
  

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
 O

c
c
u

p
a

n
t 
a

t 
o

n
e

 

a
d

d
re

s
s

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
J
o

u
rn

a
ls

  

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
 A

rt
ic

le
 o

n
 o

n
e

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
o

p
ic

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

s
  

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
 P

h
o

to
s
 o

f 
 o

n
e

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
la

c
e

 o
r 

 t
o

p
ic

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 M

a
p

s
 -

 

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
s
h

o
w

in
g

 1
 a

re
a

.

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 26



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
th

e
r 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

  
p

e
r 

h
a

lf
 

h
o

u
r

R
1

5
.5

0
2

1
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

.5
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
th

e
r

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

N
o

n
-R

e
s
id

e
n

ts

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
H

ir
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 

F
re

e
 t
o

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 -

 N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 -

 F
ir

s
t 
H

o
u

r 

1
.0

0
, 
.5

0
p

 p
e

r 
h

r.
 t
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r 

R
0

.0
0

1
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

8
. 

F
il

m
in

g
F

il
m

in
g

 -
 i
n

te
ri

o
r 

a
n

d
/o

r 
e

x
te

ri
o

r 
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 -

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

C
o

u
n

c
il
 o

w
n

e
d

 p
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

L
a

rg
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
B

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
B

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
m

a
ll 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 3
 

c
re

w
, 
c
a

m
e

ra
 o

n
ly

)

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

u
n

c
il
 o

w
n

e
d

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n

L
a

rg
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
B

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
B

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
m

a
ll 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 3
 

c
re

w
, 
c
a

m
e

ra
 o

n
ly

)

B
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

$G
P

LQ
LV

WU
DW

LR
Q�

IH
HV

��6
LWH

�Y
LV

LWV
��G

UD
Z

LQ
J�

XS
�R

I�F
RQ

WU
DF

WV
��/

LD
LV

LQ
J�

Z
LWK

�R
WK

HU
�&

RX
QF

LO�
GH

SD
UW

P
HQ

WV
��฀

S
u

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
, 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

il
m

in
g

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
B

1
2

5
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 27



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

9
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n

tr
e

B
lu

e
 B

a
d

g
e

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
a

rk
in

g
 B

lu
e

 

B
a

d
g

e
 -

 N
e

w

R
2

.0
0

2
.0

0
E

X
P

2
.0

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
a

rk
in

g
 B

lu
e

 

B
a

d
g

e
 -

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l

R
0

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

1
0
. 

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

 &
 N

u
m

b
e
ri

n
g

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

  
- 

T
o

 

n
a

m
e

 o
r 

R
e

n
a

m
e

 a
 r

o
a

d

M
2

7
5

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
7

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
a

m
in

g
 o

f 
re

n
a

m
in

g
 a

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 (

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

 P
e

r 

s
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 B
u

ild
in

g

B
3

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
a

m
in

g
 o

f 
re

n
a

m
in

g
 a

 

H
o

u
s
e

 (
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l)
 P

e
r 

N
e

w
 B

u
ild

in
g

M
5

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

  
- 

T
o

 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

F
ir

s
t 
o

r 
s
in

g
le

 u
n

it

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

  
- 

T
o

 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s
 2

0
 p

lu
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

p
e

r 
u

n
it

M
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 28



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

  
- 

T
o

 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s
 2

 t
o

 1
9

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

p
e

r 
u

n
it

M
2

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 o

n
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 n

a
m

e
/n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 

o
f 

s
tr

e
e

t/
b

u
ild

in
g

 -
 P

e
r 

H
o

u
r 

- 
C

h
a

rg
e

a
b

le
 i
n

 1
5

 

m
in

u
te

s
 u

n
it
s

M
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

1
1
. 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

T
a

b
le

 1
 (

E
re

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 F
la

ts
) 

- 
B

u
il
d

in
g

 N
o

ti
c

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

 -
P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

1
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

2
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

3
R

8
4

8
.4

0
8

4
8

.4
0

S
T

D
8

4
8

.4
0

--
-

8
4

8
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

4
R

9
6

9
.6

0
9

6
9

.6
0

S
T

D
9

6
9

.6
0

--
-

9
6

9
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

5
 t
o

 1
0

R
1

,2
1

2
.0

0
1

,2
1

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,2

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
,2

1
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

1
 t
o

 5
 F

la
ts

R
8

4
8

.4
0

8
4

8
.4

0
S

T
D

8
4

8
.4

0
--

-
8

4
8

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

5
 t
o

 1
0

 F
la

ts
R

1
,0

9
0

.8
1

1
,0

9
0

.8
1

S
T

D
1

,0
9

0
.8

1
--

-
1

,0
9

0
.8

1
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

T
a

b
le

 2
 (

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

(s
))

 -
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 4

0
%

 :
 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 6
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

(s
) 

- 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
w

o
rk

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 h
o

u
s

e

 (
In

s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

, 
s

h
o

w
e

r,
 b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 r
o

o
m

)

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 29



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 L

o
ft

 C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 L

o
ft

 C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 -

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
w

o
rk

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 e
x

is
ti

in
g

 h
o

u
s

e
 

(I
n

s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

, 
s

h
o

w
e

r,
 b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 r
o

o
m

)

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 2
 O

th
e

r 
D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 (

D
e

ta
c

h
e

d
 G

a
ra

g
e

/C
a

rp
o

rt
 o

r 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
to

ry
) 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 4
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 6
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 2
 O

th
e

r 
W

o
rk

s
 t

o
 S

in
g

le
 D

w
e

ll
in

g
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

W
C

/s
h

o
w

e
r/

b
a

th
 o

r 
b

a
s
in

 

w
it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
o

m

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 

W
C

/S
h

o
w

e
r 

ro
o

m
/b

a
th

ro
o

m

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

h
im

n
e

y
 

B
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
e

.g
. 
s
im

p
le

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
o

u
n

g
e

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
w

it
h

 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
c
h

im
n

e
y
 

b
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 30



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 

n
e

w
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
, 
p

ie
rs

 e
tc

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 

n
e

w
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
, 
p

ie
rs

 e
tc

 

w
it
h

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
c
h

im
n

e
y
 

b
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
ro

o
f 

w
e

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 (
F

la
t 
&

 P
it
c
h

e
d

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

U
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 u

p
 t
o

 6
m

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

5
 o

r 
fe

w
e

r 
n

e
w

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 

/ 
ro

o
fl
ig

h
ts

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

(R
e

-)
 p

la
s
te

ri
n

g
 o

r 
(r

e
-)

 

re
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 t
o

 w
a

lls
 (

a
t 
le

a
s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
ro

o
m

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 

5
0

m
2

)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
w

ir
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 4
 

b
e

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 -

 1
2

 c
ir

c
u

it
s
)

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 2
 C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 w

o
rk

 D
w

e
ll
in

g
s

 P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

A
tt
a

c
h

e
d

 /
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 

G
a

ra
g

e
 t
o

 h
a

b
it
a

b
le

 u
s
e

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 t
o

 h
a

b
it
a

b
le

 

u
s
e

 (
e

.g
. 
c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

to
ry

)

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 i
n

to
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

e
r 

s
e

lf
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 f

la
ts

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

 f
la

t 
/ 

h
o

u
s
e

 i
n

to
 t
w

o

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 31



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 S
h

o
p

s
 &

 O
ff

ic
e

s
 (

S
m

a
ll
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

s
) 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
9

6
9

.6
0

9
6

9
.6

0
S

T
D

9
6

9
.6

0
--

-
9

6
9

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 D
e

ta
c

h
e

d
 s

h
e

d
 o

r 
c

o
v
e

re
d

 y
a

rd
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t
h

a
n

 4
0

m
2

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

0
m

2
)

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s

 P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

N
e

w
 s

h
o

p
fr

o
n

t 
(u

p
 t
o

 1
0

m
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

T
M

 t
o

 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

h
o

p
fr

o
n

t

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 r
o

o
fl
ig

h
t 

/ 
s
m

o
k
e

 v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

ro
o

f 
(u

p
 t
o

 5
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
- 

F
it

ti
n

g
 o

u
t 

w
o

rk
s

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 W

C
's

, 
s

ta
ff

 k
it

c
h

e
n

 e
tc

) 
P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

U
p

 t
o

 5
0

0
m

2
R

3
6

3
.6

0
3

6
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 5
0

0
m

2
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

0
0

m
2

) 
 

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 k

it
c
h

e
n

 

(u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
2

) 
 

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

k
it
c
h

e
n

  

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 (
1

 o
p

e
n

in
g

) 
 

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 5
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
) 

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 32



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

 /
 

s
h

o
w

e
r 

ro
o

m
 /
 b

a
th

ro
o

m
 f

it
 

o
u

t 

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

 /
 

s
h

o
w

e
r 

/ 
b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 

w
it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
o

m
 f

it
 o

u
t

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

 N
e

w
 p

a
rt

it
io

n
s
 t
o

 f
o

rm
 

o
ff

ic
e

 /
 r

o
o

m
(s

) 
in

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
 i
n

 

le
n

g
th

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

 N
e

w
 a

ir
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

N
e

w
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 /
 

s
m

o
k
e

 d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

0
m

2
)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

 N
e

w
 s

u
s
p

e
n

d
e

d
 c

e
ili

n
g

 

(u
p

 t
o

 5
0

0
m

2
) 

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
fi
re

 d
o

o
rs

 t
o

 

c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 o
r 

s
ta

ir
s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 5
 

d
o

o
rs

)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 33



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
a

b
le

 3
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
to

 a
ll
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
- 

N
e

w
 m

e
z
z
a

n
in

e
 f

lo
o

r 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

U
p

 t
o

 5
0

0
m

2
R

3
6

3
.6

0
3

6
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 5
0

0
m

2
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

0
0

m
2

) 
  

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
ro

o
f 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 

(f
la

t 
o

r 
p

it
c
h

e
d

 r
o

o
f 

u
p

 t
o

  

5
0

0
m

2
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

U
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
 i
n

 

le
n

g
th

) 
  

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

N
e

w
 w

a
ll 

/ 
p

a
rt

it
io

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

m
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
) 

  

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

5
 o

r 
fe

w
e

r 
n

e
w

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 

/ 
ro

o
fl
ig

h
ts

 

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

T
a

b
le

 3
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 4
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 6
0

%

F
a

c
to

ry
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

) 
R

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

0
0

m
2

) 

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

) 
R

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

2
0

0
0

m
2

) 

R
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 

to
 2

0
0

0
m

2
) 

R
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

u
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

2
0

0
0

m
2

) 

R
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

H
o

te
ls

 (
u

p
 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

) 
 

R
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

H
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

) 
R

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

2
,4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

,4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

T
a

b
le

 4
 N

E
W

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 N

o
ti
c
e

 /
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
R

2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 34



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
2
. 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

-I
n

d
o

o
r

P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt

R
3

.5
0

4
.2

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
4

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.7

0
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 -

 C
h

ild
R

1
.8

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 -

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 

R
2

.8
0

3
.3

0
S

T
D

2
.8

0
--

-
3

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
- 

A
d

u
lt
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
0

.9
0

1
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.9

0
--

-
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 C
h

ild
R

1
.5

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.5
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

0
.8

0
0

.8
0

0
0

.8
0

--
-

0
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
e

a
k
 T

ic
k
e

t 

(2
 a

d
u

lt
s
 &

 2
 c

h
ild

re
n

)

R
9

.0
0

1
0

.5
0

S
T

D
9

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
e

a
k
 T

ic
k
e

t 

(2
 a

d
u

lt
s
 &

 2
 c

h
ild

re
n

) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 

T
ic

k
e

t 
(2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)

R
7

.4
0

8
.5

0
S

T
D

7
.4

0
--

-
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 

T
ic

k
e

t 
(2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.9
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

.9
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 35



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
w

im
m

in
g

-O
u

td
o

o
r

A
d

u
lt

R
5

.4
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.4

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.7

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
h

ild
R

3
.2

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.2

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.2
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

U
n

d
e

r 
5

's
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

U
n

d
e

r 
5

's
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
a

m
ily

 (
2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)

R
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.5

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 (
2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

1
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
1

.5
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 (
a

d
u

lt
)

R
2

.7
0

3
.5

0
S

T
D

2
.7

0
--

-
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 

(a
d

u
lt
)C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.2
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
v
e

n
in

g
 S

w
im

 (
a

d
u

lt
)

R
3

.2
0

3
.8

0
S

T
D

3
.2

0
--

-
3

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
v
e

n
in

g
 S

w
im

 (
a

d
u

lt
) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.7
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

.7
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 -
 O

th
e

r

B
ir

th
d

a
y
 P

a
rt

ie
s
 S

p
o

rt
s
 h

a
ll 

a
n

d
 r

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 (
9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
)

R
1

0
2

.0
0

1
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

2
.0

0
--

-
1

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
ir

th
d

a
y
 P

a
rt

ie
s
 S

p
o

rt
s
 h

a
ll 

a
n

d
 r

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 (
9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
) 

+
 p

a
rt

y
 h

o
s
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d

R
1

2
5

.0
0

1
4

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
1

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

A
d

u
lt

R
7

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
5

.2
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

5
.2

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 36



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

C
h

ild
 

R
5

.0
0

5
.3

0
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
3

.5
0

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

O
n

e
 t
o

 o
n

e
 t
u

it
io

n
 

R
2

0
.5

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

.5
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

O
n

e
 t
o

 o
n

e
 t
u

it
io

n
  

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
 C

ra
s
h

 C
o

u
rs

e
  
1

/2
 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 x

 5
 d

a
y
 (

p
e

r 

h
a

lf
 h

o
u

r)

R
2

0
.5

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

.5
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
w

im
 C

ra
s
h

 C
o

u
rs

e
  
1

/2
 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 x

 5
 d

a
y
 (

p
e

r 

h
a

lf
 h

o
u

r)
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

6
.5

0
1

8
.5

0
S

T
D

1
6

.5
0

--
-

1
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
ri

v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 (
H

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 P
o

o
ls

 f
ro

m
 2

5
 t

o
 3

3
 m

e
tr

e
s
)

H
o

u
rl

y
 r

a
te

 (
O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
N

/A
N

/A
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
o

u
rl

y
 R

a
te

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

C
lu

b
s
)

R
9

8
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

9
8

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

lu
b

s
)

R
2

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 37



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
ri

v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 (
5

0
m

 P
o

o
l)

H
o

u
rl

y
 r

a
te

 (
O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
2

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
N

/A
N

/A
2

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
o

u
rl

y
 R

a
te

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

C
lu

b
s
)

R
1

9
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
3

2
.5

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

3
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

lu
b

s
)

R
2

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
  
- 

U
p

 t
o

 

3
0

 c
h

ild
re

n

R
3

5
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
S

T
D

3
5

.0
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
  
- 

U
p

 t
o

 

5
0

 c
h

ild
re

n

R
5

7
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
S

T
D

5
7

.0
0

--
-

6
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
  
- 

E
a

c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild

R
1

.1
0

1
.3

0
S

T
D

1
.1

0
--

-
1

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
u

n
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
  
( 

C
h

ild
re

n
 )

 -
 

1
 h

o
u

r

R
2

.6
0

2
.6

0
S

T
D

2
.6

0
--

-
2

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
u

n
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
  
( 

C
h

ild
re

n
 )

 -
 

1
 h

o
u

r(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

R
1

.8
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Y
o

u
n

g
 a

t 
H

e
a

rt

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
(h

ig
h

g
ro

v
e

 

P
o

o
l)

R
3

.8
0

4
.3

0
S

T
D

3
.8

0
--

-
4

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
(h

ig
h

g
ro

v
e

 

p
o

o
l 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
3

.0
0

3
.1

0
S

T
D

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
 (

B
o

tw
e

ll 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
1

.5
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.5

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 38



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
y
m

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 G

ro
u

p
 

R
1

7
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

1
.0

0
1

1
.4

0
S

T
D

1
1

.0
0

--
-

1
1

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
 1

:2
:1

R
2

7
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
7

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
 1

:2
:1

 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
C

a
rd

 C
h

a
rg

e
R

3
.2

0
3

.2
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

3
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
C

a
rd

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
3

.2
0

3
.2

0
S

T
D

3
.2

0
--

-
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 P

e
a

k
R

7
.0

0
8

.0
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

--
-

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 P

e
a

k
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
4

.3
0

5
.0

0
S

T
D

4
.3

0
--

-
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 O

ff
-

P
e

a
k

R
5

.4
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.4

0
--

-
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 O

ff
-

P
e

a
k
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.7
0

3
.3

0
S

T
D

2
.7

0
--

-
3

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

a
c
h

e
d

 F
it
n

e
s
s
 C

la
s
s
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.8

0
S

T
D

6
.0

0
--

-
6

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

a
c
h

e
d

 F
it
n

e
s
s
 C

la
s
s
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
4

.8
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

4
.8

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 39



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 F
it

n
e

s
s

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
o

m
p

le
x
 

o
n

ly
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 O

u
td

o
o

r 

P
o

o
l)

R
5

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

5
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

S
p

o
rt

 

&
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

H
ig

h
g

ro
v
e

 P
o

o
l,
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
o

m
p

le
x
 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
P

o
o

l 

)

R
4

5
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
S

T
D

4
5

.0
0

--
-

5
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
Q

u
e

e
n

s
m

e
a

d
 

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
n

ly
)

R
3

9
.1

5
4

3
.5

0
S

T
D

3
9

.1
5

--
-

4
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 

R
3

4
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
S

T
D

3
4

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

L
B

H
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
E

q
u

a
l 
to

 'T
o

p
 

L
e

v
e

l' 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
)

R
3

9
.0

0
3

9
.0

0
S

T
D

3
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
u

it
e

 S
e

s
s
io

n
R

4
.5

0
5

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.5
0

--
-

5
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
u

it
e

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
3

.4
0

3
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.4

0
--

-
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 40



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

in
 H

a
ll
 H

ir
e

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

v
e

n
ts

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

p
o

rt
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 (

4
 c

o
u

rt
s
)

R
4

0
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
S

T
D

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 (

6
 c

o
u

rt
s
)

R
5

7
.5

0
6

6
.0

0
S

T
D

5
7

.5
0

--
-

6
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

tw
e

ll 
L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

4
 

c
o

u
rt

s
)

R
4

0
.0

0
4

6
.0

0
S

T
D

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
a

n
c
e

 /
 A

e
ro

b
ic

s
 S

tu
d

io
 

H
ir

e

R
3

6
.0

0
4

1
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

4
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s
 H

a
ll 

H
ir

e
 F

e
e

R
8

5
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
S

T
D

8
5

.0
0

--
-

9
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
a

d
m

in
to

n
 

P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

p
o

rt
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
o

m
p

le
x
 &

 B
o

tw
e

ll 
S

p
o

rt
 &

 

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 

(Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
9

.7
0

1
1

.0
0

S
T

D
9

.7
0

--
-

1
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 (
A

ll 

S
it
e

s
)

R
6

.0
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
th

e
r

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

e
 /
 M

a
rt

ia
l 
A

rt
s
 

e
tc

.

R
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

C
 -

 N
e

tb
a

ll 

/ 
5

-a
-s

id
e

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
/ 
A

l 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

lo
o

d
lig

h
ts

) 
(p

e
r 

c
o

u
rt

)

R
2

6
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
6

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
ri

c
k
e

t 
L

a
n

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
R

3
0

.0
0

3
4

.0
0

S
T

D
3

0
.0

0
--

-
3

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

T
a

b
le

 T
e

n
n

is
 p

e
r 

ta
b

le
R

6
.2

0
7

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 41



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
o

li
d

a
y
 A

c
ti

v
it

y

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 

R
7

5
.0

0
8

5
.0

0
S

T
D

7
5

.0
0

--
-

8
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
5

1
.0

0
5

1
.0

0
S

T
D

5
1

.0
0

--
-

5
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

R
6

0
.0

0
6

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
4

2
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
S

T
D

4
2

.0
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y

R
1

8
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
1

.5
0

1
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

1
.5

0
--

-
1

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

R
1

4
.0

0
1

5
.5

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
8

.5
0

8
.5

0
S

T
D

8
.5

0
--

-
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
th

le
ti

c
s

A
d

u
lt

R
3

.0
0

3
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.7

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
h

ild
R

1
.7

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
h

ild
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.2

0
1

.2
0

0
1

.2
0

--
-

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ta

to
rs

R
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
S

T
D

0
.5

0
--

-
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 

C
lu

b
s
 /
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
3

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 

C
lu

b
s
 /
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

(W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
)

R
4

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 42



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
N

/A
5

6
.0

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

5
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
)

R
N

/A
6

2
.5

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

R
5

4
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
4

.0
0

--
-

5
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 (

8
 

h
rs

 m
a

x
)

R
1

9
5

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
9

5
.0

0
--

-
2

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 E

v
e

n
in

g
 

R
4

0
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
S

T
D

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 P

a
rt

 d
a

y
 

(r
a

te
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

R
3

2
.0

0
3

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
2

.0
0

--
-

3
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 P

it
c

h

1
 t
o

 2
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
2

0
0

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

3
 t
o

 5
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
1

7
5

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

5
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

6
 t
o

 9
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
1

5
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

1
0

 o
r 

m
o

re
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 (

p
e

r 

m
a

tc
h

)

R
1

3
5

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
3

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
s

tr
o

tu
rf

 P
it

c
h

  

F
u

ll 
p

it
c
h

R
1

0
5

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

1
/3

 p
it
c
h

R
5

7
.5

0
6

7
.5

0
S

T
D

5
7

.5
0

--
-

6
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

tw
e

ll
 G

re
e

n

F
u

ll 
P

it
c
h

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

G
re

e
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
8

1
.0

0
9

5
.0

0
S

T
D

8
1

.0
0

--
-

9
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

H
a

lf
 P

it
c
h

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

G
re

e
n

 

S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

)

R
5

8
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
8

.0
0

--
-

6
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 43



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
e

ta
n

q
u

e

C
a

s
u

a
l 
u

s
e

R
1

.2
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.2

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
u

ll 
p

it
c
h

 (
s
ix

)
R

2
6

.0
0

3
2

.0
0

S
T

D
2

6
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

1
/6

 p
it
c
h

R
5

.2
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.2

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
y
m

n
a

s
ti

c
s

 &
 O

th
e

r 
J

u
n

io
r 

A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

G
y
m

 T
o

ts
 &

 P
re

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
4

5
 

m
in

u
te

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s

R
4

.6
5

4
.7

0
S

T
D

4
.6

5
--

-
4

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
y
m

 T
o

ts
 &

 P
re

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
4

5
 

m
in

u
te

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
3

.5
0

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
G

y
m

 1
-5

R
4

.9
5

5
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.9

5
--

-
5

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
G

y
m

 1
-5

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
s

C
4

.0
0

4
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

R
4

.9
5

5
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.9

5
--

-
5

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
o

o
tb

a
ll 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

4
.0

0
4

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

in
g

 

(I
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

)

R
4

.9
5

5
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.9

5
--

-
5

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

in
g

 

(I
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

) 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
4

.0
0

4
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 G

y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s

R
8

.2
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

8
.2

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 G

y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
6

.2
0

7
.3

0
S

T
D

6
.2

0
--

-
7

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
&

 F
lo

o
r 

&
 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 2

R
4

.2
0

4
.3

0
S

T
D

4
.2

0
--

-
4

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
&

 F
lo

o
r 

&
 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 2
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
3

.2
0

3
.3

0
S

T
D

3
.2

0
--

-
3

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
&

 F
lo

o
r 

&
 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 1

R
3

.7
0

3
.8

0
S

T
D

3
.7

0
--

-
3

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 44



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
&

 F
lo

o
r 

&
 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 1
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.7
0

2
.8

0
S

T
D

2
.7

0
--

-
2

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
p

o
rt

s
 A

c
ro

 S
q

u
a

d
R

2
.7

0
2

.8
0

S
T

D
2

.7
0

--
-

2
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
p

o
rt

s
 A

c
ro

 S
q

u
a

d
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

.7
0

1
.8

0
S

T
D

1
.7

0
--

-
1

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
s
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ie

s
R

2
3

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
s
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
3

.0
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
re

c
h

e
 o

ff
-p

e
a

k
R

2
.1

5
2

.2
0

S
T

D
2

.1
5

--
-

2
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
re

c
h

e
 o

ff
-p

e
a

k
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

.5
0

1
.5

5
S

T
D

1
.5

0
--

-
1

.5
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
re

c
h

e
 p

e
a

k
R

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

S
T

D
2

.8
0

--
-

2
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
re

c
h

e
 p

e
a

k
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.0

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

2
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

T
o

d
d

le
rs

 W
o

rl
d

R
4

.1
0

4
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.1

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

T
o

d
d

le
rs

 W
o

rl
d

R
3

.7
0

3
.7

0
S

T
D

3
.7

0
--

-
3

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
p

o
rt

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
u

b
s

id
is

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

S
tr

e
e

tG
a

m
e

s
 (

T
y
p

ic
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

H
o

u
r)

C
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
a

c
k
 t
o

 S
p

o
rt

(T
y
p

ic
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

C
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
a

c
k
 t
o

 G
o

lf
(t

y
p

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)

C
8

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

8
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

a
c
h

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 (
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 3

h
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
)

C
2

8
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
8

.0
0

--
-

3
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 45



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
3
. 

Ic
e
 R

in
k

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
R

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
R

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 /
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry

R
5

.5
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.5

0
--

-
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 /
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry

R
3

.5
0

4
.0

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 S

h
a

re
d

 S
e

s
s
io

n
S

1
1

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
1

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

S
c
h

o
o

l 
s
o

le
 s

e
s
s
io

n
S

2
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 F

a
m

ily
R

2
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 F

a
m

ily
R

1
4

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

4
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
 G

ro
u

p
 D

is
c
o

u
n

t
R

5
.6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
5

.6
0

--
-

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
 G

ro
u

p
 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t

R
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
S

T
D

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 G
ro

u
p

 D
is

c
o

u
n

t
R

4
.4

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 G
ro

u
p

 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t

R
2

.8
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

.8
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 I
n

c
o

m
e

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
a

y
e

s
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l

C
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

p
it
c
h

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

B
7

5
.0

0
1

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
7

5
.0

0
--

-
1

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

s
t 
P

e
r 

P
it
c
h

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)P

ro
m

p
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

ly

B
4

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

p
it
c
h

 (
c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s
)

C
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 46



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
4
. 

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e
s

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 S
e

a
s

o
n

 T
ic

k
e

ts

7
 d

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 t
ic

k
e

t
R

5
2

5
.0

0
5

3
0

.0
0

S
T

D
5

2
5

.0
0

--
-

5
3

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

N
/A

5
 d

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 t
ic

k
e

t
R

3
9

9
.0

0
3

9
9

.0
0

S
T

D
3

9
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

7
 D

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(6

0
+

)
R

5
2

5
.0

0
5

3
0

.0
0

S
T

D
5

2
5

.0
0

--
-

5
3

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

N
/A

5
 D

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(6

0
+

)
R

3
9

9
.0

0
3

9
9

.0
0

S
T

D
3

9
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 
in

c
o

m
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

N
/A

J
u

n
io

r 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
rs

o
n

 7
 D

a
y

C
N

/A
N

/A
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
H

a
s

te
 H

il
l 
/ 
R

u
is

li
p

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
2

0
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
p

m
 t
o

 2
p

m
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
1

5
.0

0
1

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

Page 47



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 
J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
(w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
7

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
6

.0
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
7

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 
J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
7

.0
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
(w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
8

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

8
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 48



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
o

lf
 S

o
c

ie
ty

 P
ri

c
e

s
 (

H
a

s
te

 H
il
l 
/ 
R

u
is

li
p

 o
n

ly
)

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(R
u

is
lip

)

R
1

2
.0

0
1

4
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

)

R
1

2
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(R
u

is
lip

)

R
1

7
.0

0
2

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

2
2

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

)

R
1

7
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

2
7

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
2

0
.0

0
2

2
.5

0
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
2

.5
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

2
7

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
2

4
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

3
6

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

 o
n

ly
)

R
2

5
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

3
6

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

 

o
n

ly
)

R
3

0
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

3
5

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 B
ri

n
g

 a
 F

ri
e

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
H

a
s

te
 H

il
l 
/ 
R

u
is

li
p

) 
(S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
t 

H
o

ld
e

rs
 O

n
ly

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

2
.6

0
1

5
.3

0
S

T
D

1
2

.6
0

-
1

5
.3

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

8
.0

0
2

0
.7

0
S

T
D

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.7
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
p

m
 t
o

 2
p

m
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
1

3
.5

0
1

5
.3

0
S

T
D

1
3

.5
0

--
-

1
5

.3
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

Page 49



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
9

.0
0

1
5

.3
0

S
T

D
9

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.3
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 
J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
(w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 B
ri

n
g

 a
 F

ri
e

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

) 
(S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
t 

H
o

ld
e

rs
 O

n
ly

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

0
.8

0
1

1
.2

5
S

T
D

1
0

.8
0

--
-

1
1

.2
5

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
6

.3
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.3
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
5

.4
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.4

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
6

.3
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 
J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
6

.3
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
(w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
7

.2
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.2

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

N
/A

Page 50



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
5
. 

B
re

a
k
s
p

e
a
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
C

re
m

a
ti

o
n

 F
e

e
s

S
ti
llb

o
rn

. 
in

c
 O

rg
a

n
is

t
R

4
4

.0
0

4
4

.0
0

E
X

P
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
h

ild
re

n
 6

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

r.
 i
n

c
 O

rg
a

n
is

t

R
7

2
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
h

ild
re

n
 7

 -
 1

1
 y

e
a

rs
. 
in

c
 

O
rg

a
n

is
t

R
1

1
4

.0
0

1
1

4
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
h

ild
re

n
 1

2
 -

 1
7

 y
e

a
rs

. 
in

c
 

O
rg

a
n

is
t

R
2

1
8

.0
0

2
1

8
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
v
e

r 
1

7
 y

e
a

rs
. 
in

c
 O

rg
a

n
is

t
R

5
7

5
.0

0
5

7
5

.0
0

E
X

P
5

7
5

.0
0

--
-

5
7

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

ta
in

e
d

 o
rg

a
n

s

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
im

e
R

1
7

8
.0

0
1

7
8

.0
0

E
X

P
1

7
8

.0
0

--
-

1
7

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
s

R
1

2
4

.0
0

1
2

4
.0

0
E

X
P

1
2

4
.0

0
--

-
1

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 -

 

o
v
e

rs
e

a
s

R
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
E

X
P

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
A

s
h

e
s

R
4

8
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
E

X
P

4
8

.0
0

--
-

4
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

R
e

ta
in

in
g

 c
re

m
a

te
d

 

re
m

a
in

s
(p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

)

R
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 &
 P

a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 

P
o

ly
ta

in
e

r 
U

K
 o

n
ly

R
5

8
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
E

X
P

5
8

.0
0

--
-

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
a

b
y
 U

rn
 -

 p
o

ly
R

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

p
p

ly
 N

e
w

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
a

t 

in
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

 

R
1

,5
4

4
.0

0
1

,5
4

4
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,5

4
4

.0
0

--
-

1
,5

4
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 r
o

s
e

 

b
u

s
h

e
s
 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

3
5

.0
0

2
3

5
.0

0
S

T
D

2
3

5
.0

0
--

-
2

3
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 r
o

s
e

 

tr
e

e
s
 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

9
0

.0
0

2
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
9

0
.0

0
--

-
2

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 

o
rn

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
s
h

ru
b

s
 i
n

c
 5

 

y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

9
0

.0
0

2
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
9

0
.0

0
--

-
2

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 51



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 

o
rn

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
tr

e
e

s
 (

1
0

 

y
e

a
rs

)

R
3

9
4

.0
0

3
9

4
.0

0
S

T
D

3
9

4
.0

0
--

-
3

9
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
la

q
u

e
 f

o
r 

tr
e

e
s
, 
s
h

ru
b

s
, 

ro
s
e

s
 o

r 
s
e

a
ts

R
9

1
.0

0
9

1
.0

0
S

T
D

9
1

.0
0

--
-

9
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 2

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
6

1
.0

0
6

1
.0

0
S

T
D

6
1

.0
0

--
-

6
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 5

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
1

0
6

.0
0

1
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

6
.0

0
--

-
1

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 8

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
1

5
8

.0
0

1
5

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

8
.0

0
--

-
1

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 

1
0

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

R
1

9
3

.0
0

1
9

3
.0

0
S

T
D

1
9

3
.0

0
--

-
1

9
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
x
tr

a
 -

 F
lo

ra
l 
E

m
b

le
m

R
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
S

T
D

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

E
x
tr

a
 -

 F
u

ll 
H

e
ra

ld
ic

 D
e

v
ic

e
R

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 2
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
S

T
D

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 5
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 8
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
9

8
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
S

T
D

9
8

.0
0

--
-

9
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 1
0

 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

2
6

.0
0

1
2

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

6
.0

0
--

-
1

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 2
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 5
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
8

2
.0

0
8

2
.0

0
S

T
D

8
2

.0
0

--
-

8
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 8
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

2
6

.0
0

1
2

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

6
.0

0
--

-
1

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 52



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 1
0

 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

5
7

.0
0

1
5

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

7
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
2

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

R
3

5
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
S

T
D

3
5

.0
0

--
-

3
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
5

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

R
5

3
.0

0
5

3
.0

0
S

T
D

5
3

.0
0

--
-

5
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
8

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

R
9

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

9
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
1

0
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

R
1

1
6

.0
0

1
1

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
1

6
.0

0
--

-
1

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
a

rd
e

n
 N

ic
h

e
s

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

c
l 
U

rn
 &

 

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 (

n
e

w
 f

a
c
ili

ty
)

R
1

,6
7

5
.0

0
1

,6
7

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,6

7
5

.0
0

--
-

1
,6

7
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
u

m
 N

ic
h

e
s
 -

 

s
in

g
le

-i
n

c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
E

X
P

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
u

m
 N

ic
h

e
s
 -

 

d
o

u
b

le
-i

n
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
E

X
P

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

L
a

n
g

le
y
 c

a
s
k
e

t 
u

p
 t
o

 5
0

 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

rs

R
2

1
5

.0
0

2
1

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
1

5
.0

0
--

-
2

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

M
e

ta
l 
U

rn
R

3
3

.0
0

3
3

.0
0

E
X

P
3

3
.0

0
--

-
3

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

p
a

c
e

s
 -

 s
in

g
le

-i
n

c
 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

 

R
1

5
7

.0
0

1
5

7
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

7
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 

R
8

6
.0

0
8

6
.0

0
E

X
P

8
6

.0
0

--
-

8
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

p
a

c
e

s
 -

 d
o

u
b

le
-

in
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
3

5
9

.0
0

3
5

9
.0

0
E

X
P

3
5

9
.0

0
--

-
3

5
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 

R
1

3
2

.0
0

1
3

2
.0

0
E

X
P

1
3

2
.0

0
--

-
1

3
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
la

s
s

ic
 -

 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s

e

W
in

d
o

w
 S

p
a

c
e

s
R

2
5

4
.0

0
2

5
4

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
4

.0
0

--
-

2
5

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
R

1
1

3
.0

0
1

1
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

1
3

.0
0

--
-

1
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

N
e

w
 F

lo
w

e
r 

V
a

s
e

s
R

4
5

6
.0

0
4

5
6

.0
0

S
T

D
4

5
6

.0
0

--
-

4
5

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 53



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
le

tt
e

rs
 e

a
c
h

R
6

.3
0

6
.3

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
6

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
G

u
ild

e
d

 M
o

ti
f

R
1

2
8

.0
0

1
2

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

8
.0

0
--

-
1

2
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
H

a
n

d
 P

a
in

te
d

 

M
o

ti
f

R
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

P
h

o
to

p
la

q
u

e
R

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

N
e

w
 W

in
d

o
w

s
 -

- 
S

m
a

ll 
--

 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

  
-I

 c
o

lo
u

r

R
5

6
7

.0
0

5
6

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
6

7
.0

0
--

-
5

6
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

1
6
. 

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

A
d

u
lt

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

ts
  
( 

p
e

rs
o

n
s

 e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
6

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
 a

t 
d

e
a

th
 )

 -
 I
n

 N
e

w
 P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
v
e

s

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
1

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

5
4

0
.0

0
1

,1
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

6
2

1
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,1

9
8

.4
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
2

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

5
9

0
.0

0
1

,2
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

6
7

8
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,3

0
5

.4
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
3

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

7
2

0
.0

0
1

,4
9

0
.0

0
E

X
P

8
2

8
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,5

9
4

.3
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
4

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

8
3

0
.0

0
1

,7
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

9
5

4
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,8

4
0

.4
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
d

u
lt

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

ts
  
( 

p
e

rs
o

n
s

 e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
6

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
 a

t 
d

e
a

th
 )

 -
 I
n

 R
e

-O
p

e
n

e
d

 P
ri

v
a

te
 G

ra
v
e

s

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
1

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

5
8

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

6
6

7
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,2

8
4

.0
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
2

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

7
3

0
.0

0
1

,5
1

0
.0

0
E

X
P

8
3

9
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
,6

1
5

.7
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
3

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

8
7

5
.0

0
1

,8
1

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
,0

0
6

.2
5

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,9
3

6
.7

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
4

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
,0

9
5

.0
0

2
,2

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
1

,2
5

9
.2

5
1

5
.0

0
%

2
,4

1
8

.2
0

7
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

o
f 

In
fa

n
ts

  
( 

a
 s

ti
ll
b

o
rn

 c
h

il
d

 o
r 

c
h

il
d

 w
h

o
s

e
 a

g
e

 a
t 

d
e

a
th

 d
id

 n
o

t 
e

x
c

e
e

d
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 "
In

fa
n

ts
"
 )

In
 C

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e

R
4

0
.0

0
8

2
.0

0
E

X
P

4
6

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
8

7
.7

6
7

.0
2

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 (
 s

in
g

le
 

d
e

p
th

 )

R
9

0
.0

0
1

8
4

.0
0

E
X

P
1

0
3

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

%
1

9
6

.9
0

7
.0

1
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 2

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
1

8
0

.0
0

3
7

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

7
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

3
9

5
.9

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 3

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
2

2
5

.0
0

4
6

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

8
.7

5
1

5
.0

0
%

4
9

2
.2

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 C

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e

  
( 

w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 )

R
8

6
.0

0
1

7
6

.0
0

E
X

P
9

8
.9

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
8

8
.3

0
6

.9
9

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 54



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 (
 s

in
g

le
 

d
e

p
th

 )

R
1

2
5

.0
0

2
5

6
.0

0
E

X
P

1
4

3
.7

5
1

5
.0

0
%

2
7

3
.9

0
6

.9
9

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 2

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
3

0
0

.0
0

6
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
4

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

6
6

3
.4

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 3

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
3

8
0

.0
0

7
8

0
.0

0
E

X
P

4
3

7
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

8
3

4
.6

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
re

m
a

te
d

 R
e

m
a

in
s

 (
w

it
h

in
 f

u
ll
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

s
)

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 g

ra
v
e

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
 

to
 f

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e

n
ts

R
1

7
2

.0
0

3
5

6
.0

0
E

X
P

1
9

7
.8

0
1

5
.0

0
%

3
8

0
.9

0
6

.9
9

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t
o

 p
e

rm
it
 1

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t

R
3

3
8

.0
0

6
9

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
8

8
.7

0
1

5
.0

0
%

7
3

8
.3

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t
o

 p
e

rm
it
 2

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t

R
4

9
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

6
3

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,0
7

0
.0

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t
o

 p
e

rm
it
 3

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t

R
6

4
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
7

3
6

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,4
1

2
.4

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
o

 s
c
a

tt
e

r 
c
re

m
a

te
d

 

re
m

a
in

s
  
( 

w
it
h

in
 

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
a

 )

R
7

6
.0

0
1

5
6

.0
0

E
X

P
8

7
.4

0
1

5
.0

0
%

1
6

6
.9

0
6

.9
9

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

N
e

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
p

e
n

 

c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 g

ra
v
e

s

R
1

7
2

.0
0

3
5

2
.0

0
E

X
P

1
9

7
.8

0
1

5
.0

0
%

3
7

6
.6

5
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
e

-o
p

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
a

 

u
n

it
s

R
1

3
2

.0
0

2
7

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

1
.8

0
1

5
.0

0
%

2
8

8
.9

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
te

rm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 G
ra

v
e

s

A
d

u
lt
s
 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

4
6

5
.0

0
9

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

3
4

.7
5

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,0
2

7
.2

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
h

ild
s
 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
7

3
.0

0
3

5
6

.0
0

E
X

P
1

9
8

.9
5

1
5

.0
0

%
3

8
0

.9
0

6
.9

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
fa

n
ts

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
1

0
.0

0
2

2
6

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
6

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

%
2

4
1

.8
0

6
.9

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 55



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
ra

v
e

 D
ig

g
in

g
 S

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

s

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

w
it
h

in
 2

"

R
1

3
6

.0
0

2
8

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

6
.4

0
1

5
.0

0
%

2
9

9
.6

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
" 

a
n

d
 4

"

R
2

6
0

.0
0

5
3

6
.0

0
E

X
P

2
9

9
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

5
7

3
.6

0
7

.0
1

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 4
" 

a
n

d
 6

"

R
3

9
3

.0
0

8
1

0
.0

0
E

X
P

4
5

1
.9

5
1

5
.0

0
%

8
6

6
.7

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 i
n

 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
6

"

R
5

1
8

.0
0

1
,0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

9
5

.7
0

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,1
3

4
.2

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 
(C

o
n

v
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 
G

ra
v
e

s
)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
1

,6
8

0
.0

0
4

,3
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
,9

3
2

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
4

,6
2

2
.4

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-F

e
b

-1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
8

,6
4

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
,8

6
4

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
9

,2
4

4
.8

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-F

e
b

-1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 
(L

a
w

n
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 G

ra
v
e

s
)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
8

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
3

,0
8

1
.6

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-F

e
b

-1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
6

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
6

,1
6

3
.2

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-F

e
b

-1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 
(B

ri
c

k
e

d
 G

ra
v
e

 o
r 

V
a

u
lt

)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

L
in

e
d

 M
u

s
li
m

 G
ra

v
e

s

F
o

r 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

n
c
o

ff
in

e
d

 

b
u

ri
a

l

R
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
,0

7
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

%
3

,9
8

0
.4

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 G

ra
v
e

s

G
ra

v
e

s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 4

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 2

 f
e

e
t

R
3

0
0

.0
0

6
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
4

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
%

6
6

3
.4

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 56



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 G

ra
v
e

s
  
( 

W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 )

  
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 A
p

p
ly

G
ra

v
e

s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
7

5
0

.0
0

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

E
X

P
8

6
2

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

%
1

,6
5

8
.5

0
7

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
7
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l
P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

e
e

s

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 -

 

C
a

ll 
O

u
t 
fo

r 
L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 A

d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
2

,2
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
,2

8
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 D
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

,1
4

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
,1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 D
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
5

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 E
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
6

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 E
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
3

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

Page 57



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 -
 A

ll 

o
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 t
o

 

tr
e

e
s
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 H

M
2

7
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

7
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 M
in

o
r 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 F
 

M
2

7
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

7
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 F
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

3
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

3
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t:
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fl
a

t 
fe

e
 w

h
e

re
 

lis
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 

(H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r,
 S

m
a

ll 
S

c
a

le
 

A
d

v
e

rt
s
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

A
d

v
ic

e
 r

e
: 
s
in

g
le

 t
re

e
 (

T
re

e
 

/ 
A

b
o

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
A

d
v
ic

e
)

M
5

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

A
d

v
ic

e
 r

e
: 
m

u
lt
ip

le
 t
re

e
s
 

(T
re

e
 /
 A

b
o

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

A
d

v
ic

e
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

Page 58



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
A

d
v
ic

e
 

(R
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 s
o

lic
it
o

rs
 

e
n

q
u

ir
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 

c
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
in

g
 m

a
tt
e

rs
)

M
1

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

a
tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
e

n
io

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 -

 A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 t
re

e
s

M
2

4
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

P
la

n
n

in
g

 -
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
O

th
e

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

s

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
c
is

io
n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

p
y
 A

p
p

e
a

l 
D

e
c
is

io
n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

p
y
 T

P
O

 w
it
h

 A
4

 -
 A

3
 

P
la

n
s

M
2

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

h
o

to
c
o

p
y
in

g
 /
 

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
p

ie
s
 o

f 

le
tt
e

rs
, 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s
, 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

p
o

rt
s
 e

tc
. 
(A

4
 s

iz
e

 

o
n

ly
)

M
0

.2
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

S
it
e

 H
is

to
ry

 R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
, 

B
u

lk
 C

o
p

y
in

g
 /
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
 o

r 

o
th

e
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e

r 

ti
m

e
. 

M
3

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

s
 (

P
a

p
e

r 
o

r 

S
c
a

n
n

e
d

) 
A

3
 C

o
p

y
 o

r 

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
- 

P
e

r 
P

la
n

M
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

Page 59



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

s
 (

P
a

p
e

r 
o

r 

S
c
a

n
n

e
d

) 
A

2
 -

A
1

0
 -

 P
e

r 

P
la

n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

 (
fr

o
m

 

M
v
ic

ro
fi
lm

) 
A

3
 P

la
n

 -
 P

e
r 

P
la

m

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

 (
fr

o
m

 

M
v
ic

ro
fi
lm

) 
A

2
-A

1
0

 P
la

n
 -

 

P
e

r 
P

la
m

M
2

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

B
A

A
 F

e
e

s

G
D

P
O

 A
p

p
li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 R
e

la
te

d
 W

o
rk

S
c
o

p
in

g
/s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 

o
p

in
io

n
s

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

6
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

a
 y

e
a

r 
- 

p
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g

B
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

B
8

5
.0

0
8

5
.0

0
N

B
8

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 n

o
 e

x
tr

a
 

fl
o

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 c

re
a

te
d

B
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
N

B
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

H
M

O
s

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
M

4
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
9

8
0

.0
0

1
0

4
.1

7
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
M

4
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

3
5

.0
0

5
3

.1
3

%
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
in

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

F
lo

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 n

o
 

la
rg

e
r 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
s
it
e

 

n
o

 b
ig

g
e

r 
th

a
n

 1
h

e
c
ta

re
s

B
8

5
0

.0
0

8
5

0
.0

0
N

B
8

5
0

.0
0

--
-

8
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 60



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

jo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

B
a

n
d

 A
 1

,0
0

0
m

2
 t
o

 

1
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

 

a
n

d
 5

 h
e

c
ta

re
s

B
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

B
a

n
d

 B
 1

0
,0

0
0

m
2

 t
o

 

2
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

 

a
n

d
 1

0
 h

e
c
ta

re
s

B
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
6

,8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

B
a

n
d

 C
 a

b
o

v
e

 2
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 1
0

 h
e

c
ta

re
s
 f

e
e

B
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

1
8
. 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e
s
 H

a
ll

 H
ir

e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
a

ll
 H

ir
e

 -
 S

c
a

le
 1

 (
H

a
y
d

o
n

 H
a

ll
)

R
o

o
m

s
 1

, 
3

 +
 5

 M
o

n
 -

 F
ri

B
3

8
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
8

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

W
h

o
le

 H
a

ll 
S

a
t 
/ 
S

u
n

 &
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
5

5
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
E

X
P

5
5

.0
0

--
-

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
o

o
m

s
 2

 o
r 

4
 o

r 
6

 M
o

n
 -

 

F
ri

B
3

2
.0

0
3

3
.5

0
E

X
P

3
2

.0
0

--
-

3
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
a

ll
 H

ir
e

 -
 S

c
a

le
 2

R
o

o
m

s
 1

, 
3

 +
 5

 M
o

n
 -

 F
ri

B
2

0
.0

0
2

1
.2

5
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

W
h

o
le

 H
a

ll 
S

a
t 
/ 
S

u
n

 &
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
2

9
.0

0
3

0
.3

0
E

X
P

2
9

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
o

o
m

s
 2

 o
r 

4
 o

r 
6

 M
o

n
 -

 

F
ri

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.2

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 61



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
a

v
e

n
d

is
h

 H
a

ll
 (

L
e

a
s

e
d

 t
o

 R
ic

h
to

n
e

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
c

e
s

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
) 

- 
S

c
a

le
 2

G
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 
h

a
ll 

M
o

n
 -

 

T
h

u
rs

B
1

9
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
9

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
ir

s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

h
a

ll 
M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
9

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
1

9
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

U
p

s
ta

ir
s
 s

m
a

ll 
ro

o
m

 M
o

n
 -

 

T
h

u
rs

B
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 
h

a
ll 

F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 
/ 

S
u

n

B
2

7
.0

0
2

8
.5

0
E

X
P

2
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
ir

s
t 
fl
o

o
r 

h
a

ll 
F

ri
 /
 S

a
t 
/ 

S
u

n

B
2

7
.0

0
2

8
.5

0
E

X
P

2
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

U
p

s
ta

ir
s
 s

m
a

ll 
ro

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 

S
a

t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
1

6
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

 (
L

e
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 L

id
o

 C
a

te
ri

n
g

 C
o

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
c

e
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
x

im
u

m
 t

h
a

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

)

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

 M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.7

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 r

o
o

m
 M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
6

.0
0

1
6

.7
0

E
X

P
1

6
.0

0
--

-
1

6
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
m

a
ll 

ro
o

m
 M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.7
0

E
X

P
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.7

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
 F

ri
 /
 S

a
t 
/ 

S
u

n

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.7

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.7

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 62



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

K
in

g
s

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

 P
a

v
il
io

n
 -

 (
P

ri
c

e
s

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
)

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

1
.1

0
1

1
.8

5
E

X
P

1
1

.1
0

--
-

1
1

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

1
.1

0
1

1
.8

5
E

X
P

1
1

.1
0

--
-

1
1

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

6
.4

0
1

8
.0

0
E

X
P

1
6

.4
0

--
-

1
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

F
ri

 a
ft

e
r 

4
.3

0
 /
 

S
a

t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
2

1
.5

0
2

3
.6

5
E

X
P

2
1

.5
0

--
-

2
3

.6
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
 F

ri
 a

ft
e

r 

4
.3

0
 /
 S

a
t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
2

1
.5

0
2

3
.6

5
E

X
P

2
1

.5
0

--
-

2
3

.6
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

F
ri

 a
ft

e
r 

4
.3

0
 /
 

S
a

t 
/ 
S

u
n

B
3

1
.8

0
3

4
.9

0
E

X
P

3
1

.8
0

--
-

3
4

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
E

v
e

n
ts

 -
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 g
u

id
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
il
l 
b

e
 n

e
g

o
ti

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 i
n

d
iv

d
u

a
l 
b

a
s

is
.

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 /
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 D

a
y
s

B
2

,2
5

5
.0

0
2

,4
1

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
,2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
,4

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 /
 s

e
t 
u

p
 

s
tr

ip
 d

o
w

n
 d

a
y
s

B
3

7
5

.4
0

4
0

1
.0

0
E

X
P

3
7

5
.4

0
--

-
4

0
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

ir
s
 &

 C
ir

c
u

s
e

s
 -

 M
o

n
d

a
y
 

to
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

B
8

2
9

.0
0

8
6

4
.0

0
E

X
P

8
2

9
.0

0
--

-
8

6
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

ir
s
 &

 C
ir

c
u

s
e

s
 -

 F
ri

d
a

y
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
, 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 &

 B
a

n
k
 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

B
1

,1
3

4
.0

0
1

,1
8

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
,1

3
4

.0
0

--
-

1
,1

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 63



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
9
. 

P
a
rk

s
 &

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c
e
s

F
o

o
tb

a
ll
, 
R

u
g

b
y
, 
H

o
c

k
e

y
, 
L

a
c

ro
s

s
e

 &
 G

a
e

li
c

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll
 (

p
ro

 r
a

ta
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

)

J
u

n
io

r 
 -

  
W

it
h

o
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

R
1

7
.5

0
1

9
.6

0
E

X
P

1
7

.5
0

--
-

1
9

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
it
c
h

 h
ir

e
R

2
3

.6
0

2
6

.6
0

E
X

P
2

3
.6

0
--

-
2

6
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
R

2
5

.7
0

2
8

.8
0

E
X

P
2

5
.7

0
--

-
2

8
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
la

s
s
 1

A
  
 M

o
d

e
rn

 

d
re

s
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs
  

R
5

7
.5

0
6

4
.5

0
E

X
P

5
7

.5
0

--
-

6
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

1
1

  
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

R
2

6
.7

0
3

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
6

.7
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

V
  
 O

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
R

3
3

.0
0

3
5

.9
0

E
X

P
3

3
.0

0
--

-
3

5
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

J
u

n
io

r 
- 

W
it
h

o
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 

R
1

8
.5

0
2

0
.7

5
E

X
P

1
8

.5
0

--
-

2
0

.7
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
o

w
ls

 (
 M

a
y
 t

o
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
)

C
lu

b
s

 p
a

y
 l
u

m
p

 s
u

m
 (

m
g

t 
fe

e
) 

to
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 c

o
ll
e

c
t 

fe
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

a
s

o
n

 t
ic

k
e

ts
 t

h
e

m
s

e
lv

e
s

.

G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
 

A
d

u
lt

R
5

.0
0

5
.2

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
re

n

R
4

.0
0

4
.1

0
E

X
P

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
e

a
s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

ts
 A

d
u

lt
R

1
1

2
.0

0
1

1
7

.4
0

E
X

P
1

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
1

7
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
e

a
s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

ts
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n

R
5

7
.0

0
5

8
.7

5
E

X
P

5
7

.0
0

--
-

5
8

.7
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 64



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

(p
ro

-r
a

ta
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

)

C
la

s
s
 1

A
  
 M

o
d

e
rn

 

d
re

s
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs
  

R
1

0
2

.5
7

1
1

5
.0

0
E

X
P

1
0

2
.5

7
--

-
1

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

1
1

  
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

R
6

6
.6

7
7

4
.8

0
E

X
P

6
6

.6
7

--
-

7
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

V
  
 O

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
R

5
2

.3
0

5
8

.8
0

E
X

P
5

2
.3

0
--

-
5

8
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
la

s
s
 1

A
  
 M

o
d

e
rn

 

d
re

s
s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs
  

R
1

2
2

.0
5

1
3

6
.8

0
E

X
P

1
2

2
.0

5
--

-
1

3
6

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

B
  
 O

ld
e

r 
d

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 

c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs

R
1

1
2

.8
2

1
2

6
.5

0
E

X
P

1
1

2
.8

2
--

-
1

2
6

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
la

s
s
 1

1
  
  
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

w
a

s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

R
8

8
.2

0
9

8
.9

0
E

X
P

8
8

.2
0

--
-

9
8

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

 f
o

r 
s
e

a
s
o

n
a

l 
o

r 

s
in

g
le

 l
e

tt
in

g
s

R
1

6
.4

1
1

8
.4

0
E

X
P

1
6

.4
1

--
-

1
8

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

L
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

 

F
u

n
d

-r
a

is
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
h

a
ri

ty
 e

v
e

n
ts

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 p

ro
fi
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 o

r 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
- 

m
in

. 
h

o
u

rl
y
 

c
h

a
rg

e

B
1

0
0

.5
1

1
0

4
.5

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.5

1
--

-
1

0
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

o
r 

n
o

n
-p

ro
fi
t 
m

a
k
in

g
 -

 m
in

. 

h
o

u
rl

y
 c

h
a

rg
e

B
1

6
.4

1
N

/A
E

X
P

1
6

.4
1

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 65



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

o
rt

s
 d

a
y
s

B
2

2
.5

6
2

4
.8

0
E

X
P

2
2

.5
6

--
-

2
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
th

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 /
 m

in
im

u
m

 

c
h

a
rg

e

B
5

2
.3

0
5

5
.9

0
E

X
P

5
2

.3
0

--
-

5
5

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

W
e

d
d

in
g

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s
 e

tc
  
 

(N
e

w
 C

h
a

rg
e

 2
0

0
7

/0
8

)

R
5

3
.7

0
5

5
.9

0
E

X
P

5
3

.7
0

--
-

5
5

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

U
s

e
 o

f 
C

a
m

p
 S

it
e

 -
 M

a
d

 B
e

s
s

 W
o

o
d

 (
 S

c
o

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

s
 e

tc
)

0
-2

9
  
  
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 p

e
r 

n
ig

h
t 

R
4

4
.1

0
4

8
.3

0
E

X
P

4
4

.1
0

--
-

4
8

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

T
e

n
n

is
 (

c
h

a
rg

e
s

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)

J
u

n
io

rs
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

6
p

m

R
3

.0
0

3
.2

0
E

X
P

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 &

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.4

0
E

X
P

6
.0

0
--

-
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
s
  
- 

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

4
p

m

R
5

.0
0

5
.3

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

A
ft

e
r 

4
p

m
, 
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
 &

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.4

0
E

X
P

6
.0

0
--

-
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

2
0

. 
A

rt
s

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s

 A
rt

s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s

 (
C

o
m

p
a

s
s

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

, 
W

in
s

to
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
il
l 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

a
te

s

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 

(H
o

u
r)

M
4

2
.0

0
5

2
.5

0
E

X
P

4
2

.0
0

--
-

5
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

5
.2

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
5

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 

(H
o

u
r)

M
6

0
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
E

X
P

6
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
3

6
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

3
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 66



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
o

u
rt

y
a

rd
 

(P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

) 
(H

o
u

r)

M
3

2
.5

0
3

8
.8

0
E

X
P

3
2

.5
0

--
-

3
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
o

u
rt

y
a

rd
 

(P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

) 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

9
.5

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
9

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 
M

o
n

-F
ri

M
1

4
.8

0
1

7
.7

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

1
.3

5
%

1
8

.5
0

4
.5

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 
M

o
n

-

F
ri

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.9
0

N
/A

E
X

P
9

.0
0

1
.1

2
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 
S

a
t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l

M
2

1
.3

0
2

5
.4

0
E

X
P

2
2

.0
0

3
.2

9
%

2
6

.5
0

4
.3

3
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 
S

a
t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

2
.8

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
3

.0
0

1
.5

6
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,
 M

o
n

-

F
ri

M
7

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

1
1

.5
0

4
.5

5
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,
 S

a
t,
 

S
u

n
, 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
l

M
8

.0
0

1
3

.5
0

E
X

P
8

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

3
.7

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

w
 B

y
re

 W
e

e
k
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 

(S
u

n
-S

a
t,
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 9

-

5
)

M
5

1
.0

0
6

7
.0

0
E

X
P

5
2

.5
0

2
.9

4
%

7
0

.5
0

5
.2

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

w
 B

y
re

 W
e

e
k
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 

+
 P

ri
v
a

te
 V

ie
w

s
 (

S
u

n
-S

a
t,
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 9
-5

 +
 2

 

e
v
e

n
in

g
 p

ri
v
a

te
 v

ie
w

s
)

M
8

0
.0

0
9

2
.0

0
E

X
P

8
2

.0
0

2
.5

0
%

9
6

.5
0

4
.8

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

4
.5

0
1

6
.7

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

--
-

1
6

.5
0

-1
.2

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.7
0

N
/A

E
X

P
8

.5
0

-2
.3

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 67



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)

M
1

6
.8

0
1

9
.3

0
E

X
P

1
7

.0
0

1
.1

9
%

1
9

.5
0

1
.0

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

0
.1

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
0

.0
0

-0
.9

9
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

 R
o

o
m

s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.7

0
1

3
.5

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

2
.5

6
%

1
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

 R
o

o
m

s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

  

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

4
.3

0
1

6
.4

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

1
.4

0
%

1
6

.5
0

0
.6

1
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

  

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.6
0

N
/A

E
X

P
9

.0
0

4
.6

5
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
8

.2
0

9
.4

0
E

X
P

8
.5

0
3

.6
6

%
9

.5
0

1
.0

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
4

.9
0

N
/A

E
X

P
5

.0
0

2
.0

4
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

0
.1

0
1

1
.6

0
E

X
P

1
0

.5
0

3
.9

6
%

1
2

.0
0

3
.4

5
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.1
0

N
/A

E
X

P
6

.5
0

6
.5

6
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.6

0
1

3
.4

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

3
.4

5
%

1
4

.0
0

4
.4

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 68



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

8
.7

0
2

1
.6

0
E

X
P

1
9

.0
0

1
.6

0
%

2
2

.5
0

4
.1

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

1
.2

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
1

.5
0

2
.6

8
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

0
.5

0
1

2
.1

0
E

X
P

1
1

.0
0

4
.7

6
%

1
2

.5
0

3
.3

1
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.3
0

N
/A

E
X

P
6

.5
0

3
.1

7
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

4
.0

0
1

6
.1

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

3
.5

7
%

1
7

.0
0

5
.5

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.4
0

N
/A

E
X

P
8

.5
0

1
.1

9
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
5

.1
0

5
.9

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
-1

.9
6

%
6

.0
0

1
.6

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

6
.3

0
7

.2
0

E
X

P
6

.5
0

3
.1

7
%

7
.5

0
4

.1
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
o

o
m

s
 (

fr
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

s
e

)

S
ta

b
le

s
, 
M

o
n

-F
ri

M
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.6

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

3
.5

7
%

1
8

.5
0

5
.1

1
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 
S

a
t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l

M
2

0
.0

0
2

5
.2

0
E

X
P

2
0

.5
0

2
.5

0
%

2
6

.5
0

5
.1

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

3
.5

0
1

6
.6

0
E

X
P

1
4

.0
0

3
.7

0
%

1
7

.5
0

5
.4

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

1
5

.8
0

1
9

.2
0

E
X

P
1

6
.0

0
1

.2
7

%
2

0
.0

0
4

.1
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

 R
o

o
m

s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.0

0
1

3
.4

0
E

X
P

1
1

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

4
.4

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

  

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

3
.4

0
1

6
.2

0
E

X
P

1
3

.5
0

0
.7

5
%

1
7

.0
0

4
.9

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.0

0
1

3
.3

0
E

X
P

1
1

.5
0

4
.5

5
%

1
4

.0
0

5
.2

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

1
7

.6
0

2
1

.4
0

E
X

P
1

8
.0

0
2

.2
7

%
2

2
.5

0
5

.1
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
9

.9
0

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

0
.0

0
1

.0
1

%
1

2
.5

0
4

.1
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 69



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

3
.2

0
1

5
.9

0
E

X
P

1
3

.5
0

2
.2

7
%

1
6

.5
0

3
.7

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 S
p

a
c

e
s

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
  

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
5

5
.0

0
7

1
.3

0
E

X
P

5
5

.0
0

--
-

7
1

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
  

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)(

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry

)

C
3

3
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

3
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
3

1
.7

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

3
1

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 70



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

V
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

6
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 -

 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 -

 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.8
0

N
/A

S
T

D
8

.8
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 -
 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 -
 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

2
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 71



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.2
0

N
/A

S
T

D
7

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

5
.0

0
1

8
.8

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
9

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
9

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
d

a
y
s

M
5

8
.6

0
7

0
.3

0
E

X
P

5
8

.6
0

--
-

7
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

 -
 W

e
e

k
e

n
d

s
M

7
2

.9
0

8
7

.5
0

E
X

P
7

2
.9

0
--

-
8

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

u
n

g
e

 A
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 

a
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 (

in
c
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 

lic
e

n
s
e

 u
s
a

g
e

)

M
5

.0
0

7
.0

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 72



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
o

u
n

g
e

 o
n

ly
M

2
7

.0
0

3
2

.9
0

E
X

P
2

7
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

u
n

g
e

o
n

ly
(C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

6
.2

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
6

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

U
s
e

 o
f 

o
v
e

n
s

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
.7

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

.0
0

9
.3

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 r
a

te
s

 -
 b

u
lk

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t,
 w

h
e

re
 b

o
o

k
in

g
 i
n

 e
x

c
e

s
s

 o
f 

3
0

 h
o

u
rs

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
  

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
3

5
.8

0
4

1
.2

0
E

X
P

3
6

.5
0

1
.9

6
%

4
2

.0
0

1
.9

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
  

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)(

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry

)

C
2

1
.5

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
2

.0
0

2
.3

3
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
3

9
.4

0
4

5
.2

0
E

X
P

4
0

.5
0

2
.7

9
%

4
6

.5
0

2
.8

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

3
.6

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
4

.0
0

1
.6

9
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
3

4
.3

0
3

9
.4

0
E

X
P

3
4

.3
0

--
-

3
9

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

0
.6

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
0

.6
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 73



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
3

7
.7

0
4

3
.7

0
E

X
P

3
7

.7
0

--
-

4
3

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 
D

re
s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

2
.6

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
2

.6
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

M
2

4
.9

0
2

8
.8

0
E

X
P

2
4

.9
0

--
-

2
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

4
.9

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
4

.9
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m

M
5

.4
0

6
.2

0
E

X
P

5
.5

0
1

.8
5

%
6

.5
0

4
.8

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

E
x
c
e

s
s
 H

ir
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
M

8
2

.0
0

9
3

.2
0

E
X

P
8

6
.0

0
4

.8
8

%
9

8
.0

0
5

.1
5

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
h

e
a

tr
ic

a
l 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
H

ir
e

 -
 G

e
n

e
ra

l

P
ro

je
c

to
rs

B
ri

g
h

t 
o

r 
B

ri
g

h
t 
H

D
 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
- 

D
a

y

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
2

5
.4

0
S

T
D

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-2
0

.2
6

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
ri

g
h

t 
o

r 
B

ri
g

h
t 
H

D
 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
- 

W
e

e
k

M
2

1
6

.0
0

2
7

5
.9

0
S

T
D

2
2

0
.0

0
1

.8
5

%
2

2
0

.0
0

-2
0

.2
6

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
o

u
n

d

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
h

a
n

d
 h

e
ld

) 
- 

D
a

y

M
9

.0
0

9
.8

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

1
1

.1
1

%
1

0
.0

0
2

.0
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
h

a
n

d
 h

e
ld

) 
- 

W
e

e
k

M
3

7
.0

0
4

0
.5

0
S

T
D

3
7

.0
0

--
-

3
7

.0
0

-8
.6

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
la

p
e

l)
 -

 D
a

y
M

N
/A

N
/A

S
T

D
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
la

p
e

l)
 -

 W
e

e
k

M
N

/A
N

/A
S

T
D

4
4

.5
0

4
4

.5
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

V
o

c
a

l 
M

ic
s
 -

 D
a

y
M

5
.7

0
6

.2
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

2
2

.8
1

%
7

.0
0

1
2

.9
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 74



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 F

X
 (

fi
x

e
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 h

ir
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
1

 t
o

 7
 d

a
y
s

)

F
R

E
E

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

F
o

llo
w

 S
p

o
ts

, 
d

im
m

e
rs

, 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

le
c
te

d
 s

to
c
k

N
/A

N
/A

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 1
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

P
y
ro

 B
o

x
, 
M

ir
ro

r 
B

a
ll,

 U
V

 

L
ig

h
ts

N
/A

N
/A

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 2
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
tr

o
b

e
 L

ig
h

t

N
/A

N
/A

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 3
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
e

t 
o

f 
4

 B
ir

d
is

, 
C

o
lo

u
r 

S
c
ro

lle
rs

N
/A

N
/A

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 4
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

R
O

B
E

 M
o

v
in

g
 S

p
o

t 
L

ig
h

t

N
/A

N
/A

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 5
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
m

o
k
e

 o
r 

H
a

z
e

 M
a

c
h

in
e

N
/A

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 7
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
ta

g
e

 G
a

u
z
e

N
/A

N
/A

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

n
s
u

m
a

b
le

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

N
/A

P
O

A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
o

rt
a

b
le

 V
id

e
o

 /
 D

a
ta

 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
&

 S
c
re

e
n

M
6

8
.9

0
7

9
.3

0
S

T
D

7
0

.0
0

1
.6

0
%

8
0

.0
0

0
.8

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
H

P
 -

 O
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 P
ro

je
c
to

r
M

1
0

.5
0

1
2

.1
0

S
T

D
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

2
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

F
lip

 C
h

a
rt

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 s
e

t 
o

f 

P
e

n
s

M
1

0
.5

0
1

2
.1

0
S

T
D

1
0

.5
0

--
-

1
2

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
P

e
n

s
M

1
6

.9
0

1
9

.4
0

S
T

D
1

7
.0

0
0

.5
9

%
1

9
.5

0
0

.5
2

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
 -

 P
e

r 
A

 4
 

S
h

e
e

t

M
0

.3
0

0
.4

0
S

T
D

0
.3

0
--

-
0

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 75



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
P

u
b

lic
it
y
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

M
8

4
.0

0
9

8
.8

0
S

T
D

8
4

.0
0

--
-

9
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
P

u
b

lic
it
y
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

 (
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
5

0
.4

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
0

.4
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t 
(C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 S

a
le

s
 

o
n

ly
)

M
0

.5
0

0
.8

0
S

T
D

0
.5

0
--

-
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t 
(C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 S

a
le

s
 

o
n

ly
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
0

.3
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.3
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
)

M
1

0
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

M
2

5
.0

0
3

1
.4

0
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
ic

k
e

t 
p

ri
n

t 
fo

r 
o

w
n

 s
a

le
s

M
0

.2
0

0
.4

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
o

lu
s
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
e

n
e

ri
c

 H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 f
o

r 
a

ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 w

it
h

 t
e

c
h

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 76



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 /
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

(m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 

w
it
h

 t
e

c
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 
U

s
h

e
rs

 (
h

o
u

rl
y
)

M
6

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(M
o

n
-F

ri
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
o

s
it
: 
E

n
ti
re

 w
e

e
k

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
o

s
it
: 
A

ll 
o

th
e

r 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

rk
a

g
e

 p
e

r 
b

o
tt
le

 

(C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
)

M
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

o
k
in

g
 C

a
n

c
e

lla
ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 (

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 3
 

m
o

n
th

s
)

M
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
le

a
n

in
g

 C
h

a
rg

e
M

1
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 S
to

ra
g

e
 -

 

W
e

e
k
ly

M
5

8
.2

0
6

7
.1

0
E

X
P

5
8

.2
0

--
-

6
7

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

s
tu

m
e

 H
ir

e
 –

 A
d

u
lt
 -

 

W
e

e
k

M
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

s
tu

m
e

 H
ir

e
 –

 C
h

ild
 –

 

W
e

e
k

M
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.5

0
E

X
P

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 F

e
e

s
 -

 G
e

n
e

ri
c

 /
 A

ll
 H

ir
e

rs

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 A

rt
s
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

M
1

5
.0

0
2

6
.1

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

2
6

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
n

lin
e

 C
a

rd
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 F

e
e

M
1

.5
0

1
.5

0
E

X
P

1
.5

0
--

-
1

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
h

o
n

e
/I
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 

F
e

e

M
2

.0
0

2
.0

0
E

X
P

2
.0

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 77



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

o
n

s
o

r-
a

-S
e

a
t 
D

e
a

l 
(5

 

y
e

a
rs

)

M
1

2
0

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

M
8

.7
0

9
.5

0
S

T
D

8
.7

0
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

M
3

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
rt

 S
a

le
s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

M
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
R

a
te

s

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

S
ta

b
le

s
, 
M

o
n

-F
ri

M
2

8
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
E

X
P

2
8

.5
0

1
.7

9
%

3
5

.0
0

2
.9

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 
S

a
t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l

M
3

6
.0

0
4

3
.9

0
E

X
P

3
7

.0
0

2
.7

8
%

4
5

.0
0

2
.5

1
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,
 M

o
n

-

F
ri

M
2

4
.0

0
2

9
.6

0
E

X
P

2
4

.5
0

2
.0

8
%

3
0

.5
0

3
.0

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,
 S

a
t,
 

S
u

n
, 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
l

M
3

1
.0

0
3

8
.4

0
E

X
P

3
2

.0
0

3
.2

3
%

3
9

.5
0

2
.8

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
P

ro
v
o

s
ts

 

P
a

rl
o

u
r 

/ 
C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
2

0
.7

0
2

3
.7

0
E

X
P

2
1

.0
0

1
.4

5
%

2
4

.5
0

3
.3

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
P

ro
v
o

s
ts

 

P
a

rl
o

u
r 

/ 
C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
2

4
.1

0
2

7
.7

0
E

X
P

2
4

.5
0

1
.6

6
%

2
8

.5
0

2
.8

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

 R
o

o
m

s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

6
.8

0
1

9
.2

0
E

X
P

1
7

.0
0

1
.1

9
%

1
9

.5
0

1
.5

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 
T

a
te

, 
D

ra
w

in
g

  

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
2

0
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.5
0

2
.5

0
%

2
3

.5
0

2
.1

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
a

fe
 B

a
r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.4

0
E

X
P

1
7

.5
0

2
.9

4
%

2
0

.0
0

3
.0

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
a

fe
 B

a
r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

2
0

.8
0

2
3

.8
0

E
X

P
2

1
.5

0
3

.3
7

%
2

4
.5

0
2

.9
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

6
.7

0
1

9
.2

0
E

X
P

1
7

.0
0

1
.8

0
%

1
9

.5
0

1
.5

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

2
6

.8
0

3
0

.8
0

E
X

P
2

7
.5

0
2

.6
1

%
3

1
.5

0
2

.2
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 78



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

5
.1

0
1

7
.2

0
E

X
P

1
5

.5
0

2
.6

5
%

1
7

.5
0

1
.7

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 
G

re
e

n
, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
2

0
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.5
0

2
.5

0
%

2
3

.5
0

2
.1

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
7

.3
0

8
.4

0
E

X
P

7
.5

0
2

.7
4

%
8

.5
0

1
.1

9
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

9
.0

0
1

0
.3

0
E

X
P

9
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
1

.9
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

, 
M

o
n

 t
o

 T
h

u
rs

M
1

1
0

.0
0

1
4

2
.6

0
E

X
P

1
1

2
.5

0
2

.2
7

%
1

4
6

.0
0

2
.3

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 
B

a
rn

, 
F

ri
 t
o

 S
u

n
M

1
3

0
.0

0
1

7
5

.6
0

E
X

P
1

3
3

.5
0

2
.6

9
%

1
8

0
.0

0
2

.5
1

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

G
ro

u
n

d
s
 -

 u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
, 
p

e
r 

d
a

y
 u

s
e

M
N

E
W

N
E

W
E

X
P

2
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 S
o

c
ia

l 
- 

B
lo

c
k

 B
o

o
k

in
g

s
 (

W
e

d
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s

 -
 n

e
w

 a
ll
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 p

ri
c

e
, 
w

it
h

 D
u

ty
 S

ta
ff

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 -
 p

re
v
io

u
s

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

)

M
o

n
 t
o

 T
h

u
rs

: 
1

0
:0

0
 t
o

 

2
4

:0
0

M
N

/A
N

/A
E

X
P

1
,4

5
1

.0
0

s
e

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t

1
,7

9
2

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
ri

 t
o

 S
u

n
: 
1

0
:0

0
 t
o

 2
4

:0
0

M
N

/A
N

/A
E

X
P

1
,9

3
7

.0
0

s
e

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t

2
,4

9
9

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 S
p

a
c

e
s

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

L
o

u
n

g
e

 o
n

ly

M
6

0
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
E

X
P

6
1

.5
0

2
.5

0
%

7
2

.0
0

2
.8

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 a

n
d

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 -
 

M
o

n
 t
o

 T
h

u

M
7

5
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

2
.6

7
%

9
2

.0
0

2
.2

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 a

n
d

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 -
 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
l

M
1

1
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

2
.5

0
2

.2
7

%
1

4
3

.5
0

2
.5

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 (

M
o

n
-

T
h

u
)

M
4

5
.6

0
5

2
.5

0
E

X
P

4
6

.5
0

1
.9

7
%

5
4

.0
0

2
.8

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 (

F
ri

-S
u

n
, 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

M
5

3
.3

0
6

1
.6

0
E

X
P

5
4

.5
0

2
.2

5
%

6
3

.0
0

2
.2

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

M
3

9
.0

0
4

4
.9

0
E

X
P

4
0

.0
0

2
.5

6
%

4
6

.0
0

2
.4

5
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 79



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
ta

ff
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 
W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

(m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 

w
it
h

 t
e

c
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

)

M
1

7
.5

0
2

0
.2

0
S

T
D

1
7

.5
0

--
-

2
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 
W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 /
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 f
o

r 
a

ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 w

it
h

 t
e

c
h

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
)

M
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.1

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 D

u
ty

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
M

1
7

.5
0

2
0

.2
0

S
T

D
1

7
.5

0
--

-
2

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 /
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.1

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l,
 S

o
c

ia
l,
 C

h
a

ri
ty

)

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t

M
0

.7
5

1
.3

0
S

T
D

0
.7

5
--

-
1

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
)

M
1

0
.0

0
1

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

M
3

0
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
e

n
a

lt
y
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
 R

a
te

M
1

2
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
%

2
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.3

3
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 80



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
1
. 

L
a
n

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

S
e

a
rc

h
 F

e
e

s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

s
e

a
rc

h
 

M
7

0
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

s
e

a
rc

h
 

(F
o

rm
 L

L
C

1
) 

o
n

ly

M
2

6
.0

0
2

6
.0

0
N

B
2

6
.0

0
--

-
2

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 s

e
a

rc
h

M
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 S
e

a
rc

h
 L

L
C

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
n

ly

M
2

2
.0

0
2

2
.0

0
N

B
2

2
.0

0
--

-
2

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 S
e

a
rc

h
 L

L
C

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
n

ly
 (

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 o

f 
la

n
d

 (
e

a
c
h

)

M
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
N

B
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 

S
e

a
rc

h

M
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 

C
O

N
2

9
R

M
3

2
.0

0
3

2
.0

0
N

B
3

2
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
v
e

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

(S
c
h

 2
 P

a
ra

 6
-9

)

M
N

/A
N

/A
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 

C
O

N
2

9
O

M
1

8
.5

0
1

8
.5

0
N

B
1

8
.5

0
--

-
1

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 81



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
2
. 

M
u

s
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

te
rm

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

N
/A

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

N
/A

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

N
/A

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
3

3
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
E

X
P

3
3

.0
0

--
-

3
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

1
N

/A

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

1
2

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

N
/A

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

E
X

P
8

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

c
o

n
c

e
s

s
io

n
)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

N
/A

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

2
1

.2
5

2
1

.5
0

E
X

P
2

1
.2

5
--

-
2

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

N
/A

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

N
/A

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
9

.2
5

9
.5

0
E

X
P

9
.2

5
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

0
N

/A

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

4
.1

0
5

.1
0

E
X

P
4

.1
0

--
-

5
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

N
/A

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

1
7

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

7
.0

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

)

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

S
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

N
/A

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 (
to

 a
c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
)

S
N

/A
4

4
.4

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

4
4

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

0
N

/A

Page 82



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
3
. 

Im
p

o
rt

e
d

 F
o

o
d

 U
n

it
P

ro
d

u
c

ts
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
l 
o

ri
g

in

0
 t
o

 1
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

N
B

5
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

1
0

1
 t
o

 1
,0

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

N
B

9
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

1
,0

0
1

 t
o

 5
,0

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

4
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
N

B
1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

1
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

5
0

0
1

k
g

 t
o

 1
5

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
N

B
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
b

o
v
e

 1
5

,0
0

1
K

g
 t
o

 

4
2

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D

B
3

4
0

.0
0

3
4

0
.0

0
N

B
3

4
0

.0
0

--
-

3
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
b

o
v
e

 4
2

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

3
9

0
.0

0
3

9
0

.0
0

N
B

3
9

0
.0

0
--

-
3

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

S
e

m
e

n
 /
 E

m
b

ry
o

s
 p

e
r 

C
V

E
D

B
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
ro

m
 N

e
w

 Z
e

a
la

n
d

B
3

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
n

e
 o

f 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 T
R

A
C

E
S

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

D
e

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in

0
 t
o

 1
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
A

W
B

 
B

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
v
e

r 
1

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 
A

W
B

 (
 1

0
 

+
 0

.5
0

 p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

k
g

 )

B
1

0
.0

0
 +

0
.5

0
 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

1
0

.0
0

 +
 0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
B

1
0

.0
0

 +
0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
/A

1
0

.0
0

 +
 0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 83



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c

h
a

rg
e

s

U
p

 t
o

 m
id

n
ig

h
t 
(1

8
:0

0
 t
o

 

0
0

:0
0

)

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
ft

e
r 

m
id

n
ig

h
t 
(0

0
:0

0
 t
o

 

0
8

:0
0

)

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 

a
n

d
 N

e
w

 Y
e

a
rs

 D
a

y
 

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 a
ll 

U
K

 B
a

n
k
 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in
 -

 C
a

tc
h

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

T
h

ir
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
B

4
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

N
B

4
5

.0
0

--
-

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

B
ila

te
ra

l 
C

o
u

n
tr

ie
s

B
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

(f
o

r 
C

a
tc

h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
n

ly
) 

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t
o

 0
0

.0
0

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

(f
o

r 
C

a
tc

h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
n

ly
) 

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t
o

 0
8

.0
0

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

a
l 
O

ri
g

in
 -

 C
E

D

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 p

e
r 

C
E

D

B
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
u

ll 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
C

h
e

c
k
 p

e
r 

C
E

D
 (

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
F

e
e

)

B
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
N

B
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

U
n

d
e

c
la

re
d

 C
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
 

( 
P

lu
s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
 )

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
(S

u
rr

e
n

d
e

r 

fo
r 

D
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
)

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 84



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
(O

n
w

a
rd

 

T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
) 

  

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
n

e
 o

f 

C
E

D
 o

n
 T

R
A

C
E

S
 

B
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t
o

 0
0

.0
0

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 1

7
.3

0
 t
o

 

0
0

.0
0

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t
o

 0
8

.0
0

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 
C

E
D

 

o
n

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d

 

N
e

w
 Y

e
a

rs
 D

a
y

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

C
E

D
 

o
n

 a
ll 

U
K

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

J
a

p
a

n
 P

ro
d

u
c

ts
 f

o
r 

R
a

d
ia

ti
o

n

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
  
1

 t
o

 

1
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B

B
1

2
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
N

B
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 1

1
 t
o

 

2
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B

B
2

3
0

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
N

B
2

3
0

.0
0

--
-

2
3

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 2

1
 t
o

 

3
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B

B
3

4
0

.0
0

3
4

0
.0

0
N

B
3

4
0

.0
0

--
-

3
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 1

 t
o

 1
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
s
 )

B
2

3
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

2
3

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
B

2
3

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

2
3

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
u

ll 
c
h

e
c
k
s
1

1
 t
o

 2
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
ri

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 85



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 1

1
 t
o

 2
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

B
3

4
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

3
4

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
B

3
4

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

3
4

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
u

ll 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 2

1
 t
o

 3
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
ri

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

B
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 2

1
 t
o

 3
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
 )

B
4

5
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

4
5

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
B

4
5

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

4
5

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

a
l 
O

ri
g

in
 -

 O
rg

a
n

ic
s

F
u

ll 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
C

h
e

c
k
s

B
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t
o

 0
0

.0
0

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t
o

 0
8

.0
0

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

E
x
p

o
rt

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
B

1
3

0
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

N
B

1
3

0
.0

0
--

-
1

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 T

ra
in

in
g

P
e

r 
A

tt
e

n
d

e
e

 (
 u

p
 t
o

 1
2

 

a
tt
e

n
d

e
e

s
 p

e
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
)

B
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
e

s
ti

c
id

e
 R

e
s

id
u

e
 T

e
s

ti
n

g

2
4

 h
o

u
r 

te
s
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

4
8

 h
o

u
r 

te
s
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

E
x

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 c

h
e

c
k

N
E

W
N

E
W

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t

N
E

W
N

E
W

8
0

.0
0

N
/A

8
0

.0
0

N
/A

Page 86



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
4
 F

o
o

d
 H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
D

is
p

o
s

a
l 
o

f 
n

o
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in

1
 t
o

 1
,0

0
0

k
g

B
4

8
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
N

B
4

8
.0

0
--

-
4

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

1
,0

0
1

 t
o

 2
,0

0
0

k
g

B
9

5
.0

0
9

5
.0

0
N

B
9

5
.0

0
--

-
9

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

2
,0

0
1

 t
o

 3
,0

0
0

k
g

B
1

4
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
N

B
1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

1
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 E

s
ta

b
li
s

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 9
B

1
2

5
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

N
B

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

0
 t
o

 2
4

B
1

7
7

.0
0

1
7

7
.0

0
N

B
1

7
7

.0
0

--
-

1
7

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 2

5
 t
o

 4
9

B
2

6
0

.0
0

2
6

0
.0

0
N

B
2

6
0

.0
0

--
-

2
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 5

0
 t
o

 7
5

B
3

5
5

.0
0

3
5

5
.0

0
N

B
3

5
5

.0
0

--
-

3
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 87



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 7

5
+

 (
N

e
w

 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

)

B
4

2
0

.0
0

4
2

0
.0

0
N

B
4

2
0

.0
0

--
-

4
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

n
e

w
 a

n
 

a
n

im
a

l 
b

o
a

rd
in

g
 

e
x
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
- 

H
o

m
e

 

b
o

a
rd

e
rs

 (
3

 d
o

g
s
 o

r 
le

s
s
)

B
8

1
.0

0
8

1
.0

0
N

B
8

1
.0

0
--

-
8

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s

 W
il
d

 A
n

im
a

ls

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

e
ts

 f
e

e
s

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

G
a

m
e

 d
e

a
le

rs
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
B

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
B

3
9

6
.0

0
3

9
6

.0
0

N
B

3
9

6
.0

0
--

-
3

9
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 -

 N
o

n
 P

ro
fi
t

B
5

2
.0

0
5

2
.0

0
N

B
5

2
.0

0
--

-
5

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

B
fr

e
e

fr
e

e
N

B
fr

e
e

--
-

fr
e

e
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

P
e

t 
S

h
o

p
s

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

e
ts

 f
e

e
s

B
1

9
2

.0
0

1
9

2
.0

0
N

B
1

9
2

.0
0

--
-

1
9

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

R
id

in
g

 E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 5
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 6

 t
o

 2
0

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 2

1
 t
o

 3
5

 

(C
a

te
g

o
ry

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

)

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 3

6
 t
o

 5
0

 

(C
a

te
g

o
ry

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

)

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 5

1
+

 (
N

e
w

 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

)

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 88



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Z
o

o
 N

o
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 &
 L

ic
e

n
c

e

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 

z
o

o

B
0

.0
0

fr
e

e
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

fr
e

e
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

n
e

w
 a

 z
o

o
 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 z
o

o

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

g
s

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

E
x

p
o

rt
 L

ic
e

n
c

e
s

V
is

it
 n

o
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
B

8
3

.0
0

8
3

.0
0

N
B

8
3

.0
0

--
-

8
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

V
is

it
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

B
1

4
3

.0
0

1
4

3
.0

0
N

B
1

4
3

.0
0

--
-

1
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 a

n
d

 P
o

is
o

n
s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

B
4

3
.0

0
4

3
.0

0
N

B
4

3
.0

0
--

-
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

B
2

4
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
N

B
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

4
1

.0
0

4
1

.0
0

N
B

4
1

.0
0

--
-

4
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

O
th

e
r 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

s

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 L
a

s
e

r 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
- 

U
p

 t
o

 1
8

 m
o

n
th

s

B
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
N

B
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 2
 -

 3
 T

h
e

ra
p

is
ts

B
5

4
.0

0
5

4
.0

0
N

B
5

4
.0

0
--

-
5

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 4
-6

 T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts

B
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
N

B
8

0
.0

0
--

-
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 89



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 6
 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts

B
1

0
7

.0
0

1
0

7
.0

0
N

B
1

0
7

.0
0

--
-

1
0

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

U
n

fi
t 
fo

o
d

 -
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

d
e

m
n

a
ti
o

n
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 (
1

s
t 
H

o
u

r)

B
1

3
4

.0
0

1
3

4
.0

0
N

B
1

3
4

.0
0

--
-

1
3

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

U
n

fi
t 
fo

o
d

 -
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

d
e

m
n

a
ti
o

n
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 (
S

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

h
o

u
rs

 o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f)

B
9

7
.0

0
9

7
.0

0
N

B
9

7
.0

0
--

-
9

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

o
l 
W

a
te

r 
- 

P
e

r 
v
is

it

B
1

1
4

.0
0

1
1

4
.0

0
N

B
1

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
1

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

L
e

g
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir

e
s

B
6

8
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
N

B
6

8
.0

0
--

-
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 -

 

P
e

r 
le

tt
e

r

B
1

7
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
N

B
1

7
.0

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

M
ic

ro
-p

ig
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 -

 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
3

1
5

.0
0

3
1

5
.0

0
N

B
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

A
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
N

a
ils

 -
 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

N
o

s
e

 p
ie

rc
in

g
 -

 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

E
a

r 
c
a

rt
ila

g
e

/l
o

b
e

, 
 -

 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
ts

 -
 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

N
o

n
-s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
L

a
z
e

rs
, 
&

 I
L

S
 

s
y
s
te

m
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

B
9

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 90



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

n
ic

u
re

 /
 p

e
d

ic
u

re
 E

a
r 

lo
b

e
 p

ie
rc

in
g

, 
F

a
c
ia

ls
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

: 

s
te

a
m

, 
m

a
s
s
a

g
e

, 
e

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 

s
ti
m

u
li)

- 
N

e
w

 /
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
5

3
.0

0
5

3
.0

0
N

B
5

3
.0

0
--

-
5

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

E
le

c
tr

o
ly

s
is

, 
S

u
n

 b
e

d
s
 e

tc
B

2
7

3
.0

0
2

7
3

.0
0

N
B

2
7

3
.0

0
--

-
2

7
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

P
ri

v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li
e

s
 -

 n
e

w
 f

e
e

s
 p

re
s

c
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 P

ri
v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 P
e

r 
v
is

it
B

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

A
u

d
it
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
h

e
c
k
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
B

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
th

e
r 

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 a
n

d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

b
in

e
d

B
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

R
is

k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
B

3
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

N
B

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

O
th

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s

B
3

7
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

N
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

G
ra

n
ti
n

g
 a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

N
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

N
B

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

Page 91



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
5
. 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
S

c
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l 
S

it
e

 F
e

e
s

N
e

w
B

5
5

0
.0

0
5

5
0

.0
0

N
B

5
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
o

lle
c
to

r 
lic

e
n

s
e

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3
N

/A

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 m
in

o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3
N

/A

S
c

ra
p

 m
e

ta
l 
C

o
ll
e

c
to

r 
F

e
e

s

N
e

w
B

2
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

N
B

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
2

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

2
2

5
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

N
B

2
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3
N

/A

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 s
it
e

 

lic
e

n
s
e

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3
N

/A

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 f
o

r 

m
in

o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3
N

/A

R
e

fu
n

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
e

ta
ils

 -
 A

d
m

in
 F

e
e

B
5

5
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
N

B
5

5
.0

0
--

-
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
h

is
 

fe
e

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 
in

 J
u

n
e

 -
 n

o
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d

B
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

u
n

-1
1

N
/A

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t-
 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
F

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
h

p
o

s

B
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t-

T
ra

n
s
fe

r

B
5

7
5

.0
0

5
7

5
.0

0
N

B
5

7
5

.0
0

--
-

5
7

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

H
y
p

n
o

ti
s
m

 C
o

n
s
e

n
t

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 92



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
h

e
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
4

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l
B

4
7

5
.0

0
4

7
5

.0
0

N
B

9
0

0
.0

0
8

9
.4

7
%

9
0

0
.0

0
8

9
.4

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

r 

re
n

e
w

a
l 
a

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

o
ld

s
 a

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 
2

0
0

3

B
2

4
5

.0
0

2
4

5
.0

0
N

B
2

4
5

.0
0

--
-

2
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
l

B
3

6
5

.0
0

3
6

5
.0

0
N

B
3

6
5

.0
0

--
-

3
6

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
B

3
6

5
.0

0
3

6
5

.0
0

N
B

3
6

5
.0

0
--

-
3

6
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

r 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l

B
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 A

B
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 B

B
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
N

B
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 C

B
3

1
5

.0
0

3
1

5
.0

0
N

B
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D

B
4

5
0

.0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
N

B
4

5
0

.0
0

--
-

4
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E

B
6

3
5

.0
0

6
3

5
.0

0
N

B
6

3
5

.0
0

--
-

6
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
9

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
1

,9
0

5
.0

0
1

,9
0

5
.0

0
N

B
1

,9
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

,9
0

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 A

B
7

0
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

Page 93



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 B

B
1

8
0

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
N

B
1

8
0

.0
0

--
-

1
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 C

B
2

9
5

.0
0

2
9

5
.0

0
N

B
2

9
5

.0
0

--
-

2
9

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D

B
3

2
0

.0
0

3
2

0
.0

0
N

B
3

2
0

.0
0

--
-

3
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E

B
3

5
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
N

B
3

5
0

.0
0

--
-

3
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
6

4
0

.0
0

6
4

0
.0

0
N

B
6

4
0

.0
0

--
-

6
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /
 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

B
3

1
5

.0
0

3
1

5
.0

0
N

B
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 h
o

ld
e

r

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

f 
D

P
S

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
lu

b
 r

u
le

s
B

1
0

.5
0

1
0

.5
0

N
B

1
0

.5
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0
N

/A

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 N
o

ti
c
e

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

Page 94



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 v
a

ry
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 

D
P

S

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

M
in

o
r 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
B

8
9

.0
0

8
9

.0
0

N
B

8
9

.0
0

--
-

8
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0
N

/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
3

7
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
N

B
3

7
.0

0
--

-
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

n
 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 E

v
e

n
t 
N

o
ti
c
e

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

T
h

e
 G

a
m

b
li
n

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
5

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

s
o

c
ie

ty
 l
o

tt
e

ry

B
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
m

a
ll 

s
o

c
ie

ty
 l
o

tt
e

ry

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o

B
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 G

a
m

in
g

 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

B
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

e
tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 

(T
ra

c
k
)

B
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

Page 95



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 b

e
tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 

(O
th

e
r)

B
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 G

a
m

in
g

 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

B
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
N

B
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

e
tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 

(T
ra

c
k
)

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 b

e
tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 

(O
th

e
r)

B
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o

B
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 

G
a

m
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

F
a

m
ily

 E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 (

T
ra

c
k
)

B
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

Page 96



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 (

O
th

e
r)

B
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 

G
a

m
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

e
tt
in

g
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

T
ra

c
k
)

B
9

5
0

.0
0

9
5

0
.0

0
N

B
9

5
0

.0
0

--
-

9
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 b

e
tt
in

g
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

O
th

e
r)

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 

U
n

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 

G
a

m
in

g
 M

a
c
h

in
e

 P
e

rm
it

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 

p
e

rm
it

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 

/ 
g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

Page 97



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

c
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 

/ 
g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

 x
 g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

s

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s

P
it
c
h

 (
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t)
B

8
8

0
.0

0
8

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
8

0
.0

0
--

-
8

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
it
c
h

 (
T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 -
 6

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
4

4
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
N

B
4

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
h

o
p

s
 F

ro
n

t 
(p

e
r 

m
e

te
re

 

d
e

p
th

) 
- 

6
 m

o
n

th
s

B
7

2
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
N

B
7

2
.0

0
--

-
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

s
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

d
in

g
 a

re
a

) 
- 

6
 

m
o

n
th

s

B
7

2
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
N

B
7

2
.0

0
--

-
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 e

v
e

n
t 
T

e
m

p
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

1
s
t 
d

a
y

M
2

6
.8

0
2

7
.5

0
N

B
2

6
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 e

v
e

n
t 
T

e
m

p
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 t
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r

M
1

0
.7

0
1

1
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.7

0
--

-
1

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
o

n
s
e

n
t 
fo

r 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 

fr
e

e
 p

ri
n

te
d

 m
a

tt
e

r 
(p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 -

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
8

 h
o

u
rs

)

B
2

7
.5

0
2

7
.5

0
N

B
2

7
.5

0
--

-
2

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

B
u

s
k
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
M

2
6

.8
0

2
7

.5
0

N
B

2
6

.8
0

--
-

2
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 E

v
e

n
t 
p

e
rm

it
s

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 98



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 

C
o

n
ti
n

e
n

ta
l 
M

a
rk

e
t 
(F

e
e

 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 p

e
r 

s
ta

ll)

B
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
- 

M
a

x
  
5

0
 s

ta
lls

 1
s
t 

d
a

y

B
7

6
0

.0
0

7
6

0
.0

0
N

B
7

6
0

.0
0

--
-

7
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
- 

M
a

x
 5

0
 s

ta
lls

 p
e

r 

d
a

y
 t
h

e
ra

ft
e

r

B
2

5
5

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 
- 

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

 s
ta

lls
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 1

s
t 
d

a
y

B
5

1
0

.0
0

5
1

0
.0

0
N

B
5

1
0

.0
0

--
-

5
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 
- 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
5

0
 s

ta
lls

 1
s
t 
d

a
y

B
2

5
5

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t-

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

 s
ta

lls
 e

a
c
h

 d
a

y
 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r

B
5

1
0

.0
0

5
1

0
.0

0
N

B
5

1
0

.0
0

--
-

5
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t-

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
5

0
 s

ta
lls

 e
a

c
h

 

d
a

y
 t
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r

B
2

5
5

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 99



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
6
. 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s

E
x
a

m
in

in
g

, 
a

d
ju

s
ti
n

g
, 

c
e

rt
if
y
in

g
, 
s
ta

m
p

in
g

, 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
in

g
 o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
w

e
ig

h
in

g
 o

r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

F
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

S
7

4
 

W
e

ig
h

ts
 &

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
5

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
in

e
a

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
m

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 

s
c
a

le
 

B
1

0
.3

0
N

/A
N

B
1

0
.3

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 

d
iv

is
io

n
 n

o
t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 

lit
re

 o
r 

1
 q

t

B
8

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

8
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
u

b
ic

 b
a

lla
s
t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

(o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

ri
m

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
) 

B
1

5
3

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
5

3
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
iq

u
id

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

fo
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 u

p
 a

n
d

 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s
 

B
2

4
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
2

4
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

T
e

m
p

la
te

 p
e

r 
s
c
a

le
 -

 F
ir

s
t 

it
e

m

B
4

2
.2

0
N

/A
N

B
4

2
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

T
e

m
p

la
te

 p
e

r 
s
c
a

le
 -

 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 i
te

m

B
1

6
.8

0
N

/A
N

B
1

6
.8

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
k
g

 t
o

 1
 

to
n

n
e

 

B
5

5
.2

0
N

/A
N

B
5

5
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 100



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 t
o

n
n

e
 t
o

 1
0

 

to
n

n
e

s
 

B
1

3
1

.2
0

N
/A

N
B

1
3

1
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t
o

 3
0

 

to
n

n
e

s

B
3

4
0

.5
0

N
/A

N
B

3
4

0
.5

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t
o

 3
0

 

to
n

n
e

s
 (

w
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)

B
1

7
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t
o

 6
0

 

to
n

n
e

s

B
5

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

5
6

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t
o

 6
0

 

to
n

n
e

s
 (

w
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)

B
2

8
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
8

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

L
iq

u
id

 F
u

e
l 
a

n
d

 L
u

b
ri

c
a

n
ts

C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
T

y
p

e
 (

u
n

-

s
u

b
d

iv
id

e
d

) 

B
6

3
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
6

3
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
in

g
le

 /
 m

u
lt
i-

o
u

tl
e

ts
 

(n
o

z
z
le

s
) 

- 
E

a
c
h

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

n
o

z
z
le

 t
e

s
te

d

B
1

0
3

.7
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

3
.7

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
in

g
le

 /
 m

u
lt
i-

o
u

tl
e

ts
 

(n
o

z
z
le

s
) 

- 
F

ir
s
t 
n

o
z
z
le

 

te
s
te

d
 p

e
r 

s
it
e

B
6

3
.6

0
N

/A
N

B
6

3
.6

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 101



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
 c

h
a

rg
e

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

n
y
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 

te
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

it
e

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

 a
c
c
e

p
to

rs
, 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 

b
a

s
ic

 f
e

e
 g

iv
e

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
lu

s
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
t 
a

 r
a

te
 

p
e

r 
e

x
tr

a
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

/ 
h

o
u

r

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

R
o

a
d

 T
a

n
k

e
r 

L
iq

u
id

 F
u

e
l 
M

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
(A

b
o

v
e

 1
0

0
 l
it

re
s

)

M
e

te
r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 -

 

D
ry

 h
o

s
e

 t
y
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 l
iq

u
id

s
 

B
2

0
1

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
0

1
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

M
e

te
r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 -

 

W
e

t 
h

o
s
e

 t
y
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 l
iq

u
id

s
 

B
2

4
9

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
4

9
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

D
ip

s
ti
c
k
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 -

 U
p

 t
o

 7
,6

0
0

 l
it
re

s
 

(f
o

r 
c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 

c
o

m
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
rt

)

B
1

4
9

.4
0

N
/A

N
B

1
4

9
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 102



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
ip

s
ti
c
k
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 -

 O
v
e

r 
7

,6
0

0
 l
it
re

s
 

b
a

s
ic

 f
e

e
s
 +

 c
o

s
ts

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

a
t 
a

 r
a

te
 o

f:

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

In
it
ia

l 
d

ip
s
ti
c
k

B
1

8
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
1

8
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
p

a
re

 d
ip

s
ti
c
k

B
1

8
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
1

8
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
d

ip
s
ti
c
k
 (

fo
r 

c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 

c
o

m
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
rt

)

B
3

8
.9

0
N

/A
N

B
3

8
.9

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

E
x

p
lo

s
iv

e
s

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

) 
N

e
w

B
1

0
5

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

) 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
5

2
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
5

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 s

to
re

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

F
e

e
) 

N
e

w

B
1

7
8

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
7

8
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 s

to
re

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

F
e

e
) 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l

B
8

3
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
8

3
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

ll 
a

ll 
y
e

a
r 

(s
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

)

B
5

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
a

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
s

B
y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 b
id

d
in

g
B

1
7

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
7

7
.5

0
--

-
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

Page 103



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
7
. 

T
ra

d
e
 R

e
fu

s
e

N
o

rm
a

l 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 s

iz
e

d
 

d
u

s
tb

in
, 
p

la
s
ti
c
 s

a
c
k
 o

r 

a
g

re
e

d
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t.
 A

p
p

ro
x
 

9
0

 l
it
re

s
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 (

e
a

c
h

)

B
2

.5
0

2
.5

0
N

B
2

.5
0

--
-

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

9
4

0
 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

. 

(H
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

)

B
1

5
.8

0
1

5
.8

0
N

B
1

5
.8

0
--

-
1

6
.0

0
1

.2
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

(1
-3

 b
in

s
).

  
H

ir
e

 &
 e

m
p

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
1

7
.8

5
1

7
.8

5
N

B
1

7
.8

5
--

-
1

8
.0

0
0

.8
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

(4
 b

in
s
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r)
. 
 H

ir
e

 &
 

e
m

p
ty

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
1

4
.2

0
1

4
.2

0
N

B
1

4
.2

0
--

-
1

4
.3

0
0

.7
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
2

8
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

. 

H
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.2

0
1

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

fo
r 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 (

m
ix

e
d

 p
a

p
e

r,
 

c
a

rd
s
, 
c
a

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

s
ti
c
 

b
o

tt
le

s
) 

h
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

 

(f
o

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
)

B
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
N

B
5

.0
0

--
-

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
re

in
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
d

u
e

 

to
 l
a

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
(p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

B
6

1
.0

0
6

1
.0

0
N

B
6

1
.0

0
--

-
6

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

9
4

0
 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /
  
c
h

a
ri

ty
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
) 

  

B
2

7
.5

5
N

/A
N

B
2

7
.5

5
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

Page 104



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
) 

  
  

B
3

2
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
2

8
0

 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
) 

  
 

B
3

6
.8

8
N

/A
N

B
3

6
.8

8
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
) 

  
 

B
1

4
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
1

4
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(b
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t)
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
4

6
.3

3
4

6
.3

3
N

B
4

6
.3

3
--

-
4

6
.3

3
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

u
p

 t
o

 4
 i
te

m
s

R
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

4
 i
te

m
s
 u

p
 t
o

 8
 

it
e

m
s

R
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

8
 i
te

m
s
 u

p
 t
o

 1
2

 

it
e

m
s

R
4

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

E
n

tr
y
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
/A

T
ra

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 a
t 
C

A
 s

it
e

s
 

B
1

5
5

.0
0

1
5

5
.0

0
N

B
1

5
5

.0
0

--
-

1
6

5
.0

0
6

.4
5

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 105



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
8
. 

P
u

b
li

c
 C

o
n

v
e
n

ie
n

c
e
s

P
u

b
li
c

 C
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
s

H
a

tt
o

n
 C

ro
s
s
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
a

k
la

n
d

 G
a

te
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
, 
H

a
re

fi
e

ld
 -

 P
e

r 

e
n

tr
y

M
0

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

0
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

L
in

d
e

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.2

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

2
9
. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
P

e
n

a
lt

ie
s

L
it
te

r 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
(F

ix
e

d
 

P
e

n
a

lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

)

M
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
N

B
8

0
.0

0
--

-
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

G
ra

ff
it
i 
(F

ix
e

d
 P

e
n

a
lt
y
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

D
o

g
 W

a
rd

e
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

D
o

g
 w

a
rd

e
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

) 
F

ir
s
t 

o
ff

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 1

2
 M

o
n

th
s
 -

 

e
x
c
l 
o

f 
fi
x
e

d
 p

e
n

a
lt
y

M
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

D
u

ty
 o

f 
c
a

re
 (

F
ix

e
d

 

P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
9

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

F
ly

 P
o

s
ti
n

g
 (

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

C
o

n
tr

a
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

- 
S

tr
e

e
t 
tr

a
d

in
g

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 

(F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
9

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
/A

Page 106



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
0
. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti

n
g

  
E

P
U

 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
 t
o

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e

B
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
N

B
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
--

-
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
  
fo

r 
P

V
R

I,
 

S
W

O
B

 a
n

d
 D

C
 

B
1

4
8

.0
0

1
4

8
.0

0
N

B
1

4
8

.0
0

--
-

1
4

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
V

R
1

 a
n

d
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d

B
2

4
6

.0
0

2
4

6
.0

0
N

B
2

4
6

.0
0

--
-

2
4

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

V
R

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

B
3

4
6

.0
0

3
4

6
.0

0
N

B
3

4
6

.0
0

--
-

3
4

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f

e
e

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

t 

th
e

 t
h

e
  
ti
m

e

B
6

8
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
N

B
6

8
.0

0
--

-
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

m
o

b
ile

 ,
 

s
c
e

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
ir

d
 t
o

 

s
e

v
e

n
th

 m
o

b
ile

, 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 p
la

n
t

B
9

4
3

.0
0

9
4

3
.0

0
N

B
9

4
3

.0
0

--
-

9
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
ig

h
th

 a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
m

o
b

ile
, 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

  
a

n
d

 c
ru

s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t

B
4

7
7

.0
0

4
7

7
.0

0
N

B
4

7
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 107



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 

if
 w

a
s
te

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 p
e

rm
it
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

B
2

9
7

.0
0

2
9

7
.0

0
N

B
2

9
7

.0
0

--
-

2
9

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
7

3
9

.0
0

7
3

9
.0

0
N

B
7

3
9

.0
0

--
-

7
3

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k

B
1

,1
1

1
.0

0
1

,1
1

1
.0

0
N

B
1

,1
1

1
.0

0
--

-
1

,1
1

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 h

ig
h

  
ri

s
k

B
1

,6
7

2
.0

0
1

,6
7

2
.0

0
N

B
1

,6
7

2
.0

0
--

-
1

,6
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
7

6
.0

0
7

6
.0

0
N

B
7

6
.0

0
--

-
7

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k

b
1

5
1

.0
0

1
5

1
.0

0
N

B
1

5
1

.0
0

--
-

1
5

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k

B
2

2
7

.0
0

2
2

7
.0

0
N

B
2

2
7

.0
0

--
-

2
2

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
1

0
8

.0
0

1
0

8
.0

0
N

B
1

0
8

.0
0

--
-

1
0

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 

ri
s
k

B
2

1
6

.0
0

2
1

6
.0

0
N

B
2

1
6

.0
0

--
-

2
1

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k

B
3

2
6

.0
0

3
2

6
.0

0
N

B
3

2
6

.0
0

--
-

3
2

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

R
 l
o

w
 

ri
s
k

B
2

1
8

.0
0

2
1

8
.0

0
N

B
2

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
1

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

R
 

m
e

d
iu

m
  
ri

s
k

B
3

4
9

.0
0

3
4

9
.0

0
N

B
3

4
9

.0
0

--
-

3
4

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
 V

R
 h

ig
h

 

ri
s
k

B
5

2
4

.0
0

5
2

4
.0

0
N

B
5

2
4

.0
0

--
-

5
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 108



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

  
fo

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
e

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
6

1
8

.0
0

6
1

8
.0

0
N

B
6

1
8

.0
0

--
-

6
1

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k

B
9

8
9

.0
0

9
8

9
.0

0
N

B
9

8
9

.0
0

--
-

9
8

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k

B
1

,4
8

4
.0

0
1

,4
8

4
.0

0
N

B
1

,4
8

4
.0

0
--

-
1

,4
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
3

6
8

.0
0

3
6

8
.0

0
N

B
3

6
8

.0
0

--
-

3
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
5

9
0

.0
0

5
9

0
.0

0
N

B
5

9
0

.0
0

--
-

5
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
8

8
4

.0
0

8
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

8
4

.0
0

--
-

8
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 8

th
 p

e
rm

it
  

p
lu

s

B
1

8
9

.0
0

1
8

9
.0

0
N

B
1

8
9

.0
0

--
-

1
8

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 8

th
 

p
e

rm
it
 p

lu
s

B
3

0
2

.0
0

3
0

2
.0

0
N

B
3

0
2

.0
0

--
-

3
0

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 109



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 
h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 8

th
 p

e
rm

it
 

p
lu

s

B
4

5
3

.0
0

4
5

3
.0

0
N

B
4

5
3

.0
0

--
-

4
5

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 L
a

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 E

-P
R

T
R

 

re
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

e
d

B
9

9
.0

0
9

9
.0

0
N

B
9

9
.0

0
--

-
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
1

4
9

.0
0

1
4

9
.0

0
N

B
1

4
9

.0
0

--
-

1
4

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 m

e
d

iu
m

 

ri
s
k

B
1

9
8

.0
0

1
9

8
.0

0
N

B
1

9
8

.0
0

--
-

1
9

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

  
w

it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k

B
9

9
.0

0
9

9
.0

0
N

B
9

9
.0

0
--

-
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

6
2

.0
0

1
6

2
.0

0
N

B
1

6
2

.0
0

--
-

1
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
a

rt
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
4

7
6

.0
0

4
7

6
.0

0
N

B
4

7
6

.0
0

--
-

4
7

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

N
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
7

5
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
N

B
7

5
.0

0
--

-
7

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

P
a

rt
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 

fe
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

F
ir

s
t 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

m
o

b
ile

s

B
5

1
.0

0
5

1
.0

0
N

B
5

1
.0

0
--

-
5

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

Page 110



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
e

p
e

a
t 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
a

ft
e

r 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

B
5

1
.0

0
5

1
.0

0
N

B
5

1
.0

0
--

-
5

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

,0
0

5
.0

0
1

,0
0

5
.0

0
N

B
1

,0
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

,0
0

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 

n
e

w
 P

P
C

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

,5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
9

8
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
M

B
9

8
.0

0
--

-
9

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
/A

3
1
. 

P
e
s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 1
-3

 

v
is

it
s

R
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 1
-3

 

v
is

it
s
 O

v
e

r 
6

5

R
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 e
a

c
h

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
v
is

it

R
3

6
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
e

n
te

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
R

9
3

.6
0

N
/A

S
T

D
9

3
.6

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

N
o

 A
c
c
e

s
s

R
3

6
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

3
2
. 

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n

d
C

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 L
a

n
d

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 -

 P
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

(C
u

rr
e

n
t 
Y

e
a

r)

F
la

t 
R

a
te

 (
F

ro
m

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

1
)

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1
N

/A

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 -

 

P
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(C

u
rr

e
n

t 
Y

e
a

r)

F
la

t 
R

a
te

 (
F

ro
m

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

1
)

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 111



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
3
. 

P
a
rk

in
g

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(1

) 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

s

T
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
in

 U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 i
s
 2

 h
rs

.A
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

  

1
5

 m
in

s
 

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e

P
e

r 
1

5
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.3

0
0

.8
0

N
B

0
.3

0
--

-
0

.8
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n
 /
 Y

ie
w

s
le

y
, 
H

a
y
e

s
 (

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
),

 N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
il
ls

, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
, 
R

u
is

li
p

.

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
e

it
h

e
r 

2
 h

o
u

rs
 o

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

.:

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
s
 f

re
e

 t
h

e
n

,
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

3
0

 m
in

s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
h

rs
, 
th

e
n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(1

) 
L

o
c

a
l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
a

ra
d

e
s

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 C
ir

c
u

s
; 

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e
 R

d
 /
 L

e
e

s
 R

d
; 

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
li
p

; 

N
o

rt
h

 H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 (
H

e
rc

ie
s

 R
D

);
C

re
s

c
e

n
t 

P
a

ra
d

e
; 

N
e

w
 P

o
n

d
 P

a
ra

d
e

; 
Ic

k
e

n
h

a
m

, 
D

e
ll
fi

e
ld

 P
a

ra
d

e
, 
H

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 H
il
l

T
h

e
s
e

  
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

 h
rs

 a
n

d
 4

 h
rs

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
s
 f

re
e

 t
h

e
n

,
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

 p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
 h

rs
, 

th
e

n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

 p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(2

) 
L

o
c

a
l 
C

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
a

ra
d

e
s

B
e

lm
o

re
 P

a
ra

d
e

T
h

is
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 h

a
s
 a

 d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

0
 h

rs
 a

n
d

 4
0

 m
in

s

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
 h

rs
, 

th
e

n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 4
 h

rs
, 

th
e

n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
  

M
0

.2
0

0
.6

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.6

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

Page 112



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
a

rk
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

H
e

a
th

ro
w

; 
H

a
y
e

s
 (

M
o

u
n

t 
R

d
 a

n
d

 N
ie

ld
 R

d
);

 L
o

n
g

fo
rd

; 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

 S
o

u
th

; 
H

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l;
 C

o
w

le
y
 (

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
 a

n
d

 H
u

x
le

y
 C

I)
; 

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 (

P
a

rk
 R

d
);

 W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

0
 m

in
s
 a

n
d

 8
 h

rs

O
u

ts
id

e
 s

h
o

p
s

:

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
th

e
r 

P
la

c
e

s
:

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.6

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.6

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
ff

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 

K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
, 
R

u
is

li
p

 -
 L

im
it

e
d

 S
ta

y

u
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r 
(K

in
g

s
e

n
d

 

S
o

u
th

)

M
0

.6
0

1
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.6

0
--

-
1

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

u
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
 (

K
in

g
s
e

n
d

 

S
o

u
th

)

M
1

.0
0

1
.5

0
S

T
D

1
.0

0
--

-
1

.5
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

u
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

u
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

u
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

u
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
a

k
la

n
d

s
 G

a
te

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 F
a

ll
in

g
 L

a
n

e
, 
Y

ie
w

s
le

y
 -

 L
im

it
e

d
 S

ta
y

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.3
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.3

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
2

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

2
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
4

.4
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

4
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

Page 113



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
o

c
k

in
g

h
a

m
 R

e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

 -
 L

im
it

e
d

 S
ta

y

T
h

is
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 h

a
s
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 o

f 
4

 h
o

u
rs

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
, 

th
e

n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

S
id

m
o

u
th

 D
ri

v
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

, 
R

u
is

li
p

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

, 
L

im
it

e
d

 S
ta

y

T
h

is
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 h

a
s
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 
4

 h
o

u
rs

1
s
t 
3

0
 m

in
s
, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 2
 h

rs
, 

th
e

n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t
o

 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 S

o
u

th
, 
R

u
is

li
p

 -
 L

o
n

g
 S

ta
y

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.6

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.2

0
2

.9
0

S
T

D
1

.2
0

--
-

2
.9

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
4

.9
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

4
.9

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
2

.2
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

2
.2

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

O
th

e
r 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
:B

ly
th

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

lo
s

e
, 
Ic

k
e

n
h

a
m

; 
 F

a
ir

fi
e

ld
 R

d
, 
Y

ie
w

s
le

y
;L

o
n

g
 L

a
n

e
; 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

; 

 C
iv

ic
 H

a
ll
, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

L
in

d
e

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 
R

u
is

li
p

 M
a

n
o

r;
 D

e
v
o

n
 P

a
ra

d
e

, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
; 

D
e

v
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 L

o
d

g
e

, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
; 

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
.

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

2
.1

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
5

.2
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

5
.2

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
 h

o
u

rs
 (

O
v
e

r 
4

 

h
o

u
rs

 f
o

r 
B

ly
th

 R
o

a
d

)

M
3

.7
0

8
.7

0
S

T
D

3
.7

0
--

-
8

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

O
v
e

r 
9

 h
o

u
rs

M
6

.2
0

1
2

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

1
2

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

Page 114



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
o

n
g

 S
ta

y
 R

e
d

u
c

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
:L

o
n

g
 D

ri
v
e

, 
S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

li
p

; 
 B

ra
n

d
v
il
le

 R
d

, 
W

e
s

t 
D

ra
y
to

n
; 

P
e

m
b

ro
k

e
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 
R

u
is

li
p

 M
a

n
o

r;
 

 P
u

m
p

 L
a

n
e

, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w
, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
; 

S
t 

M
a

rt
in

s
 A

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, 
R

u
is

li
p

.

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

2
.1

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
5

.2
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

5
.2

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
2

.0
0

5
.7

0
S

T
D

2
.0

0
--

-
5

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
: 

(S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t)

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
2

.3
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

2
.3

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
4

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

4
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.6

0
5

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.6
0

--
-

5
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 9
 h

o
u

rs
M

3
.7

0
8

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

8
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
9

 h
o

u
rs

M
6

.2
0

1
1

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

1
1

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e
 M

u
lt

i-
S

to
re

y
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s

: 
C

e
d

a
rs

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

, 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

; 
G

ra
in

g
e

s
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
, 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

2
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.5

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

.5
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

rs
M

3
.2

0
4

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

rs
M

4
.5

0
6

.8
0

S
T

D
4

.5
0

--
-

6
.8

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
M

6
.5

0
1

1
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.5

0
--

-
1

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
8

 h
o

u
rs

M
8

.5
0

1
6

.0
0

S
T

D
8

.5
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

S
u

n
d

a
y
 (

a
ll 

d
a

y
)

M
2

.0
0

2
.7

0
S

T
D

2
.0

0
--

-
2

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

Page 115



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 (
o

p
e

n
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s

 o
n

ly
)

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.9

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.9
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
3

.5
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

M
u

lt
i-

s
to

re
y
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

re
-p

a
id

 P
a

rk
in

g
 P

e
rm

it
s

:

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 

q
u

a
rt

e
r)

M
3

0
0

.0
0

4
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

a
lf
-

y
e

a
r)

M
0

.0
0

8
4

5
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.0

0
--

-
8

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
N

/A

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

a
n

n
u

a
l)

M
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

L
o

c
a

l 
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
 P

e
rm

it
 

(u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
) 

A
t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
)

M
8

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
8

5
.0

0
--

-
1

0
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

L
o

c
a

l 
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
 P

e
rm

it
 

(u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
) 

A
t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
)

M
8

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
8

5
.0

0
--

-
1

0
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1
N

/A

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

e
rm

it
 /
 T

ra
d

e
r 

P
e

rm
it
 A

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 

a
n

n
u

m
)

M
4

8
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

8
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

N
/A

Page 116



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
4
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o

li
c
y

A
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 
(S

P
D

) 
(p

ri
n

te
d

 

c
o

p
ie

s
)

B
1

7
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

0
7

-M
a

y
-1

3
N

/A

3
5
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
p

e
c
ia

li
s
ts

O
rd

in
a

ry
 W

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
 

L
a

n
d

 D
ra

in
a

g
e

 C
o

n
s
e

n
t 

fe
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

4
-N

o
v
-1

3
N

/A

3
9
. 

F
IE

S
T

A
F

IE
S

T
A

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

 -
 S

Y
 

7
+

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 4
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 6
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 1
0

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 S

p
a

rk
s
 -

 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
a

s
h

io
n

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

2
.5

0
6

2
.5

0
E

X
P

6
2

.5
0

--
-

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
u

ra
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
tr

e
e

t 
A

rt
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
3

1
.2

5
3

1
.2

5
E

X
P

3
1

.2
5

--
-

3
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

D
ig

it
a

l 
P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
y
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
ilm

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
a

d
io

 B
ro

a
d

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 117



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
e

b
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

D
ra

m
a

 a
n

d
 I
m

p
ro

v
is

a
ti
o

n
 -

 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 D

ra
m

a
 a

n
d

 

Im
p

ro
v
is

a
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
u

s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 S

tu
d

io
 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

R
o

c
k
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

2
.5

0
6

2
.5

0
E

X
P

6
2

.5
0

--
-

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

S
tr

e
e

t 
D

a
n

c
e

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

S
tr

e
e

t 
D

a
n

c
e

 (
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

U
rb

a
n

 V
o

c
a

l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 -
 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
o

lly
w

o
o

d
 D

a
n

c
e

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
/A

M
a

k
e

 U
p

 a
n

d
 B

e
a

u
ty

 

T
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 M

a
k
e

 U
p

 a
n

d
 

B
e

a
u

ty
 T

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
a

b
y
s
it
ti
n

g
 -

 S
Y

 1
1

M
3

1
.2

5
3

1
.2

5
E

X
P

3
1

.2
5

--
-

3
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
a

re
e

rs
: 
W

h
a

t 
N

e
x
t?

 -
 S

Y
 

1
1

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

E
v
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 -
 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

H
a

ir
d

re
s
s
in

g
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 118



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

ra
in

in
g

 

fo
r 

th
e

 W
o

rk
p

la
c
e

 -
 S

Y
 1

1

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

(A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

O
ff

ic
e

 S
k
ill

s
 -

 S
Y

 1
1

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

B
ri

ti
s
h

 S
ig

n
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

C
y
c
lin

g
 P

ro
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 -

 S
Y

 6
+

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

D
ri

v
in

g
 T

h
e

o
ry

 T
e

s
t 

(I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

) 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s
 a

 S
e

c
o

n
d

 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 (
E

S
O

L
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 S

k
ill

s
 (

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

to
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
: 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 

P
e

rs
o

n
 (

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 
S

Y
 

1
1

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

Page 119



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
's

 Y
o

u
n

g
 M

a
s
te

r 

C
h

e
f 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

k
in

g
 S

k
ill

s
 

- 
S

Y
 8

+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

M
a

s
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 

A
ro

m
a

th
e

ra
p

y
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

W
h

a
t 
D

o
 Y

o
u

 S
ta

n
d

 f
o

r?
 

P
o

lit
ic

s
 f

o
r 

B
e

g
in

n
e

rs
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
N

/A

4
0
 G

a
ra

g
e
s

C
a

r 
P

o
rt

s
R

7
.9

6
N

/A
S

T
D

7
.9

6
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
4

N
/A

H
a

rd
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
s
/ 
P

a
rk

in
g

 

S
p

a
c
e

s

R
4

.5
7

N
/A

S
T

D
4

.5
7

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4
N

/A

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 (

H
ig

h
e

r)
R

1
8

.5
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

8
.5

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

N
/A

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 M

e
d

iu
m

R
1

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 L

o
w

e
r

R
1

2
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

G
a

ra
g

e
s

 H
ig

h
 D

e
m

a
n

d
--

-
N

/A
--

-

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

R
3

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
R

3
2

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

N
/A

Ic
k
e

n
h

a
m

R
3

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

R
u

is
lip

 M
a

n
o

r/
E

a
s
tc

o
te

R
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
lip

R
3

3
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

R
2

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
/A

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
ill

s
R

2
9

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

9
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

N
/A

Page 120



M
T

F
F

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

F
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

T
y
p

e

B
 -

 B
u

is
n

e
s
s
  
 R

 -
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t

M
 -

 M
ix

e
d

  
  
C

 -
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
 

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

E
X

P
 -

 E
x
e

m
p

t

N
B

 -
 N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t

C
h

a
rg

e

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
  

N
o

n
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
 l
a

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 

D
a

te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

4
1
 M

o
rt

u
a
ry

D
e

la
y
e

d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
d

ie
s

1
5

.0
0

N
/A

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

(d
a

ily
 r

a
te

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 5
 d

a
y
s
 a

ft
e

r

c
o

ro
n

e
r'
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 r
e

le
a

s
e

b
o

d
y
)

D
e

fe
n

c
e

 p
o

s
t 
m

o
rt

e
m

4
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
4

3
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
o

s
t 
m

o
rt

e
m

 f
ro

m
 a

n
o

th
e

r

m
o

rt
u

a
ry

4
0

5
.0

0
N

/A
4

0
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 121



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

D
ra

ft
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

M
a

in
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

4
,4

5
8

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

ts
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

7
,7

4
2

U
P

D
A

T
E

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

V
e

h
ic

le
s

2
,2

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

2
9

N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 F

e
n

c
in

g
 &

 G
a

ti
n

g
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
2

,6
2

4
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

8
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

7
C

C
T

V
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

8
7

9
S

p
o

rt
 &

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
,4

7
0

Y
ie

w
s
le

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
e

n
tr

e
7

,8
6

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,2

4
7

E
a

s
tc

o
te

 H
o

u
s
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

1
,3

5
2

H
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 R

o
a

d
 D

e
p

o
t 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

6
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

1
,0

0
0

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 C
e

m
e

ta
ry

 G
a

te
h

o
u

s
e

 &
 C

h
a

p
e

l
8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

4
,6

8
1

H
a

y
e

s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

2
,1

1
3

2
,5

6
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
,8

0
2

Q
u

e
e

n
s
w

a
lk

7
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

6
6

,9
7

2
T

o
ta

l 
M

a
in

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
1

5
,6

6
4

2
,5

6
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s

N
/A

L
e

a
d

e
r'
s
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

C
h

ry
s
a

lis
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

U
P

D
A

T
E

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 W
o

rk
s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

1
,3

0
0

5
0

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

N
/A

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 L

o
c
a

lit
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

2
0

6
2

0
6

2
0

6
2

0
6

2
0

6
0

0
0

N
/A

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
2

,7
6

0
7

6
0

7
6

0
7

6
0

7
6

0
0

0
0

N
/A

P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 G

ro
w

th
1

,0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

IC
T

 S
in

g
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
4

8
8

4
0

0
4

0
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

0
0

0

N
/A

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 W

o
rk

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

4
8

0
4

8
0

4
8

0
4

8
0

4
8

0
0

0
0

N
/A

R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

0

N
/A

S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
1

4
4

1
4

4
1

4
4

1
4

4
1

4
4

0
0

0

N
/A

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
3

3
7

1
8

5
3

2
5

3
2

5
3

2
5

0
0

0

N
/A

U
P

D
A

T
E

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
3

,9
7

1
2

,8
6

8
0

0
0

0
0

0

N
/A

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
G

ra
n

t 
(P

S
R

G
) 

/ 
H

C
A

7
6

2
7

6
2

7
6

2
7

6
2

7
6

2
0

0
0

N
/A

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 P
ro

je
c
ts

9
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
1

2
,9

3
9

7
,7

0
5

4
,9

7
7

4
,4

7
7

4
,4

7
7

0
0

0

F
u

tu
re

 P
ro

je
c

ts

1
,0

0
0

N
E

W
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
1

,0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

N
E

W
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

2
0

1
8

/1
9

 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
in

a
n

c
e

d
 b

y
:

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c

t 

C
o

s
t 

(i
n

c
l.

 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
rs

)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
T

F
F

 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

l

P
ro

je
c

t

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0

1
7

/1
8

 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Page 122



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

2
5

0
N

E
W

R
A

G
C

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
5

0
N

E
W

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

 R
e

s
u

rf
a

c
in

g
2

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

2
1

0
N

E
W

R
u

is
lip

 L
id

o
 B

o
a

t 
h

o
u

s
e

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
0

0
N

E
W

B
o

w
ls

 C
lu

b
s
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

ts
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

2
0

0
N

E
W

H
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b

 &
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll 
P

a
v
ili

o
n

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

0
N

E
W

H
a

s
te

 H
ill

 G
o

lf
 C

lu
b

5
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
,1

5
5

N
E

W
C

e
d

a
rs

 &
 G

ra
n

g
e

s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

2
,1

5
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

6
,4

9
0

N
e

w
 Y

e
a

rs
 G

re
e

n
 L

a
n

e
 E

A
 W

o
rk

s
0

3
,2

4
5

3
,2

4
5

0
0

0
0

0

4
4

,0
0

0
N

e
w

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

1
4

,0
5

0
2

7
,6

0
0

2
,2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

5
,0

0
0

N
e

w
 M

u
s
e

u
m

4
,8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

4
,8

5
0

N
E

W
B

a
tt

le
 o

f 
B

ri
ta

in
 B

u
n

k
e

r 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 P

ri
d

e
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
,8

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

6
4

,1
3

5
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
tu

re
 P

ro
je

c
ts

3
0

,0
4

5
3

0
,8

4
5

5
,4

4
5

0
0

0
0

0

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER BRIEFING 

 
Contact officer: Ed Shaylor  

                      Telephone: Ext. 7532 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
Cabinet, at its meeting on 23 October 2014, considered a report in relation to Public Spaces 
Protection Orders (PSPOs).  As part of the consultation process, Committee Members are 
being asked to comment on the proposed PSPOs.  
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
To note and comment on the Public Spaces Protection Order Briefing report.   
 
INFORMATION 
 
Background 
 
The provisions in the Anti Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 relating to Public 
Spaces Protection Orders came into effect on 20 October 2014.  
 

Cabinet, on 23 October 2014, authorised the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate Director of 
Residents Services, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Community, Commerce and 
Regeneration, to:  
 

1. consult with the Borough Commander and Hillingdon Police and, if it is considered 
appropriate to do so, to also consult with those individuals specified in Part 4, Chapter 2 
of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014; and 

2. make a public spaces protection order if the statutory conditions are satisfied and to 
amend the Residents Services Enforcement Policy December 2013 accordingly. 

 
It is proposed to make two Public Services Protection Orders (PSPOs) - one covering parks and open 
spaces specifically and one covering all land to which the public have access.  The proposed orders are 
appended to this report. 
 
A local authority must carry out the necessary consultation and the necessary publicity, and the 
necessary notification (if any), before making a public spaces protection order.  The regulations 
published by the Government state that it is sufficient to publicise PSPOs with notices on the site in 
question and a message on the Council's website. 
 
Summary 

 
Act Anti Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 s.59 

Purpose Designed to stop individuals or groups committing ASB in a public space. 

Definition “public place” means any place to which the public or any section of the 
public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of 
express or implied permission. 

Used by Councils issue a public spaces protection order after consultation with the 
police and other relevant bodies. 

Test Behaviour being restricted has to: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 125



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

• Be having, or is likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of 
life of those in the locality; 

• Be persistent or continuing in nature; and 

• Be unreasonable. 

General • Restrictions and requirements set by the Council. 

• These can be blanket restrictions or requirements or can be 
targeted against certain behaviours by certain groups at certain 
times. 

• Can restrict access to public spaces (including certain types of 
highway) where that route is being used to commit ASB. 

Penalty on 
breach 

• Breach is a criminal offence. 

• A fine of up to level 3 on prosecution. 

• Enforcement officers can issue a Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN) of up 
to £100 if appropriate. 

Enforcement • Can be enforced by a police officer, PCSO and Council officers. 

• Can be enforced by persons designated by the Council, for 
example, the contractor NSL ltd could issue FPNs on behalf of the 
Council. 

Appeals • Anyone who lives in, or regularly works in, or visits the area can 
appeal an order in the High Court within 6 weeks of issue. 

• Further appeal is available each time the order is varied by the 
Council. 

Important 
changes/ 
differences 

• More than one restriction can be added to the same PSPO, 
meaning that a single PSPO can deal with a wider range of 
behaviours that the orders it replaces. 

Steps 
required 

Before the PSPO is made: 

• Identify parks by name. 

• Identify open spaces as all land in the open air owned or managed 
by the Council. 

• Identify public land as any place in the Borough to which the public 
or any section of the public has access. 

• Consultation with the Police Borough Commander by letter. 

• Consultation with other relevant bodies like park user groups and 
residents associations.   

• Could be done through Hillingdon People with feedback on line. 
 
After  the PSPO is made, the Council has to publish the draft order in 
accordance with regulations published by the Secretary of State, which 
include: 

• Order must be published on the Council's website. 

• Notices must be fixed near to the site in sufficient locations and 
numbers to draw attention to the Order and its effect. 

Consultation A local authority must carry out the necessary consultation and the 
necessary publicity, and the necessary notification (if any), before making a 
public spaces protection order:   

• “the necessary consultation” means consulting with the Borough 
Commander for the police area that includes the restricted area; 
whatever community representatives the local authority thinks it 
appropriate to consult; the owner or occupier of land within the 
restricted area. 

• “the necessary publicity” means publishing the text of it; in the case 
of a proposed extension or discharge, publicising the proposal. 

 

Page 126



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

The requirement to consult with the owner or occupier of land within the 
restricted area does not apply to land that is owned and occupied by the 
local authority; and applies only to the extent that it is reasonably 
practicable to consult the owner or occupier of the land.  

Definition “community representative”, in relation to a public spaces protection order 
that a local authority proposes to make or has made, means any individual 
or body appearing to the authority to represent the views of people who live 
in, work in or visit the restricted area. 

Effect on bye 
laws 

A byelaw that prohibits, by the creation of an offence, an activity regulated 
by a public spaces protection order is of no effect in relation to the 
restricted area during the currency of the order.  

Civil liberties Local Authority must have particular regard to the rights of freedom of 
expression and freedom of assembly set out in articles 10 and 11 of the 
Convention.  

Delegated 
authority 

Cabinet, on 23 October 2014, authorised the Deputy Chief Executive and 
Corporate Director of Resident Services, in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member for Community, Commerce and Regeneration, to:  
1. Consult with the Borough Commander and Hillingdon Police and, if it 

is considered appropriate to do so, to also consult with those 
individuals specified in Part 4, Chapter 2 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, 
Crime and Policing Act 2014; and 

2. Make a public spaces protection order if the statutory conditions are 
satisfied and to amend the Residents Services Enforcement Policy 
December 2013 accordingly. 

Proposal To make two PSPOs - one covering parks and open spaces specifically 
and one covering all land to which the public have access - the proposed 
orders have been appended to this report. 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 127



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 
 
 

Public Spaces Protection Order 
 

Anti Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 s.59 

 

Notice is hereby given that London Borough of Hillingdon ("the Council") has made the following Public 
Spaces Protection Order under section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 
(“the Act"): 
 
1. The land described in the schedule below being land in the area of the Council is land to which the 
Anti-Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 applies and will be protected by the making of this 
Order ("the restricted areas"). 
 
2. The Order may be cited as the (Parks and Open Spaces) Public Spaces Protection Order and came 
into force on **** for a duration of 3 years. 
 
3. The effect of the Order is to impose the following conditions on the use of the land: 

(a) In this area any person who continues to carry out activities from which they are prohibited 
commits an offence namely; 

Consuming alcohol (in a place other than a premises licensed for the sale of alcohol) in a 
manner causing or likely to cause harassment, alarm and distress  

Use of powered vehicles such as motor-cycles without the express consent of the Council 

The use of radio controlled model vehicles and aircraft in a manner likely to cause 
nuisance from noise, without the express consent of the Council 

Camping (with or without a vehicle) without the express consent of the Council 

Lighting fires or barbecues without the express consent of the Council 

Feeding pigeons in a manner which causes or is likely to cause nuisance from the 
presence of pigeons 

Having more than four dogs in the person's sole charge 

(b) In this area any person who fails to comply with any activity that they are required to undertake 
commits an offence namely; 

Removal forthwith of dog faeces left by any dog of which at the time the person was in 
charge or responsible for 

Placing a lead on a dog when required to do so by an authorised officer  

Ensuring that any dog (of which at the time the person is in charge or responsible for) 
which enters a childrens' play area leaves that play area forthwith 

Leaving a park at the designated closing time or when required to do so by an authorised 
officer  

 

APPENDIX 1 

Page 128



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

A person guilty of an offence under conditions (a) or (b) above, under section 67 of the Act is liable on 
summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale or fixed penalty notice of a 
maximum £100. 

In this area any person who continues drinking intoxicating liquor in the Order area when asked to desist 
by a Police Officer, Police Community Support Officer or authorised person from the Council under 
section 63 or fails to surrender any intoxicating liquor in his possession when asked to do so by a Police 
Officer, Police Community Support Officer or authorised person from the Council under section 63 
commits an offence as follows: 
 
Any person who fails without reasonable excuse to comply with this requirement is liable on summary 
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale or fixed penalty notice of a maximum 
£100. 
 
Schedule of the restricted areas 

To be inserted

Page 129



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 
 
 

Public Spaces Protection Order 
 

Anti Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 s.59 
 

Notice is hereby given that London Borough of Hillingdon ("the Council") has made the following Public 
Spaces Protection Order under section 59 of the Anti-Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 
(“the Act"): 
 
1. The land described by the map(s) below being land in the area of the Council is land to which the Anti-
Social Behaviour Policing and Crime Act 2014 applies and will be protected by the making of this Order. 
 
2. The Order may be cited as the (Public Land) Public Spaces Protection Order and came into force on 
........ for a duration of 3 years. 
 
3. The effect of the Order is to impose the following conditions on the use of the land: 

(a) In this area any person who continues to carry out activities from which they are prohibited 
commits an offence namely; 

Consuming alcohol (in a place other than a premises licensed for the sale of alcohol) in a 
manner causing or likely to cause harassment, alarm and distress  

Spitting saliva or any other product from the mouth onto the ground without making any 
attempt to collect the saliva or product 

Feeding pigeons in a manner which causes or is likely to cause nuisance from the 
presence of pigeons 

(b) In this area any person who fails to comply with any activity that they are required to undertake 
commits an offence namely; 

Placing a lead on a dog when required to do so by an authorised officer  

Placing a lead on a dog (of which at the time the person is in charge or responsible for) at 
any time when the dog is on a pavement by a road (within 3 metres of a carriageway) 

Removal forthwith of dog faeces left by any dog of which at the time the person was in 
charge or responsible for 

A person guilty of an offence under conditions (a) or (b) above, under section 67 of the Act is liable on 
summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale or fixed penalty notice of a 
maximum £100. 
 
In this area any person who continues drinking intoxicating liquor in the Order area when asked to desist 
by a Police Officer, Police Community Support Officer or authorised person from the Council under 
section 63 or fails to surrender any intoxicating liquor in his possession when asked to do so by a Police 
Officer, Police Community Support Officer or authorised person from the Council under section 63 
commits an offence as follows: 
 

APPENDIX 2 

Page 130



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

Any person who fails without reasonable excuse to comply with this requirement is liable on summary 
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2 on the standard scale or fixed penalty notice of a maximum 
£100. 
 

Schedule of the restricted areas 

 
This order applies to any place within the boundary of London Borough of Hillingdon to which the public 
or any section of the public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of express or 
implied permission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

SAFETY AT SPORTS GROUNDS 
 

Reporting Officer: Stephanie Waterford 
Licensing Officer 

Residents Services 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This is the annual report to inform the Committee of the action taken by Officers in respect of 
the Council’s responsibilities under the Safety at Sports Grounds Act 1975 and the Fire and 
Safety at Places of Sport Act 1987.  The Committee is asked to provide comments before 
submission to the relevant Cabinet Member for approval. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee notes and provides any comments on this report, which will then be 
sent to the Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and Business Services for approval. 
 
NB. The Committee may wish to draw their attention to Appendices A & B. Following any 
comments, it will be recommended to the Cabinet Member that Officers maintain the 
same level of inspection of sports grounds during 2015, as was undertaken in 2014. 
 
REASONS FOR OFFICER RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Council is the enforcing authority under the Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 and the Fire 
Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987.  Following the publication of the final report in 
respect of Hillsborough disaster, the Council reviewed its inspection and reporting regimes in 
respect of enclosed sports grounds located within the Borough.  A meeting was then arranged 
with the other agencies involved with safety at sports grounds, (Metropolitan Police Service, the 
London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority and the London Ambulance Service).  This 
group is collectively known as the Safety Advisory Group (S.A.G.).  The S.A.G. identified the 
enclosed sports grounds detailed in Appendix A as premises that should be inspected at least 
once a year.    
 
Alternative options considered 
 
To increase, decrease, or maintain, the same level of safety inspections in 2015 that were 
conducted in 2014. 
 
Information 
 

1. Following Lord Justice Taylor’s recommendations after the Bradford City fire and the 
Hillsborough Stadium disaster, local authorities were advised to review their 
arrangements for discharging their responsibilities under the Safety of Sports Grounds 
Act 1975 and the Fire Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987.  In addition, local 
authorities were advised to ensure that a structure of accountability was in place, 
whereby the enforcing department/personnel were regularly and effectively supervised 
by Senior Officers who would then report direct to Elected Members on the action 
instigated.  The object is to ensure that Senior Officers and Elected Members are fully 
aware of the action being instigated on their behalf in discharging the Authority’s duties. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 133



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 
2. The principal instruments aimed at achieving a framework for safety of spectators at 

sporting events are: 
 

a) Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 
b) The Fire Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987 
c) The Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds (5th edition Department of Culture, Media 

and Sport) 
 

3. The Fire Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987 makes provision for the safety of 
spectator stands at sports grounds.  It requires the local authority to issue a ‘Safety 
Certificate’ in respect of covered spectator stands which accommodate 500 or more 
people.  There are currently no spectator stands which fall into this category within the 
Borough. 

 
4. The Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 makes provision for safety at sports stadia and 

other sports grounds.  It governs the issue of safety certificates in respect of “designated 
sports grounds”.  It is for the Secretary of State to set the criteria for designation and, in 
the case of football grounds, the trigger spectator capacity for designation is 5,000.  For 
other sports stadia it is 10,000.  The Act also empowers a local authority to issue a 
Prohibition Notice in respect of all or part of any sports ground, irrespective as to whether 
or not it is a “designated” ground, where it feels that spectators cannot be accommodated 
safely.  The legislation also requires the local authority to consult the police and fire 
authorities in respect of safety at sports grounds within its boundaries.  It also places a 
duty on the Council to conduct periodic inspections of any “designated” sports ground 
and at any sports ground at which there is a regulated spectator stand which is subject to 
a Safety Certificate.  

 
5. None of the sports grounds listed in Appendix A are ‘designated’ and are therefore not 

subject to a safety certificate.  However, if the Council or a member of the Safety 
Advisory Group were of the opinion that the unrestricted admission of spectators to a 
ground for a particular game or event could present a significant safety risk, then the 
Council would have a duty to use its powers under Section 10 of the Safety of Sports 
Grounds Act 1975 to serve a ‘Prohibition Notice’.  The Prohibition Notice would stipulate 
the number of people that the Council has determined that could be safely 
accommodated within the sports ground. 

 
6. The Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds advises the managers/owners of sports grounds 

to consult with the Local Authority, the Fire Brigade, the Ambulance Service and the 
Metropolitan Police in regard to safety issues.  In order to ensure good liaison between 
all the responsible authorities, the Council requires the Licensing Service to organise the 
Safety Advisory Group inspections and to co-ordinate the input, observations and advice 
from each authority, which is then to be transmitted in a single communication to the 
managers/owners of the sports grounds.  The Senior Licensing Officer acts on behalf of 
the Council as the Senior Liaison Officer for the Safety Advisory Group. 

 
7. Whenever the Licensing Service, or any member of the Safety Advisory Group, becomes 

aware of a particular game or event that may attract large numbers of spectators 
(normally in excess of 1,000), the Senior Licensing Officer contacts the club’s officials to 
request that they submit their risk assessments, emergency contingency plans, etc, for 

Page 134



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

consideration and approval prior to the proposed event.  If time permits, the Licensing 
Service will convene a meeting of the Safety Advisory Group at the ground to discuss the 
club’s proposed safety plans/arrangements.  The Licensing Service then, on behalf of the 
S.A.G, advises the club’s management team of any additional safety precautions that 
they require to be implemented to ensure the safety of the spectators.  In addition, the 
S.A.G informs the club’s management team of the maximum number of persons who 
may be admitted into the stadium/ground. 

 
8. If the Safety Advisory Group was concerned that the club’s management was not going 

to follow its advice, the Senior Licensing Officer would be requested to issue a 
‘Prohibition Notice’ on behalf of the Council.  The Senior Licensing Officer would report 
back to the Deputy Director of Public Safety to seek instruction as to whether or not a 
notice under Section 10 of the Sports Grounds Act 1975 should be issued. 

 
9. The procedures and inspections detailed in this report, and as set out in Appendix A, are 

considered as reasonable and correct in discharging the Council’s responsibilities under 
the aforementioned legislation.  These procedures and inspections were implemented in 
2014. 

 
10. The Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and Business Services can decide whether to 

maintain these procedures and inspections in 2015.  Alternatively, the level of 
inspections can be increased, or decreased.  

 
Conclusion 
 
The Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and Business Services will be advised that the 
inspection and reporting regimes, as detailed in Appendix A, would appear to comply with the 
recommendations and guidelines issued by the Department of Culture, Media and Sport. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The recommendation to approve the report and action taken has no direct financial implications 
beyond the existing budget allocations, given that previous levels of inspections are being 
maintained. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
Members will note from the content of the report that the Council is responsible for regulating 
the safety of sports grounds.  There are two pieces of legislation which govern this area.  Both 
Acts impose a duty on the Council to carry out periodic inspections of the grounds to ensure 
that they are complying with the requirements of the legislation. 
 
As indicated in the report, officers are required to advise Members of the inspections they carry 
out.  This requirement stems from guidance which was issued following inquiries into the 
Bradford Stadium fire and the Hillsborough Stadium disaster.   
 
If the Council failed to carry out inspections of the relevant sports grounds, it would be in breach 
of its statutory duties under these two pieces of legalisation covering this area. 
 

Page 135



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 
 
When required (as set out in Appendix A, see item 3), the following authorities are consulted:  

• The Metropolitan Police Service 

• The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority 

• The London Ambulance Service 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 
Interim Report on Hillsborough Stadium Disaster 
Final Report on Hillsborough Stadium Disaster 
The Fire Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987 
The Safety of Places of Sport Regulations 1988 (SI 1988/1807) 
Home Office Circular 11/1990 
The Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds (5th edition issued by the Department of Culture Media 
and Sport) 
 

Page 136



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

APPENDIX A 
 

Standard Procedures Currently In Place under The Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 and 
The Fire Safety And Safety Of Places Of Sports Act 1987 

 
1. The Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 defines Sports Grounds as; ‘A place where 

sports or other competitive activities take place in the open air and where 
accommodation has been provided for spectators, consisting of artificial structures or of 
natural structures artificially modified for the purpose.’  

 
2. The following enclosed sports grounds meet the above definition and are inspected once 

a year and recommendations are made to the management of each club on measures 
that they should implement to improve safety. Brief details of each club are set out in 
Appendix B: 

• AFC Hayes Football Club 

• Gaelic Athletic Stadium 

• Harefield Football Club 

• Hillingdon Athletics Stadium 

• Hillingdon Borough Football Club 

• Northwood Football Club 

• Uxbridge Football Club 

• Wealdstone Football Club 
 

3. The Hayes & Yeading United FC site at Beaconsfield Road, Hayes is still under 
development and the club are seeking additional funding to continue the building works. 
Meanwhile, the team have relocated to a ground outside of the borough. 

 
4. Whenever it becomes known that a larger than average number of spectator (normally 

over 1,000) may be attracted to a special game/event, then the Regulatory Services 
Manager contacts the S.A.G. to seek their requirements. The S.A.G.’s 
requirements/recommendations are then communicated to the club’s management 
committee. If necessary, enforcement action is instigated to ensure the safety of the 
spectators who may be attracted to that particular game/event. This procedure is also 
implemented whenever Uxbridge Cricket Club is used for “special” matches that attract 
large numbers of spectators, e.g., when Middlesex County Cricket Club stage 20:20 
games at the ground and the annual Gaelic Football matches at the Gaelic Athletic Club. 

 
5. Whenever possible, an officer from the Licensing Service attends the special game/event 

to ensure that the Safety Advisory Group’s requirements/recommendations are being 
implemented. 

 
Reporting Procedures 
 

a) The Council’s Senior Licensing Officer is responsible for ensuring the matters detailed 
above are implemented and reports to the Regulatory Service Manager 

b) The report is submitted to the Residents Policy Overview Committee, for consideration 
and approval. 

c) Following scrutiny by RESPOC, the report is passed to the Cabinet Member for Finance, 
Property & Business Services for formal approval. 

Page 137



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

APPENDIX B 
 
Guidance in regard to the safety of spectators at sports grounds is detailed in the publication 
Guide to Safety at Sports Grounds (Green Guide). This publication contains very detailed 
specific safety requirements. The following is just a very brief resume of each ground. If 
required, full detailed information on each ground can be obtained from the Licensing Service. 
 
AFC Hayes Football Ground 
 
This ground is not suitable for large numbers of spectators in that it does not have: 
 

a) An emergency lighting system. 
b) A public address system with a secondary source of power. 
c) A suitable alternative means of escape route 
d) Crush barriers. 

 
Gaelic Athletic Association’s Sports Ground 
 
This ground does not have: 
 

a) An emergency lighting system. 
b) A public address system. 
c) A suitable purpose made alternative means of escape route. 
d) Crush barriers. 
 

In addition to its normal weekly games the ground is usually used once a year for a “special” 
game between two professional Gaelic Football Clubs. Such games normally attract 
approximately 3,000 to 4,000 spectators. Prior to this “special” match, the club notifies the 
Senior Licensing Officer who the consults members of the Safety Advisory Group.  
 
Following consideration of the club’s safety proposals by the SAG, the Senior Licensing Officer 
notifies the club of any additional safety measures that may be required in order to safeguard 
the large numbers of spectators that are to be accommodated within the ground. 
 
Whenever possible, a Licensing Officer attends the match to monitor the number of spectators 
present and to check that the S.A.G.’s safety requirements are being implemented. 
 
Harefield Football Club 
 
This ground could accommodate about 1,000 spectators. However, additional safety measures 
should be implemented in the event of a game that would attract that number of people. 
 

a) The installed emergency lighting system is limited and does not cover all the public areas 
b) A public address system with a secondary source of power 
c) Crush barriers have not been installed. 

 
It is currently understood that the average number of spectators for a home game does not 
exceed 50. 
 

Page 138



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

Hillingdon Athletics Stadium 
 
The stadium’s public address system does not have a secondary source of power. 
 
The stadium does not have a designated alternative means of escape route for spectators and 
participants should the main/exit route not be available (e.g. a suspect package in a car parked 
immediately in front of the main entrance to the stadium. 
 
Note:-  Whenever the stadium is used for an event that attracts a large number of participants 
and spectators, such as a combined schools sports meeting, then the Sports and Leisure Team 
and Fusion (the stadium managers) inform the Licensing Service who then meet to agree the 
maximum accommodation number and the additional safety provisions.  
 
Hillingdon Borough Football Club 
 
Exit A and Exit B are located immediately adjacent to the main social club-house building, 
consequently a fire or suspect package would effectively take out those two exit routes. 
 
Exit C is remote from the social club-house, however this alternative means of escape pathway 
is routed up to, and adjacent to, the social club-house. 
 
The installed public address system does not have a secondary source of power. 
 
The ground has not been provided with crush barriers. 
 
The ground is in a general state of disrepair. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer has restricted the spectator capacity to 250 due to the state of the 
ground and the lack of emergency procedures.  
 
It is currently understood that the average number of spectators for a home game does not 
exceed 50. 
 
Northwood Football Club 
 
This ground is not suitable for large numbers of spectators in that it does not have: 
 

a) An emergency lighting system. 
b) A public address system with a secondary source of power. 
c) The main entrance/exit to the ground, and the alternative means of escape from the 

grounds are not clearly identified. 
d) Crush barriers. 

 
Occasionally this ground is used for a ”special” game that attracts many more spectators than 
the normal league games, for example, Northwood sometimes play a pre-season friendly match 
against a Championship side and such games attract large numbers of spectators. On being 
notified that such a match is to be played, the Senior Licensing Officer will contact the other 
members of the Safety Advisory Group in regard to what additional safety measures should be 
implemented and then those requirements are passed onto the club’s management committee. 
 

Page 139



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

It is currently understood that the average number of spectators for a home game does not 
exceed 50. 
 
Wealdstone Football Club 
 
Overall this ground could not permanently accommodate large numbers of spectators as it does 
not have: 
 

a) an emergency lighting system 
b) Crush barriers  
 

A number of large games are played at this ground each year. When this occurs and in 
accordance with the agreed procedure between the club and the Licensing Service, the 
Regulatory Services Manager is notified and (if time permits) she will convene a meeting of the 
SAG to obtain their requirements/recommendations.  At this meeting, a spectator capacity is 
set, usually around 2000. 
 
If possible a Licensing Officer will attend the match to monitor the number of spectators 
admitted into the ground and to check to see if the S.A.G’s recommendations are implemented. 
 
Uxbridge Football Club 
 
This ground is not suitable for large numbers of spectators as it does not have: 
 

a) A comprehensive emergency lighting system 
b) The public address system does not have a secondary source of supply.  
c) Crush barriers have not been installed. 

 
It is currently understood that the average number of spectators for a home game does not 
exceed 50. 
 
Notes: 
 
The safe accommodation of spectators depends on all the factors, set out in the Guide to 
Safety at Sports Grounds document. Particular consideration must be to be given to each 
individual ground’s infrastructure such as the pitch perimeter fence, the structural stability of 
walls and fences, the disposition and size of exits and the experience, competency and training 
of the management team and stewards. 
 
All the above clubs are advised to consult with the Senior Licensing Officer/Safety Advisory 
Group before they stage any match that will attract more than the normal match day numbers. 

 
 
 

Page 140



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

MAJOR REVIEW – DIVERSIFYING THE STREET CHAMPIONS INITIATIVE – 

DRAFT FINAL REPORT 

 
Contact Officer: Ainsley Gilbert  

Telephone: 01895 250692 
 
 

REASON FOR ITEM 
 
Following the Committee’s consideration of this issue, a draft final report and recommendations 
have been produced. This report needs to be agreed by the Committee prior to consideration by 
Cabinet at its meeting on 19 March 2015.  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
1. To consider the evidence that the Committee gathered during its review. 
 
2. Highlight issues for further investigation. 

 
3. To consider and agree the draft final report for the review.   
 
 
INFORMATION  
 
1. Following three witness sessions, a full final report has been drafted collating the 

information gathered by Members during the process.  
 
2. To reflect the themes that emerged throughout the review, the report has been divided into 

the following two areas: 
§ Raising Awareness and Improving Intelligence; and  
§ Diversifying Communication and Reporting Methods. 

 
3. Officers have endeavoured to ensure that this report is as accessible as possible and, 

consequently, have only included information that was directly relevant to the final 
recommendations.  However, there is a great deal of contextual information provided in the 
Background Reading section which should provide those reading the report with all of the 
evidence heard by the Committee itself.  There are also links to the minutes from these 
sessions, should they be required. 

 
 
PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 
Diversifying the Street Champions Initiative – Terms of Reference 
Draft final report 

Agenda Item 8

Page 141



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

DIVERSIFYING THE STREET CHAMPIONS INITIATIVE 

 
 

Terms of Reference 
 
Setting the context 
 

1. To gain a comprehensive understanding of the current Street Champions initiative to 
include: 

a. The current level of uptake across different areas of the Borough; 
b. The volume and nature of the issues raised;  
c. The remit and accountability of the role; and  
d. The barriers to involvement and reporting issues. 

2. To gain a comprehensive understanding of the Neighbourhood Watch Scheme to include: 
a. The findings of the pilot project into linking the Street Champions Initiative and the 

Borough's Neighbourhood Watch Scheme;  
b. The current level of uptake across different areas of the Borough;  
c. A clear idea as to where schemes are located in the Borough; and  
d. The barriers to involvement. 

 
 
Better Access and Reporting 
 

1. To explore ways in which the Council could better use its current resources (e.g. its 
website) to increase the ease with which volunteers are able to report issues; 

2. To assess the viability of using new forms of digital media in order to make reporting 
issues more accessible; and 

3. To explore ways in which those volunteers who do not wish to use digital medias can 
better report issues. 

 
 
Street Champions and Neighbourhood Watch 
 

1. To put forward recommendations on how the Street Champions initiative could be linked 
with Neighbourhood Watch Schemes in the Borough; 

2. To explore ways in which Street Champions could be encouraged to engage more 
generally in the community safety agenda; and 

3. To explore how these initiatives might be linked through the use of the technologies 
highlighted above.  

 
 

Page 142



Report of the Residents’ & Environmental 
Services Policy Overview Committee 2014/15 

 1

 

 
Diversifying the Street Champions 

Initiative 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Members of the Committee 
 

Cllr Michael White (Chairman) 
Cllr David Yarrow (Vice Chairman) 
Cllr Lynne Allen 
Cllr Teji Barnes 
Cllr Mohinder Birah 
Cllr Peter Davis 
Cllr Patricia Jackson 
Cllr Kuldeep Lakhmana 
Cllr Carol Melvin

Page 143



 

 2

Contents 
 
 

Chairman’s Foreword 3 

Recommendations 4 

Overview 5 

Raising Awareness and Improving Intelligence 6 

Diversifying Communication and Reporting Methods 8 

Appendices 11 

 

Page 144



 

 3

 
 

CHAIRMAN’S FOREWORD 
 

It is often the case that, when this Committee undertakes a review, it will investigate an 
area of the Council’s services in which we consider there to be significant room for 
improvement. Recent reviews into cemetery regulations, water efficiencies and 
telecommunications, for instance, have sought to make quite substantial changes to 
existing service areas. However, this major review into diversifying the Street Champions 
initiative was very different. The Committee was keenly aware that it was dealing with an 
extremely successful and thriving scheme that could very well continue without our 
intervention for years to come. It was important from the outset, then, that the review did 
nothing to jeopardise the existing Street Champion model and, instead, sought to 
supplement and enhance it for a new, digitally aware generation of volunteers. 
 
Consequently, the review left to one side the wider questions about the make-up of the 
scheme and focused on specific areas in which modernisations and efficiencies could be 
made. Members were aware that, since the scheme began in 2006, there have been 
monumental developments in digital technologies and methods of communication that 
could be used to enhance the Council’s support of Street Champions and better reflect the 
current needs and preferences of volunteers. The backbone of the review, therefore, 
explored how this might be achieved and sought to put forward practical ways in which 
technology could be used to make the scheme easier, more efficient and more joined up.  
 
Considering evidence on technology and communication also led us toward 
recommendations on how the reports and information provided by Street Champions might 
be better shared between volunteers and other active members of the community such as 
Ward Councillors and Neighbourhood Watch Co-ordinators. Our opinion was that the 
development of a stronger sense of community and shared experiences amongst these 
groups would encourage issues to be resolved and information disseminated much 
quicker and more efficiently.  
 
To explore these areas the Committee heard from a wide range of witnesses both internal 
and external. The Council’s officers provided valuable insights into the current support 
offered to the scheme and some of the challenges being faced in communications, 
awareness raising and digital reporting. Members were also eager that this be a review 
that not only focused on the high level issues facing the scheme but on the day-to-day 
experiences of volunteers who use the systems and see the outcomes ‘on the ground’. 
Consequently, we heard from six active Street Champions who provided us with insights 
into the scheme as well as practical ideas as to how it might be improved. These insights 
enabled us to produce a valuable and timely report that constitutes a forward step for the 
Street Champions initiative. For this, the Committee is enormously grateful.     
 

Councillor Michael White 

Chairman of the Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 

Page 145



 

 4

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Following three witness sessions with representatives from various Council departments 
and from Street Champions themselves, the Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy 
Overview Committee saw it fit to recommend: 
 

1. That the Cabinet Member considers whether Street Champions be contacted 
to be thanked for their invaluable contribution to the Borough to date and 
asked to re-register for the Street Champions scheme.  
 
 

2. That, subject to recommendation 1, the Cabinet Member considers whether 
the process of re-registering Street Champions also be used to: 

a. Encourage and offer support for use of the Online Self-Service 
reporting facility; 

b. Ascertain whether those registering online would be willing for their 
data to be shared with their local Ward Councillors to encourage 
greater communication; and 

c. Promote the Neighbourhood Watch Scheme. 
 
 

3. In order to provide a greater awareness amongst residents of how to report 
issues online and to increase the understanding of the Council response, that 
the Cabinet Member considers the introduction of public information 
sessions and tours of the Contact Centre available to all current Street 
Champions. 
 
 

4. That the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider providing an additional 
facility on the online reporting system (for Street Champions only) that copies 
all reports into Ward Councillors via email unless otherwise specified. 
 
 

5. That, subject to the outcome of the Feel Proud of Your Neighbourhood pilot, 
the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider offering further celebration and 
community building events for Street Champions to ensure that they feel 
valued for the important contribution they make to the environment of the 
Borough.   
 

 
6. That, subject to the outcome of the Feel Proud of Your Neighbourhood pilot, 

the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider the diversification of the digital 
technologies used: 

a. To make Street Champions aware of the digital tools available for them 
to better engage with their neighbours in the reporting of local 
concerns; and  

b. How the Council could better communicate with volunteers to 
disseminate information relevant to their local areas. 

  

Page 146



 

 5

OVERVIEW 
 
From the outset of this review, the Committee was keenly aware that the Street 
Champions initiative has been a highly effective model since it began in 2006. It has 
encouraged in excess of 4,400 residents to engage in actively improving the Borough’s 
environment through the reporting of a vast range of issues including fly tips, street 
lighting, abandoned vehicles and litter. Despite the Committee's grave concerns about a 
significant lack of engagement from current volunteers, it is not inaccurate to describe the 
active volunteers as the 'eyes and ears' of the Council given the significant individual and 
collective impacts that they have had by bringing the issues affecting their local 
environments to the Authority's attention. The efficacy of the scheme was affirmed by the 
numerous Street Champions who provided evidence to the Committee, all of whom noted 
that the role had a visible impact upon the safety and appearance of their local areas. 
 
In the context of the scheme’s success, the Committee was eager not to ‘reinvent the 
wheel’ in this review. The basic function and structure of the scheme itself was, therefore, 
not addressed and a focus instead was placed on ensuring that the Council’s support of 
volunteers was relevant, up to date and reflective of the needs of current and future Street 
Champions. Consequently, many of the themes that arose throughout the witness 
sessions centred on the various forms of communication that take place between the 
scheme’s major stakeholders; namely, the Council, Street Champions themselves and 
Ward Councillors. Consideration was given to the ways in which issues were reported, 
how progress / resolution was communicated and how residents were made aware of the 
opportunity to become involved in the scheme. Given the prevalence of digital 
technologies in daily life, this aspect of the review focused particularly on the use of both 
internal and external online systems. 
 
The issue of awareness raising also became a theme more generally throughout the 
review as the Committee was eager that the Council took steps to ensure that it had a 
comprehensive understanding of who Street Champions were and, once this was known, 
that this information be shared with Ward Councillors. A better awareness of which Street 
Champions were still active and the fostering of stronger links with other active members 
of the community was seen as a significant step in diversifying and improving the initiative. 
 
Finally, it should be stressed that the terms of reference (Appendix A) agreed at the 
beginning of the review identified the development of better links between Street 
Champions and local Neighbourhood Watches as a key area of enquiry. However, due to 
unforeseen circumstances, the Committee was able only to hear evidence from 
Neighbourhood Watch volunteers working at the local (street) level rather than from those 
who co-ordinated the scheme across the Borough. As will be seen from the body of this 
report, this meant that the area has not formed as integral a part of the review as Members 
would have liked. However, where possible, the feedback from Neighbourhood Watch 
volunteers has been used to suggest how the two schemes might work more productively 
together in the future.   
 
Given the above themes identified in the findings of the review, the report has been 
structured to reflect the Committee’s two main areas of concern: 

1. Raising awareness and improving intelligence 
2. Diversifying communication and reporting methods 

 
Further information on the witnesses that presented evidence to the Committee and the 
agreed terms of reference of the review can be found at Appendix A.  

Page 147



 

 6

 
RAISING AWARENESS AND IMPROVING INTELLIGENCE 
 
Throughout the witness sessions it became apparent that the data that the Council held on 
Street Champions needed to be better understood and updated and that there was scope 
for using the process of gathering better intelligence to make a raft of other improvements 
to the wider scheme. However, prior to going into detail on what these improvements 
might be, it is important to be clear on the state of the information that the Council currently 
holds, where the Committee considered there to be deficiencies in that data and how it 
could be better used in the future.  
 
To avoid confusion it should be noted that the Council does have a wealth of information 
on Street Champions and can easily produce reports through the online system (Onyx) 
that set out the number of current volunteers, the number and types of reports that are 
being submitted, the breakdown of reports by Ward, and numerous other areas. 
Furthermore, it is possible to identify the exact reports that have been submitted by each 
volunteer and, with very little labour, to itemize each report against the resolution time of 
an issue. In this sense, then, the Council’s records are up to date and dynamic and, as will 
be seen from the following section on communications, the Committee was impressed by 
the versatility of the current online system.  
 
However, when Members were given the opportunity to interrogate this data, it was clear 
that there was a vast disparity within the number of reports that individual volunteers were 
submitting. Some were reporting on an almost weekly basis whereas others had not 
reported for several years. Officers advised that, at 2 December 2014, there was deemed 
to be 137 active Street Champions and that the remaining 4,000+ volunteers were not 
reporting at a high level for what could be a broad range of reasons.1 It was thought that 
some volunteers might have forgotten that they were Street Champions, others may have 
moved from the Borough and still others may no longer be interested in being involved in 
the role.  
 
Although the Committee was certainly not eager to discourage residents from remaining 
Street Champions based on the number of reports that they submitted, Members were 
keen that data be consolidated to ensure that it reflected the actual level of engagement 
with the scheme. This up-to-date information would allow for a clearer picture of the 
initiative as it stood, encourage ‘dormant’ volunteers to re-engage in the scheme and thank 
those who have been involved for their contribution to date. Consequently, the Committee 
recommended:  
 

1 
That the Cabinet Member considers whether Street Champions be contacted 
to be thanked for their invaluable contribution to the Borough to date and 
asked to re-register for the Street Champions scheme.  

 
Clearly, if this course of action is pursued, it offers a rare and useful opportunity for the 
Council to engage more widely with Street Champions. The Committee was particularly 
keen that this contact be used both to influence how volunteers interact with the Council 
and to encourage a greater sense of community between them and other active members 
/ groups within their local areas. As such, there were three additional areas that the 
Committee felt should also be taken forward as part of any re-registration process.  

                                            
1
 Set out at Appendix B is further Street Champion activity data for the past 2 years. 

Page 148



 

 7

 
As will be seen from the following section, the online registration of Street Champions is a 
shift that has significant cost and process benefits for the Council as well as often being 
more convenient for volunteers themselves. The Committee, therefore, felt that the re-
registration process would provide the perfect opportunity to raise awareness amongst 
volunteers of how to access this tool and to promote the significant advantages that come 
along with it such as instant and 24 hour access.  
 
Secondly, a theme that arose consistently throughout this review was that Councillors and 
Street Champions from the same wards were not aware of each other and had no method 
of communicating or working together. The most obvious and straightforward solution to 
this issue would, of course, be to share data between these two groups. However, 
although there was no issue with Street Champions being forwarded the contact details of 
their local Ward Councillors, officers advised that data protection meant that such data 
could currently not be passed the other way. This was due to the fact that the original 
registration process had not asked volunteers whether they agreed for their personal 
information to be shared in this way. Again, the re-registration process was seen to be an 
invaluable opportunity to address this issue. 
 
Finally, the Street Champions who provided information to the Committee happened, in 
most cases, to be involved in Neighbourhood Watch and they almost unanimously agreed 
that the two roles could be undertaken together profitably without becoming too onerous. 
What also became clear was that Neighbourhood Watch in Hillingdon was currently 
struggling with a lack of resource and that little was being done to promote the scheme 
and increase the number of participants. Indeed, it appeared that the number of 
Neighbourhood Watches and the engagement with them was diminishing. Although the 
Council does not run the scheme and so must be careful not to interfere in its activities, 
Members saw that it did make an extremely valuable contribution to local communities and 
helped to make the Borough a safer place to live. It was considered that any way in which 
the Council could assist with the continuation of Neighbourhood Watch in the Borough 
should be taken up.  
 
With these three points in mind, the Committee recommended: 
 

2 

That, subject to recommendation 1, the Cabinet Member considers whether 
the process of re-registering Street Champions also be used to: 

a) Encourage and offer support for use of the Online Self-Service 
reporting facility; 

b) Ascertain whether those registering online would be willing for their 
data to be shared with their local Ward Councillors to encourage 
greater communication; and 

c) Promote the Neighbourhood Watch Scheme. 

 

Page 149



 

 8

DIVERSIFYING COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTING METHOD 
 
Since the launch of the Street Champions initiative in 2006, there has been an explosion in 
the use / range of digital technologies and methods of communication available to 
residents. When the scheme began, volunteers were given cheque books on which they 
could write the details of an issue and send it in hard copy to the Council. This later shifted 
to issues being reported directly to the Contact Centre and has now diversified to include 
issues being reported online using the online reporting system. This ongoing development 
has laudably been motivated by the Council's aspiration to keep the Street Champions 
initiative relevant and up to date with residents' preferred methods of communication. The 
Committee was eager that such diversification of communication methods continue and 
that volunteers are kept informed on the options available to them.  
 
An important caveat that must be stressed and one that was kept in mind throughout this 
review, is that Hillingdon is made up of a diverse range of residents who want to engage 
with the Council in a variety of ways. An increasing proportion of residents wish to 
communicate digitally but there remains a sizable minority who wish to continue using 
traditional reporting methods. As the Council already has an impressive infrastructure 
surrounding such traditional methods of communication, the Committee did not put forward 
any recommendations on this area as such. However, the review was undertaken with an 
understanding that traditional methods of communication would remain in place and Street 
Champions would continue to be supported should they wish to use them.    
 
Nonetheless, it was clear from the evidence provided by both officers and the Street 
Champions themselves that the online system was often not used because residents were 
not confident or comfortable in doing so. A range of reasons for this were noted but 
witnesses emphasised that, in most cases, a reluctance to report online was related to 
inexperience of computers and other digital devices. Given the significant benefits to 
moving online (no time ‘on hold’, instant / 24 hour access, the storing of personal details, 
etc.), the Committee was of the opinion that anything that could be done to educate 
residents on how to make better use of this tool would be of value.     
 

3 
In order to provide a greater awareness amongst residents of how to report 
issues online and to increase the understanding of the Council response, 
that the Cabinet Member considers the introduction of public information 
sessions and tours of the Contact Centre available to all current Street 
Champions. 

 
It should be noted for completeness that the benefits to online reporting are not limited to 
volunteers. The Council also sees cost and process efficiencies as the system requires 
significantly less staffing to maintain than the Contact Centre would in order to deal with 
the same volume of reports. Furthermore, reports are distributed directly to relevant 
Council departments through the online system and can be progressed quicker and more 
efficiently a result. Providing education and encouragement to use these systems was, 
therefore, considered to be a practical and cost-saving intervention for both residents and 
the Authority.  
 
A walk-through of the functionality of the system and how easy it was to submit a report 
directly to a department was provided to the Committee. Members were extremely 
impressed with how accessible the system was and how it managed to get the right level 
of information so that an issue could be resolved whilst not being onerous. The fact that 
the system could be accessed from computers, tablets and phones and was easy to use in 

Page 150



 

 9

each these formats, was also commended and reassured Members that the development 
of an ‘app’ might not be necessary. Furthermore, the changes already being developed by 
ICT that would see the introduction of real-time updates on the progress of reported issues 
were commended and supported wholeheartedly by the Committee. Members felt that this 
would adequately address some of the issues raised by Street Champions regarding the 
lack of feedback which they believed to be a contributing factor to volunteers becoming 
disengaged. 
 
Despite these positives concerning the online system, there was one major area that the 
Committee felt could be improved and have significant benefits for the efficacy of the wider 
scheme. As noted elsewhere in this report, there was a strong belief that steps should be 
taken to link the various volunteers throughout the Borough and make sure that they had 
opportunities to communicate and begin to foster a greater sense of community. 
Specifically, this centred on Street Champions and Ward Councillors working closer 
together and being more aware of how their distinct roles could complement one another. 
However, the Committee felt that it should also entail Ward Councillors being aware of the 
exact issues that were being reported within their own wards. Reports were currently 
filtered to Council departments and were progressed from there without any oversight from 
Ward Councillors.  
 
Having had an opportunity to review the full list of recent reports submitted by Street 
Champions set against the resolution time for each issue, there was no doubt that the 
system generally worked well at receiving and resolving reports in an efficient manner. 
However, there was a proportion of reports that took a significant period of time to resolve 
and there were also themes evident in the data suggesting that the same problems were 
arising persistently in particular localized areas. Members felt that this presented an 
interesting opportunity for better links to be fostered between volunteers and Ward 
Councillors. If the latter were kept up to date on the issues in their wards, they would be in 
a position both to gain a more comprehensive understanding of residents’ concerns and, 
where necessary, to add their voice in order to bring matters to a speedier resolution. The 
simple way to achieve this was seen to be the introduction of an additional function on the 
online system that automatically reported issues to the ward in which they were located. 
Consequently, the Committee recommended: 
 

4 
That the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider providing an additional 
facility on the online reporting system (for Street Champions only) that 
copies all reports into Ward Councillors via email unless otherwise 
specified. 

 
Anticipating concerns that implementing this recommendation might amount to too many 
emails being sent to Councillors, the Committee highlighted that even the wards with the 
highest levels of reports would amount to less than 60 emails a month. On average, Ward 
Councillors could expect to receive far less than this. Although it is not part of the above 
recommendation, it was also suggested that the Cabinet may also wish to ask officers to 
provide headline reports for each ward for all issues being reported by residents as well as 
Street Champions. This would ensure that the reports received directly from volunteers 
could be placed in a wider context.  
 
Another important theme that arose under the umbrella of communication was just how 
integral ‘feeling valued’ by the Council was to Street Champions. Every one of the 
volunteers that came to speak to the Committee confirmed that one of the major 
motivations for them continuing to undertake the role was receiving acknowledgement that 

Page 151



 

 10

what they were doing was worthwhile and appreciated. Historically, the Council has 
expressed this appreciation by providing celebration events and further local meetings 
between Street Champions. These had temporarily been stopped whilst a Feel Proud of 
Your Neighbourhood Pilot was underway and the intention was that they would be brought 
back in one form or another in 2015. 
 
Although the events were set to make an imminent return, officers did note that they were 
considering what form meetings would take and whether it might be appropriate to replace 
them, in part, with a digital equivalent. Members sought not to predetermine the outcome 
of the research being undertaken for the pilot project but, based on the unanimous 
feedback that they received from volunteers, they did wish to place on record their strong 
preference for regular events to be organized with a view to celebrating important work of 
Street Champions. With this in mind, the Committee recommended: 
 

5 
That, subject to the outcome of the Feel Proud of Your Neighbourhood pilot, 
the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider offering further celebration 
and community building events for Street Champions to ensure that they 
feel valued for the important contribution they make to the environment of 
the Borough.   

 
As can be seen from the agreed terms of reference to this review, the original intention 
was for the Committee to put forward a series of recommendations on better utilising new 
forms of digital media to support the scheme. The Committee did hear evidence on this 
theme and considered the implementation / utilisation of bespoke Facebook pages and 
Twitter as well as external websites such as fixmystreet.com. However, what became 
apparent through the witness sessions was that there was currently insufficient intelligence 
about the make-up of Street Champions and their preferred methods of communication.  
 
It did not seem wise, therefore, to put forward recommendations on how digital 
technologies might be better used as any such proposals would be speculative and 
unevidenced. However, the Committee was informed that officers were gathering 
intelligence on what technologies and forms of communications Street Champions would 
most value as part of the pilots mentioned above. In the light of this work, it seemed that 
the most expedient course of action would be to await the findings of the pilot prior to 
making any potentially costly decisions on the matter. This led the Committee to 
recommend:  
 

6 

That, subject to the outcome of the Feel Proud of Your Neighbourhood pilot, 
the Cabinet Member asks officers to consider the diversification of the 
digital technologies used: 

a) To make Street Champions aware of the digital tools available for 

them to better engage with their neighbours in the reporting of local 

concerns; and  

b) How the Council could better communicate with volunteers to 

disseminate information relevant to their local areas. 

 
 

Page 152



APPENDIX A – TERMS OF REFERENCE AND WITNESSES 

 11

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Setting the context 

1. To gain a comprehensive understanding of the current Street Champions initiative to 
include: 

a. The current level of uptake across different areas of the Borough; 
b. The volume and nature of the issues raised;  
c. The remit and accountability of the role; and  
d. The barriers to involvement and reporting issues. 

2. To gain a comprehensive understanding of the Neighbourhood Watch Scheme to 
include: 

a. The findings of the pilot project into linking the Street Champions Initiative 
and the Borough's Neighbourhood Watch Scheme;  

b. The current level of uptake across different areas of the Borough;  
c. A clear idea as to where schemes are located in the Borough; and  
d. The barriers to involvement. 

Better Access and Reporting 

1. To explore ways in which the Council could better use its current resources (e.g. its 
website) to increase the ease with which volunteers are able to report issues; 

2. To assess the viability of using new forms of digital media in order to make reporting 
issues more accessible; and 

3. To explore ways in which those volunteers who do not wish to use digital medias can 
better report issues. 

Street Champions and Neighbourhood Watch 

1. To put forward recommendations on how the Street Champions initiative could be 
linked with Neighbourhood Watch Schemes in the Borough; 

2. To explore ways in which Street Champions could be encouraged to engage more 
generally in the community safety agenda; and 

3. To explore how these initiatives might be linked through the use of the technologies 
highlighted above.  

 

WITNESSES 
 

SESSION 1 – 25 SEPTEMBER 2014 

Street Champion – Eastcote and East Ruislip Ward 
Street Champion – Pinkwell Ward 

Ed Shaylor – ASB and Investigations Team 
Louise Forster – Access Channel Manager 

SESSION 2 – 16 OCTOBER 2014 

Street Champion – Uxbridge South Ward 
Street Champion – Townfield Ward 
Street Champion – Pinkwell Ward 

Charlotte Stamper – Communications Manager 
Helena Webster - Community Engagement & Town Centres Team Leader 

SESSION 3 – 20 NOVEMBER 2014 

Street Champion – Cavendish Ward 
Charlotte Stamper – Communications Manager 

Helena Webster - Community Engagement & Town Centres Team Leader 

Page 153



APPENDIX B – STREET CHAMPIONS ACTIVITY DATA 

 12

• No. of Street Champions currently registered (as at 03/12/2014):  4,459 

 

• Report run for 2 years from 01/12/12 - 30/11/14 for Street Champion activity; out 

of the 4,459 registered Street Champions, only 1,267 have reported once or more 

in the last 2 years, broken down as follows: 

o 0 reports in last 2 years:   3,192 Street Champions 

o 1 report in last 2 years:   521 Street Champions 

o 2-10 reports in the last 2 years:   609 Street Champions 

o 11-100 reports in the last 2 years:   127 Street Champions 

o 100-250 reports in the last 2 years:   9 Street Champions 

o 1 Street Champion has reported more than 250 in the last 2 years (786 

reports in total) 

 

• Therefore, officers deem that the Council has 10 highly active Street Champions 

and 127 moderately active Street Champions. 

 

• Number of reports by Street Champions over the last 2 years broken down by 

Ward: 

 
 

Ward Incident 
Count 

 Ward Incident 
Count 

Brunel 1076  Barnhill 337 

Pinkwell 798  Harefield 290 

West Drayton 540 
 Northwood 

Hills 284 

Yeading 496  South Ruislip 251 

Uxbridge 
South 464 

 
Ickenham 221 

Eastcote 437  Yiewsley 216 

Botwell 431  Manor 195 

Cavendish 400  Charville 187 

Heathrow 
Villages 392 

 Hillingdon 
East 173 

Uxbridge North 386  West Ruislip 129 

Townfield 384  Northwood 112 

 

Page 154



   

 

 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Policy Overview Committee 
Review Scoping Report 2014/15 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Aim of review 
 

There have been a number of reports to the Council from residents in relation to the condition 
and cleanliness of the footpaths and bridleways in certain parts of the Borough.  Although this 
does not appear to be a Borough-wide issue, it is still an issue of concern for those residents 
that are affected as it can prohibit use of the affected bridleways and footpaths. 
 

Given the impact that the cleanliness of the Borough has on residents' enjoyment of Hillingdon's 
green spaces, this single meeting review proposes to evaluate the cleaning and maintenance 
arrangements currently in place.   
 

To meet this aim, the following Terms of Reference are proposed: 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

1. To gain a comprehensive understanding of the arrangements currently in place with 
regard to the cleaning and maintenance of footpaths and bridleways in the Borough;  

2. To gather evidence in order to gain an understanding of the effectiveness of the current 
cleaning and maintenance arrangements;  

3. To identify any improvements that could be made to the current cleaning and 
maintenance arrangements whilst being mindful of resource restraints;  

4. To review the reporting process available to residents who have identified areas to be 
cleaned or maintained; and  

5. To identify alterative human resources that could be utilised on a routine basis to improve 
the cleanliness of footpaths (e.g., Street Champions, Neighbourhood Watch). 

 

INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS 
 

The public right of way network is 69 miles long and includes 366 footpaths, 11 bridleways and 
10 byways open to all traffic.  Bridleways and footpaths provide residents with an opportunity to 
exercise and enjoy Hillingdon's amenity space at no cost.  However, this enjoyment can be 
impacted by the proliferation of litter along the routes and poor maintenance which makes them 
difficult to access and/or negotiate.   

Review of the Cleaning and Maintenance Schedule for 
Hillingdon's Footpaths and Bridleways 

Agenda Item 9

Page 155



   

 

 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 

Currently, the Council does not have a standardised cleaning and maintenance regime with 
regard to its footpaths and bridleways.  Instead, the Council is reliant on reports being made 
about specific incidents by officers and residents and responsive action is then taken to remedy 
the issue once it has been identified.  Although it is accepted that it would be far too resource 
intensive to instruct officers to undertake routine checks of all of the footpaths and bridleways in 
the Borough, consideration could be given to how targeted work could be undertaken without 
additional cost implications and within existing budgets.   
 
The Committee will hear evidence on the current procedures that are in place and the 
challenges being faced. This single meeting review will offer Members the opportunity to 
comment on these procedures and help to identify possible improvements.   
 

EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY 
 
Witnesses and timeframes 
 
This is a single meeting review meaning that the Committee will base its recommendations on 
the findings of a single witness session. Unfortunately, it would not be possible to expand the 
review any more than this as its final report must be considered by Cabinet prior to the end of 
this municipal year. The timeline set out below will ensure that the Committee's report will be 
considered by Cabinet on 23 April 2015.  
 
The suggested witnesses for these sessions and the suggested dates are set out below: 
 

Session Information Suggested Witnesses 

Agree Scoping Report 
(20 January 2015) 

Officers will be present at the meeting to present the 
scoping report 

Witness Session 
(25 February 2015) 

§ Green Spaces, Sport and Leisure Senior Manager 
§ Waste Division Manager 
§ Service Manager Street Scene & Traffic Manager 
§ Tidy Harefield Group 
§ Ramblers Society 

Consideration of Draft Final 
Report 
(25 March 2015) 

The draft final report will be presented by the 
Democratic Services Officer. 

 
In addition to formal witness sessions, the Committee may wish to consider undertaking a site 
visit.  This will ensure that Members are able to get a full understanding of the issues that are 
experienced by residents using the footpaths and bridleways in the Borough.  In addition, given 
the impact that off-road vehicles can have on the state of footpaths and bridleways (and the 
inconvenience this can cause residents), the Committee may want to consider the associated 
maintenance implications. 
 
Risk Assessment 
 
Relevant officers have been advised that this review is proposed and are aware of the possible 
implications on their workload.  

Page 156



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

FORWARD PLAN  

 
Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 

                      Telephone: 01895 250692 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   
 

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 

within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.  
 

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

• To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 10

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 T

e
l:

 0
1

8
9

5
 2

5
0

4
7

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il
: 

d
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

@
h

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

a
g
e
 1

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

s
 A

L
L

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 e
d

it
io

n
s

R
e

f
D

e
c

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

W
a

rd
(s

)

Final decision 

by Full 

Council

Cabinet 

Member(s) 

Responsible

Officer 

Contact for 

further 

information

Consultation 

on the 

decision

NEW ITEM

Private 

decision?

4
9

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
c

h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 

C
ro

s
s

ra
il
 u

p
d

a
te

C
a

b
in

e
t 
w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
's

 

p
o

p
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 C
ro

s
s
ra

il 
p

ro
je

c
t,
 n

e
a

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

H
a

y
e

s
/W

e
s
t 
D

ra
y
to

n
 c

o
rr

id
o

r.
 

V
a

ri
o

u
s

C
llr

 D
o

u
g

la
s
 

M
ill

s

R
S

 -
 J

a
le

s
 

T
ip

p
e

ll 
/ 

H
e

le
n

a
 

W
e

b
s
te

r

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

S
I

R
e

p
o

rt
s

 f
ro

m
 P

o
li
c

y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

M
a

jo
r 

P
o

lic
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

T
B

C
T

B
C

A
D

 -
 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

0
3

8
b

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
's

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
M

e
d

iu
m

 

T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 -

 

2
0

1
8

/1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 &
 P

O
L

IC
Y

 

F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
th

e
 

C
a

b
in

e
t's

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 
(M

T
F

F
),

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 H

R
A

 r
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 
S

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 

C
a

b
in

e
t's

 d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
th

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

ill
 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 

F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.

A
ll

1
9

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
5

(r
e

s
e

rv
e

 

d
a

te
 2

6
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
5

)

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 P

a
u

l 

W
h

a
y
m

a
n

d
 

P
u

b
lic

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 

P
o

lic
y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 &

 

ra
te

p
a

y
e

rs

S
I

R
e

p
o

rt
s

 f
ro

m
 P

o
li
c

y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

M
a

jo
r 

P
o

lic
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

T
B

C
a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

A
D

 -
 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
A

S
C

S
=

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

 A
D

 =
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
  

  
F

D
=

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 1
2
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 2
2
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
5

Page 159



D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 T

e
l:

 0
1

8
9

5
 2

5
0

4
7

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il
: 

d
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

@
h

il
li
n

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

a
g
e
 2

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

s
 A

L
L

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 e
d

it
io

n
s

R
e

f
D

e
c

is
io

n
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

W
a

rd
(s

)

Final decision 

by Full 

Council

Cabinet 

Member(s) 

Responsible

Officer 

Contact for 

further 

information

Consultation 

on the 

decision

NEW ITEM

Private 

decision?

C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

 C
Y

P
S

 =
C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
A

S
C

S
=

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

 A
D

 =
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
  

  
F

D
=

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 

0
5

7
U

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

's
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l,
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l,
  
c

u
lt

u
ra

l 

a
n

d
 l
e

is
u

re
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s

C
a

b
in

e
t 
w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
d

e
ta

ili
n

g
 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 f

ro
m

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
's

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
, 
e

.g
. 
C

h
ry

s
a

lis
, 
S

h
o

p
 F

ro
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
, 

W
a

rd
 B

u
d

g
e

ts
, 
S

p
o

rt
s
 F

u
n

d
. 

A
ll

C
llr

 D
o

u
g

la
s
 

M
ill

s

R
S

/A
D

  
- 

J
a

le
s
 T

ip
p

e
ll 

/ 
J
a

m
e

s
 

R
o

d
g

e
r 

/ 

M
a

rk
 

B
ra

d
d

o
c
k

N
E

W

S
I

R
e

p
o

rt
s

 f
ro

m
 P

o
li
c

y
 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s

M
a

jo
r 

P
o

lic
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

T
B

C
a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

A
D

 -
 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

N
E

W

S
I

L
o

c
a

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 

S
c

h
e

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 

P
a

rk
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
fu

n
d

e
d

 

s
c

h
e

m
e

s

T
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
 o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 

a
c
ti
o

n

C
llr

 K
e

it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

a
v
id

 

K
n

o
w

le
s

T
ra

ff
ic

 L
ia

is
o

n
 

G
ro

u
p

S
I

P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 

C
ro

s
s

in
g

s

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
C

llr
 K

e
it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

a
v
id

 

K
n

o
w

le
s

S
I

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 -

 L
o

c
a

l 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

L
o

c
a

l 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

, 
p

a
rk

in
g

, 
ro

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

, 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
tr

a
v
e

l,
 

w
a

lk
in

g
, 
c
y
c
lin

g
, 
a

ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 O

rd
e

rs
.

C
llr

 K
e

it
h

 

B
u

rr
o

w
s

R
S

 -
 D

a
v
id

 

K
n

o
w

le
s

S
I

E
re

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
S

tr
e

e
t 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 C
a

b
in

e
t's

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
n

 2
4

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r,
 f

in
a

l 

s
ig

n
-o

ff
 o

f 
a

n
y
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

is
 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
u

s
t 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
.

A
ll

C
llr

 R
a

y
 

P
u

d
d

if
o

o
t 

M
B

E
 a

n
d

 

C
llr

 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

o
h

n
 

F
e

rn

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E
M

B
E
R

 D
E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 -

 L
IS

T
 O

F
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 I
T

E
M

S
 C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

E
D

 E
A

C
H

 M
O

N
T

H

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 1
9
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

Page 160



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW 

COMMITTEE 2014/15 

 

Contact Officer: Ainsley Gilbert  
Telephone: x0692 

 
 

REASON FOR REPORT 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is a 
standard item at the end of each agenda.   
 
 

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings 
2. To make suggestions for future working practices and reviews.  

 
 

WORK PROGRAMME 
 

26 Jun 2014 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – agree potential review topic for first major review 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

30 Jul 2014 
 
Venue: CR6 

Major Review 1 – consideration of scoping report 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents Services 2015/16 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

25 Sep 2014 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – First witness session 

Report on road safety in areas surrounding schools - on hold following 
circulation of previous paper on same topic 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

16 Oct 2014 
 
Venue: CR5 
 

Major Review 1 – Second witness session 

Consideration of Byelaws for Parks 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

20 Nov 2014 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – Third witness session 

Review 2 – agree potential review topic for single meeting review 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the 
Borough 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 161



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 20 January 2015 

 

25 Feb 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 2 - witness session 

Update on the enforcement on Cemetery Regulations 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

25 Mar 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 2 - consideration of draft final report 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

Report on Fly tipping in the Borough and the use of CCTV as a method of 
surveillance 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

29 Apr 2015 
 
Venue: CR4 

Consideration of topics for major reviews for the next Municipal Year 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the 
Borough 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 
*All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. 
 
 

20 Jan 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 1 - consideration of draft final report 

Review 2 - consideration of scoping report on the cleaning of footpaths and 
Bridleways in the Borough 

Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Public Spaces Protection Orders 

Budget Report for consideration 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

Page 162


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2014
	5 Budget Proposals Report for Residents Services 2015/16
	Appendices

	6 Public Spaces Protection Orders Briefing
	7 Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report
	8 Major Review into Diversifying the Street Champions Initiative - Consideration of Draft Final Report
	150120 - 08 - Major Review into Diversifying the Street Champions Initiative - Draft Final Report

	9 Scoping Report - Review of the Cleaning and Maintenance Schedule for Hillingdon's Footpaths and Bridleways
	10 Forward Plan
	150120 - 10 - Forward Plan - Appendix

	11 Work Programme 2014/2015

